ERE YA

You are a private pilot. You've been at the controls of

a Dallas-bound Lear jet for several hours. Storm systems
forced a series of altitude changes. You are tired and
looking forward to two things: rest and the welcome you'l
get from Sandy Henley She'll guide the jet expertly to a
standstill and move your passengers across the airfield with
the same care you placed in touching down. Then she'll
ensure that security checks on baggage are thorough and
fast. And before you get a chance to ask, she'll have told you
the result of the Yankees game Sandy is your air concierge.

Read and see moie on page 4

E\\\\\\\\\\ L1111

COMPANIES HOUSE




Contents

| |
1 Financial Highhghis 62
2 Executive Chairman s Statement 63
7 Directors’ Report
Overview 64
» Board of Directors &8
- Business Review
- Marketplace
- Peiformance 93
~ Financial Matters 94
- Corporate Social Responsibiity 95
Addional Disclosures %
38 Owrectors’ Corporate Governance Report
47 Dwectors Remuneration Report 102
59 Independent Auditors’ Report 103
&0 Consoldated Income Statement 104

61 Censolidated Balance Sheet

1

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Statement of Recognised
Income and Expense

Accounting Policies

Notes to the Consolidated
Financtal Statements

Independent Auditors Report
Company Balance Sheet
Accounting Policies

Notes to the Company
financial Staternents

Principal Subsichiary Undertakings
Frve Year Summary

Shareheolde; Informanon

We are a world leader in the provision of services

to the Business and Commercial aviation markets.

In addition to facts and figures, we have prepared a set
of pictures and stories to bring BBA Aviation's year to life.
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Financial Highlights

Revenue Underlytng operating profit*

"£9501m £102.8m

£m (other than percentage and per share amounts tn pence) 2006 2005 change
|

Revenue

Continuing operations 9501 8751 0%

Underlying operating profit*

Continuing cperations 1028 830 24%

Cperating profit from continuing operations 94 8 592 0%

Underlying operating margin

Continusng operations 10 8% 95%

Net interest (24 6} (209}

Underlying profit before tax from continuing operations 782 621 26%

Restructuring costs, amartisation of acquired intangibles and non-recurning items : 0] (238

Profit before tax from continuing operations 702 383 83%

(Loss)/profit after tax from discontinued operations (76 2) 226

Profit on disposal after tax 16 5 215

(Loss)/profit for the penod {(102) 753 (114)%

Earnings per ordinary share

Basic

Conunuing and discontinued operations

Adjustedt 149p 184p (191%

Unadjusted 22p 159p (114)9%

Conunuing operatens

Adustedt 11 4p 98p 16%

Unad,usted 10 3p 66p 56%

Dhluted

Conunuing and discontinued operations

Adjusted? 149p 182p {18)%

Unadjusted {21)p 158p {1131%

Continuing cperations

Adjusted? 11 4p 97p 18%

Unadjusted 10 3p &5p 58%

Dwidends per ordinary share 85p V18p {28)%

Cash generated by operations 1283 1837 (30)%

Free cash inflow** 31 863 94)%

Net debt 3569 5271

Gearing (net debt to shareholders’ funds) 111% 72%

Interest cover™* 4 2x 40x

|
* gperating profit from conzinuing operanions before restructuring costs, amorusation of acquired Intangibles and nor~tecurzing wems
** cash generated by aperations plus dwdends from associates fess tax interest preference dividends and net capital expenditure
*** underfylng operating profit dvided by the net Interest charge
 earnings per share before restruttunng costs amorlisation of acquued intangibles and non-recurnng liems

The definitions as outkned above are consistently applied throughout the annual report




Executive Chairman’s Statement
2006 was a pivotal year for BBA Aviation

We completed the demerger of Fiberweb in November, and as a result

have become a focused Aviation Services company concentrating pnncipally
on the Business Aviation market As a result of the separation of the businesses
we have renamed ourselves BBA Aviation plc The Fiberweb and Aviation
businesses are now better placed to pursue their individual strategies and
operational development as separate organisations The share prices of both
companies have responded well since the demerger and we wish our former
colleagues in Fiberweb every good fortune in the future

Results

The results for our Aviation businesses in 2006 show
good progress over the prior year with sales of our
continuIing operations up 9% ta £950 1 rmillion (2005
£875 1 million) and underlying operating profit up
24% 1o £102 8 rnellion (2005 £83 0 million} Statutory
operating profit increased to £94 8 millron (2005

£59 2 millicn} Our profit before tax rose 1o £70 2
milhon {2005 £38 3 milhon) and there was a loss In
the penod of £10 2 millen (2005 profit £75 3 mullion)
inctusive of a loss on discontinued operations of

£76 2 mullion after absorbing restructunng costs and
non-recurnng items associated with the demerger
of Fiberweb of £118 6 million We continued to nvest
1N our Aviation businesses with £5¢ million being
spent on acquisitions and £47 milllon on capital for
internal projects We raised £28 million by selling
Becomt, ous rail fuction business based in Germany

Dividend

As part of the demerger process the Board considered
its future policy in respect of the dvidend payments
that it makes to11s shareholders The Board had
regard o the level of dividend cover, the investment
opportumties and the overall indebtedness of the

Group As a result of the review, the Board decided
that it was approprniate to rebase future dividend
payments and this was announced with our half-year
results at the end of August We maintained the
intenm dividend at 3 5p and this was paid on

3 November The Board 1s now recommending a
final dividend payment of 5 0p {2005 8 3p) bninging
the total dvidend for the year to 8 5p (2005 11 8p)
The rebased total dividend for theyeari1s 7 1p

Board and People

We are continuing with the search for a new
Chief Executive and once one has been appointed
I will become non-executive Chatrman We are
working hard to ensure that we appoint the nght
personto undertake this key role We are hopeful
that the appointment willbe completed in the
next few months

Qur previous Chairman, Roberto Quarra, stepped
down on 17 January 2007 and this brought to anend a
13-year assocration with the Company, first as CEQ and
since 2001 as Chairman Roberto played a major role
In the devefopment of the Company and | would like
to thank him for his significant contnbution o BBA

BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006



There have been a number of other changes to the
Board during the year Richard Stillwell resigned at the
end of October and joined the Fiberweb board just
before the demerger Richard spearheaded our efforts
on 58 and was also Chairman of the Rernuneration
Commuttee We thank hum for all his efforts over the
last eight years and wish hum all the best for the future
Nick Land, previously Chawrman of Ernst & Young LLP,
Joined the Board on 1 August and Mark Harper, CEO
of Filtrona plc, joined on 1 December Subsequently,
Hansel Tockes became a non-executive director
on 19 February 2007 Nick, Mark and Hansel bring
considerable experience 1o our Board and we look
forward 1o working with themn the years ahead
Dawvid Rough, who has served as a non-executive
director since 1998, will retive from the Board at
the AGM on 26 Apnl 2007 He will be succeeded
as Servor Independent Director by John Roques
and as Chairman of the Remuneration Committee by
Mark Harper, who will also assume responsibiiity for
CSRmatters Nick Land will assume the charrmanship
of the Audit Committee from John Roques on
1 March 2007 Bob Phillips, who has been on the
Board since 2000, 1s also due to retire at the next
AGM We thank both David Rough and Bob Phillips
for ther contribution

In this report you will see what our people do
on adaily basis to deliver services to our customers
We are very appreciative of the hard work of all of our
emptoyees who contrnbute so much to the success
of BBA Aviauon

Corporate Social Responsibility

As BBA Aviation strves to meet the ever-incieasing
expectations of our stakeholders, we are mindful

of balancing our efforts to meet those expectauons
with our commutment to the fundamentals of
Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Sausfying
the highest ethical standards, compliance with

the law, exerCising appropriate sensitivity to the
needs of our employees, the communities in which
we work, and the environment must be integrated
with our business goals In a complementary manner
This balance cannot be achieved unless all of our
employees are engaged in this effort

We have continued to gauge the progress of
our CSR pregramme by participation in the annual
Business in the Community Corporate Responsibility
Index Our tndex scare for 2005 showed continued
year-to-year improvement In November 2006 we
again completed the Index survey and look forward
torecewving Business in the Community’s results
and business rankings in 2007

During 2006 we made considerable progress
towards improving the safety performance of our
member companies Two significant landmarks are
worthy of note For 2006 we recorded a Company-
wide Recordable Incident rate which met the target
we set at the start of the year and represented
the lowest annual Rate for our current portfolio of
aviation businesses since we first started 1o compile
such statistics some five years ago In addition, cur
Company-wide acctdent Seventy Index was markedly
better than in 2005, exceeding like calculations in
any prior year While these are encouraging results,
we realise that much work hes ahead Our goalisto
achieve an indusiry leadership role in safety practices
and performance As the safety mprovement
programmes that are now embedded in our aviztion
service businesses coniinue (o mature, we anticipate
further improvement in the moniths and years to come

Outlook

The business aviation market 15 strong, underpinned
by increased OEM backlogs for businessjets, the
continued success of the fracugnal operators and
the antcipaied introduction of Very Light Jets (VL Js)
dunng 2007 With our market-leading portfolio of
businesses we are well posiioned to exploit this
strength and also to play our part inconanuing

to consolidate what remains a largely fragmented
market With an increased order backlog and an
encauraging stari 1o the year we expect to make
further progress on a constant currency basis in 2007

L -

Michael Harper
Executive Chairman




Signature Flight Support—The fine art of second-guessing
Service 1s all about anticipation Anticipation 1s born of experience Sandy Henley has
worked in aviation since the 1960s The years have brought her calmness and the ability
to second-guess the needs of pilots and passengers ahke




Whether she’s guiding a plane to its hangar, shooting the breeze with an engineer
or driving a pilot to therr favourite room at the Hilton, she effortlessly smoothes your
Jjourney through the airport Mislaid cell-phones find their way back to their owners,
favounte sandwiches appear from nowhere And when a passenger finds a copy of
Newsweek, as well as the Wall Street Journal stowed in front of the seat for the return
journey, I'll be because Sandy’s done her research

Counterclockwise fror above ‘
Going over details with the flight crew, |
avery persona! service driving a pilot to

the Hiltonfo: some sleep awelcoming

face on the runway
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Directors’ Report
Business Review—Overview

Our businesses

We principally focus on
+ Providing flight support to business and commercial aircraft at almost 150 locations worldwide

+ Overhauling turbine engines together with the supply and reparr of related components

+ Licensing components from OEMs and assuming responsibility for their supportin the Aftermarket
+ Designing, manufacturing and repainng of aircraft landing gear and hydraulc systems

+ Trasrung pilots and the provision of other services at Oxford Airport

Directors Report Business Review—Overview

£950.1m

Total sales

| 1
Fleght support Aftermarket servicas & systems

L 59% 41% i

£556.4m

Sgnature £3610m
ASIG £195 4m

£393.7m

Engine Repatr £260 4m
Component Repair £45 7m
Landing Gear £56 1m
Oxford £31 5m

Industry acronyms

AC)
AWARS
APUs
BBJ
CRO
(4]
ERO
FBO
GSE
ILS
ITS
OAT
OEM
RTC
VL)

Aurbus Corporate fetliner
AuthonsedWarranty and Repar Station

Auxilliary Power Units

Boeing Business Jet

Component Repair and Cverhaut

Core Zone inspection

Engine Repai and Overhaul

Fixed Base Operalion

Ground Support Equipment

Instrument Landing System

Internauonal Turbine Services

Oxford Aviation Trairing

Onginal Equipment Manufacturer

Regional Turbine Centres

Very Light Jet




1 Michael Harper (62)
Executive Chairman

He was appointed to the Board
in February 2005 as a non
executive Director becoming
intenm CEQ in February 2006
He temporanly assumed the
role of Executive Chairman
with effect from 17 January
2007 and on the appointment
of a new CEQ he will become
non-executive Chairman An
engineer by tralning he was a
director of Willams plc and on
the demerger in 2000 became
Chief Executive of Kidde plc
He s Charman of Vitec Group
plc and 3 non executive
cdirector of Umeco ple Ricardo
plc and Cathn Group Limited

2 Andrew Wood (55)

Group Finance Darector

He was appointed to the Board
as Group Finance Director

In January 2001 A chartered
management accountant, he
was formerly Group Finance
Drector of Racal Electromcs plc

Board of Directors

3 Bruce Van Allen (51)
President Fhght Support
He was appointed to the
Board 1n May 2002 He)ained
Signature in 1993 and has
held vanous posts since that
date including most recently
CEO of BBA Aviation North
Amenca

4 Mark Harper (50}
Non-executive Director
He was appointed to the
Board in December 2006
He1s Chief Executive of
Filtrona plc the International
speciahty plasticand fibre
praducts supplier which
demerged from Bunzl plc
n June 2005 He joined
Bunzlin 1986 where he
held 2 number of general
management positions

He 1s BBA s CSR Responsible
Director and will become
the Chairman of the
Remuneration Commiitee
on David Roughss retrernent
from the Board at the AGM
on 26 Apni 2007

5 NickLand (59}
Non-executive Director

He was appointed tothe
Board in August 2006 He was
formerty Chawrman of Ernst &
Young LLP and amember of
the Global Executive Board of
Ernst & Young positions which
he held fiom 1995 to 2006

He s now a non executive
director of Royal Dutch Shell
plc Vodafone Group PIc and
Ashmore Group plc He also
sits on the Cambrnidge Judge
Business School’s Advisory
Board and the Finance and
Audit Commitiees of the
Nazional Gallery and s
chairman of the Practice
Adwisory Board of the Institute
of Chartered Accountanis of
England and Wales He will
becorne Chairman of the Audit
Committee on 1 March 2007

6 Bob Phillips(s7)
Non-executive Birector

He was appoinied to the Board
in May 2000 He s a managing
director of The Clarecastle
Group aNew York marketing
firm Heis also a Senior Advisor
at Peter J Solomon Campany
a New Yorkindependent
nvestment adwvisory firm

He was 3 board director of
Unwlever plc and Chasrman

of Unilever s North Amencan
Commitiee posinons from
which he retred in May 2000
He will zetve from the Board

at the AGM

7 Jehn Roques {68)
Non-executive Director,
Chairman, Audit Committee
He was appotnted to the Board
nJanuary 1999 Heisa non-
executive direcior of Premier
Farnell plc and Henderson
Group pl¢ He was formetly a
partner at Deloitte & Touche
retinng in 1999 as Senior
Partner He will step down

a5 Chairman of the Audit
Committee on 1 March 2007
and become the Senior
Independent Director en
Dawvid Rough's retirement
fromthe Board a1 the AGM
on 26 April 2007

BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006




8 Dawvid Rough (56)
Non-executive Director,
Semor Independent Director,
Chairman, Remuneration
Comrmittee

He was appointed tothe
Board in March 1998 Heisa
non executive director and
Deputy Chairman of Xstrata
Group plc and alsoa non
executive director of Emap pl¢
Land Securities plc Mithras
Trust and Brown Shipley & Co
Lid Fortenyears unul
December 2001 he was Group
Dwector Investments at Legal
& General plc Hewill retire
from the Board at the AGM

on 26 April 2007

9 Hansel Tookes {59}
Non-executive Director

He was appointed 1o the

Board in February 2007 He

1s 2 non-executive director of
Cornng Inc, FPL Group Inc.,
Harns Corparation and Ryder
System In¢ For nearly twenty
years he held vanous positians
at Uruted Technologes Group
including as President, Large
Military Engines Group Pratt &
Whitney He retred in 2002 from
Raytheon, Inc, where he had
formerly been Chawrman and
CEO of Rayiheon Awrcraft Group

Directors Report—8card of Directors

Executive Management Committee

1 Michael Harper
Executive Charman

2 Andrew Wood
Group Rnance Director
3 Gary Fisher

Group HR Director

4 Gregory Murrer
General Counset

5 Sarah Shaw

Group Secretary

6 David Stanton
Corporate Developmens Director
7 Bruce Van Allen
President Fight Support
8 Hugh M<cElroy
President, Engine Repar
and Overhaul

9 Jim Gerwien
President Components
Repair and Overhaul

10 Dave Haslam
Managing Dhrector
APPH Group

10



Directors’ Report
Business Review—Marketplace

Sales by market

BBA Awiation principally provides services to the Business and General

Aviation market with nearly two thirds of our sales in this sector We also service
the Commercial Aviation market, pninaipally fiight support, 2nd have a limited
presence in the military market

BBA Aviation plc

Commercial aviation 30% Military 5%

Business aviation 65%

Flight support Aftermarket services & systems

Commercial ananon 35% Commercial aviation 22%

Mlhtary1 2%

Business aviation 65% Business aviatian 66%

| 10 BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006




Business and General Aviation

Despite histoncally high crude oil cosis and a related rise
in average retail Jet fuel prices to more than $5 00 per gallon,
Business Aviation continued to experience robust growth in
2006 Following a temporary softening in fiying hours in early
2006 as retati fuel prices peaked, business aucraft uulisation
recovered and remained strong for the balance of the year
We anticipate organic expansion of flying actwaty of around
59 10 6% per annum in the short to medium term

An industry record of over 1,000 turbine powered
business arrcraft were delivered during the year and
forward-looking forecasts from leading OEMs (Honeywell/
Rolls-Royce) project more than 12,000 new business jets
will enter service globally over the next 10 years Bemand
will be driven by the continued growth of traditional
corporate flight departments and fractional operations,
the populanty and accessibility of jet card programmes,
the strong anterest In the new class of very ight jet arcraft
(VLJ's) and the potential impact of security 1ssues on
the commercial airflines

Worldwide Fixed Wing Turbine -Powered Business Aircraft®

| |
Jets Turboprops Total %
MNorth America 11274 8086 19,360 66%
Europe 1,804 962 2,766 10%
South Amernca 570 1104 1,674 5%
Asia 518 451 970 3%
Africa 260 536 796 3%
Australia/Oceania e 270 386 1%
(Region unknown} 1309 1873 3,182 119
Total 15,852 13,282 29,134 100%
|

* BBJand AC) ircluded excludes other executive—configured alrliners
Source Avdata/)eiNet 18-11 06

The growing Business Aviation market

Hours flown
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Directars Report Business Review—Marketplace

VLJ's will start to enter the market dunng 2007 These jets
typically weighless than 10,000 pounds, carry three to four
passengers and have a range of between 1,100 and 1,300
nautical miles The cost of these aircrafi starts at $1 5 million
and there are currently approximately 3,500 on order with
the market leader being Eclipse which has an orderbook for
some 2,500 aircraft of which 500 are expected to be delivered
during 2007 Other key suppliers to this market are Adams,
Cessna, Embraer and Honda Thisis clearty another mportant
and positive trend that will provide significant iImpetus to
the overall growth of the business aviation market

Signature, our business and general aviation flight
support business, has expenenced a significant ncrease
incompetition for the acquisition of other locations due
to the recent strong interest that private equity companies
and other organisations have shown innwvesting in
“nfrastructure” assets Despite this recent development
we believe that we can continue to develop our leading
neiwork by acquisition, particularly of smaller chains
andindividual lecations in the USA We will also continue
ourexpansion in Europe and the rest of the worid
where, to date, compeuuion for these assets has been
less intense

Overall the business aviation market rematns highly
fragmented and we will play our part inits continued
consolidation

Compound Annual Growth Rate 5%

. -
. L]
¢ ~ @ @ o
& S > g = - pa m s n =4 [
8 © & 2 BB ©o o o o o o
~ ™~ ~ N ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Source’ FAA Atf0space Forecast 2006-07




Flight Support—Expecting the unexpected

Early February in Dallas, a snowstorm sweeps in from the north Ice and aircraft are a bad
combination even a thin coating can disrupt airflow, prevent easy movement of the flaps
and cause an aeroplane to stall On receipt of a pilot’s request the de-icer has a narrow
window of time In which to blast the heated glycol-based flurd onto wings and fuselage,
to remove existing Ice and coat the plane with an Ice-suppressant

12 BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006




"Accuracy 1s crucial, the direct force
of the pressurised solution could damage
electronics embedded in the nose cone
and windsceeen You have to know your
‘planes and you have to let gravity do some
of the work for you " — Chiff Monroe




Commercaal Aviation

The Commercial Flight Support market overcame the effect
of historically ugh fuel prices to continue its steady recovery
with several major carners emerging from bankruptcy
protection and others positioning to consolidate, refocus
and grow operations As a result the pricing environment has
become marginally more favourable although the market
remains highly competitive

The trend for the major carmers 1o outsource fuelling and
ground handling services has continued for the last two years
North American carmers are seeking to reduce operating costs
further and this has created new outsourcing opportunities for
ASIGin hugher skill/higher margin activities such as ground
supportequipment maintenance (GSE) Arrport authorities
are now following these trends with outsourcing of facility
and mechanical maintenance contracts

We expect this market to grow at around 5% per annum
inthe short to medium term

Will we be successful in these markets?

BBA Aviation s ideally placed to exploit these atiractive
market oppartunities
+  We are the market ieader in 2 number of markets
in which we operate
- Signature 15 the world's leading FBO network
with 81 worldwide locations
- ASIG s the largest independent refuelier in
the USA and the UK and number two globally
- The ERO business has market leading positions on a
number of the prograrmmes inwhich it participates
- We dominate engine parts distribution on a number
of product fines and have the largest portfolio of
parts under licence from the CEMs
- There are significant barriers to entry
- The average lease term of cur FBO network in
the USA s 16 years
- We are authorised by the OEMs for Engine
overhauls on 80% of business and general aviation
€ngINes NCW IN SErvICe
- We license frorn OEMs over 3,500 parts and assemblies
+ We have a successful record of acquinng and integrating
new businesses In the last five years BBA Aviation has
spent over £200 rmilhon on 25 businesses The rmarkets
in which we operate are highly fragmented and ripe
for further consolidation

+  We have a management team with many years
experience in the industry

Strategy

Our strategy s to mantain a balanced portfolic of aviation
services and aftermarket businesses which have clear barners
o entry, a focus on the business and general aviation sector,

producing above average growth rates and attractive
financial returns The key elements of this strategy are to
Develop and expand fiight support lecations
and services globally
Secure new aftermarket hicences from OEMs
+  Expand component and repair capability to
support ERQ, landing gear and licensing opportunities
Target new OEM authorisations for ERO and increase
margins by continuing to improve productivity
«  Fully exploit the synergies across our businesses
Continuously improve operational performance
and productivity

Prinapal Risks and Uncertainties
BBA Awsation (s ulimately exposed 1o the amount of flying
actmty undertaken principally by business and general
aviation aircraft and 1o a lesser extent by commercial and
military aircraft The number of hours flown directly impacts
our flight support arganisation but also over the fonger term
our aftermarket services businesses The key risks that impact
the level of flying activity are
- Tenonst attacks and threats of attacks together with
recent snternational conflicts have impacted regional
and international air travel There can be no absolute
assurance that we will avoid adverse consequences
of any future attacks or threats, notwithstanding the
preventative measures that we undertake in co-operation
with airport authonties and other government agencies
= Areturn to $80 per barrel for crude and a corresponding
nse n Jet fuel prices for a prolonged penod could agan
slow flying howurs
«  General economic conditions and business and
consumer confidence also impact the overalf level
of actwity in our markets

The Group has significant operations i the USA with
approximately 60% of pre tax profits being denormnated
in US dollars Although we are seeking to expand our
operations in Europe and the rest of the world the reality
15 that 66% of all business and general aviauon aircraft are
located in North Amenca and it will remain the dominant
market in the years ahead Conseguently our financial
performance In sterling terms 1s subject o the effects
of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates, in particular
the rate of exchange between US dotlar and sterling

The Group has a number of contingent habilities that
might impact its future performance These are analysed
in note 28 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Retaining our key management is of critical importance
to the Group To aid this, work 15 1in hand to improve our
performance and talent management processes and give
sharper focus to our overall compensation and benefits
cffering to these people

BBA Aviation Annual Repart 2006




Business Review
Performance

Group

Revenue from cantinuing operations ncreased by 9%
10 £950 1 mulllon with organic growth of 6%

Underlying operating profit ncreased 24% to £102 8
million with a particularly strong performance from our
Aftermarket Services and Systems businesses, which
were the main driver behand the significant improvement
In operating margins which increased to 10 8%

(2005 95%)

Statutory operating profit mcreased 60% to £94 8 million
as aresult of the increased underlytng profit and a reduction
i festructuring costs and non-recursing items for continuing
operations Restructuring costs, amortisation of acquired
intangibles and non-recurring items were £8 G millien in
2006 compared to £23 8 million in 2005, with the prior year
mostly relating to the closure of Millville

Profit before tax increased to £70 2 million from
£38 3million

Adjusted earnings per share were 11 4p (2005 98p)
Assuming that the interest benefit from the debt transferred
10 Fiberweb had been receved from 1 January 2006 and
the reduced consolidated number of shares at 31 December
2006 were used In the calculation, adjusted earnings per
share would have been 14 6p

There was a significant after tax loss for discontinued
operauons of £76 2 milhen This includes the results of
Fiberweb until the date of demerger on 17 November and
the results of Becorituntil ts sale on 1 December An analysis
of these results 1s shown on the table in the financial section
of thisreport below and includes the costs of the demerger,
restructunng charges and asset impairment adjustments
associated with the demerger of Fiberweb, as disclosed in
the information sent to shareholders prior the demerger
being completed

There was an overall loss in the penod of £10 2 million
(2005 profit £75 3 mullion) due to the losses associated with
the demerger of Fiberweb

Directors Report Business Rewiew=Performance

Cash flow from operating activities was £118 8 mtllion,
significantly lower than the prior year of £174 0 million due
to the lower underlying operating profits from Fiberweb and
the cash costs of the demerger and associated restruciunng
initiatives There was a free cash inflow of £3 1 million
compared to £86 3 million in 2005 which reflected the higher
capital expenditure of £91 8 mullion (2005 £73 3 million}
together with the lower cash flow from cperating activities
Assuming that Fiberweb had been demerged on 1 January
2006, free cash flow for the continuing businesses would
have been approximately £55 0 mithion The Group invesied
£496 million on Aviation acquisiions during the penod
(2005 £28 0 million) to enter the components icensing
market, expand our business aviation network and add to
our portfolio of landing gear businesses The Group also
raised £27 8 million from disposing of Becarnit, the rail friction
business based in Germany

Net debt was £356 9 million, significantly lower than at
the end of 2005 (£5271 million) The lower debit resulted from
the transfer of £173 1 million of debtto Fiberweb priorto its
demerger and the balance tothe impact of exchange rates
on the translation of our dellar debt which reduced net debt
by £771 mullion This was offset by a net cash outflow of £761
million in the penod




ASIG—Looking after number one

The great bulk of a Virgin Airlines A340-600 rests on the tarmac at Heathrow, its engines
still warm from the incoming flight In less than 90 minutes the plane and its passengers
will begin their onward journey to the Far East Baggage handlers, caterers, cleaners,
fuel trucks and engineers are already buzzing around its wings and fuselage




Ted Heath mans and operates an ASIG re-fueling truck Timing and precision are his
watchwords—"Driving arside 1s a whole different ball game, you need to have complete
control of your speed at all imes, signage is unlike anything you've ever seen on the
road and the vehicles you drive are unconventional” Ted 1s a highly specialised operator,
specifically trained and certified to re-fuel the A340-600 and a range of Boeing aircraft
The equipment he uses Is perfectly engineered the A340-600 has a tank capacity of
more than 50,000 gallons and not a drop of 1t will fall on his gloves

Above Pipelines bring fuel from Fawley,
near Southampton to tanks on the arport's
penmeter Afurther network of pipes
carres it to arfield hubs Its final few metres,
however, are Ted's province Left Afour-bolt
flap covers the fuelinlet and restores the
wing s aerodynamic form
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Flight Support

Flight Support-Financal Summary

| |
2006 2005 Inc/{Dec)
£im fm %
Sales 556 4 5144 82%
QOrganicgrowth % 2% 3%
Underlying operating profit 655 603 86%
Operating profit % 1 8% 11 7%
Operating cash flow 563 67 (8 8)%
Cash conversion % 89% 111%
ROIC 9} 13 2% 125%
|

Flight Support operations showed good progress overall
with sales and operating profits well ahead of the prior

year Total sales grew to £556 4m, an 8% increase over 2005
Organic growth was 2%, which was impacted by the poor
de-icing seasons at the start and end of the year Underlying
operating profits increased by 9% to £65 5m and operating
margins were maintained at 11 8% (i1 7%) despite the higher
cost of fuel which effectively reduced margins by 0 4% Strong
operating cash flow of £56 3 million was generated and

89% of operating profit was converted into cash The return
oninvested capital improved over the year to 13 2% (12 5%)

Signature
Signature-Sales
|
2006 2005 Inc/(Dec)
£Em fm %
USA 2911 2676 8%
Europe & ROW 699 488 43 2%
Tozal 3610 3164 i41%
|

Revenue increased by 14 1% to £361 O million (2005 £3164
millon) Exchange rates reduced the sales growth rate by
almost 1% Organic growth was 3% with the balance being
accounied for by vgher fuel prices 6% and acquisinons 4%
We continued to see good growth in fuel volumes from
fractional operators with increases of almost 10% in the
year Fracuionaf operators continue ioexpand their share of
our total business and now account for nearly 30% of total
revenue Qurnon-fractional markets showed no growth
over the year but finished the year strongly with growth in
the lastquarter of approximately 7% compared to the last
quarter of 2005

Throughout the year, Signature continued 0 Invest in
improving the quality and capacity of 1ts FBOs to support the
growing demand for business jet faciities, ramp and hangar
space New faciliues were completed at Indianapolis and
Chicago (Palwaukee) and work began in July on a new £5
million state of the art terminal and G5E maintenance facility
at Boston Logan International Airpors as part of Signature’s
recent award of a 10 year lease extension at the airport

The acquisition of the former Millionarr FBO at Thermal,
Catiforma, a rajor resort destination for business jet
operators near Palm Springs, the former Ar 3 FBO at 5t
Petersburg, Florida, and Le Terminat at Paris’ Le Bourget
International Airport, alongwith the successful tender to
commence FBO operations at Doncaster, UK, increased
both the size and scale of Signature’s leading FBO netwark

In total, Signature now has 81 locations, of which 46
are in the USA covenng 34 of the top 50 US Metropolitan
Areas, 15 of 30 top US hub airports and 24 of the reported
top 50 fractional operauons atrports

Signature also introduced a senies of innovative new
pncing and customer loyalty programmes during 2006
These are volume-based fuel iIncentives designed to
maximise the value of the Signature network to all levels
of business jet operators Fleet Power™, Tenant Power™
and Net Power™ were successful in adding new custormers
and increasing volume among Signature’s existing
customer base

t Underlying operating profit as a percen.age of segment assets plus goodvill previously amartised or written-off less segment liabilities
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Outlook

The surge In business Jet deliveries I1s creating a growtng
demand for flight support services Signature with its
unrivalled network of guality locations, existing mfrastructure
and portfolio of long-term lease agreements 1s well
positioned to take advantage of this trend

Customer distribution

Fractional Net Revenue 2 8%

Non fracupnal Net Revenue 72%

ASIG
ASIG-Sales
| |
2006 2005 IncADec)
£m £m 9%
USA 1674 1718 (26)%
Europe & ROW 280 262 69%
Total 195 4 1980 {13)%
|

Total revenue at ASIG reduced slightly to £195 4 mullion
{£198 O million) This was primanly as a result of a weather
related shortfallin de-icing activity, which reduced sales
by approximately £7 million compared 1o the prior period,
and impacted the orgamic sales growth rate by almost 4%
In addiuon, ASIG continued with iis policy of withdrawing
from uneconomic locations in Miar and Albany, which
reduced revenue by a further £5 milhon However, ASIG
successfully ntroduced new higher margin services such as
GSE maintenance and recorded a number of new business
wins as well as being named the "Best Airport Operator”
for a second consecutive year

20

ASIG conunued 1o grow 1is business globally In Asia it
commenced fuelling operations at Bangkok's new
Suvarnabhami International Arrport under a 20 year
licence agreement and was rmmediately successful in
adding new fuelling contracts with British Awways, Urited
Airlines, Singapore Airlines and Lufthansa ASIG also
expanded its operations m Europe with the addition of
fuelling services at Austna’s Vienna International Airport
and Durham Tees Valley Airpori tn the United Kingdom

The increase in GSE maintenance was 2 product of a
senies of new business wins from a number of major airhines
including Delta, USAirways, Amencan and Jet Blue Refuelling
contracts were won with Southwest Arrlines at Denver and
SkyWeast Airlines at Los Angeles Qur cabin cleaning business
also continued to grow N 2006 ASIG was awarded a new five
year agreement by British Ainways to provide comprehensive
cabin cleaning service at London Heathrow

Outlook

The commercial aviation services market Is expected 1o
grow organically at circa 5% per annum whilst remaining
pnice sensitive and competitive We expect further
consolidation in the industry, which wil continue to drive
outsourcing opportumties in the higher skilf and higher
margin areas, where ASIG 1s well posiitoned

Sales Product Mix

GSE/Tech Services 1 8%

Cargo Services

6%

Geround Handhing

28%

Fuel Services

48%
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Dallas Airmotive—Beyond detail

It takes 45 days for a Jet engine to pass through the Dallas Armotive facility at Forest Park
For much of that time 1t's broken into thousands of uny parts, each one tagged, bagged,
cleaned, replaced or refurbished, checked, double-checked, tnple-checked and tested

n




Earl Carmichael heads Detall Inspection, examining the minutiae of each engine,
assessing wear and tear and testing tolerances He's been with Dallas Airmotive since 1964,
his colleagues reckon he's a walking overhaul manual Nothing escapes his scrutiny and
more than 40 years at Forest Park have only served to fire his passion for the fine detall

of engines and the continuous improvement of processes and techniques
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Above Earl and Lowis immerse themselves
inthe detail of a testreport

Left Convergence—an overhauled engine
reaches the end of 1is journey Soon its
massive roar will fill the test space
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Louis Fuentes is a rookie compared to Earl He's only been with Dallas Airmotive

since 1979 But he's cut from the same cloth and puts as much care into his role as
Quality Control Inspector on the Rolls-Royce product line as he does into restoring

his 1960 Thunderbird Dons Shelton used to work with Earl in Detail Inspection but
her background is military she worked as a mechanic for the US Arr Force in the Pacific
Rim She now works as a Production Control Manager supervising the mammoth
mechanical journey that engines make through Forest Park, managing deadlines,
sub-deadlines and a mynad of other intricacies Every mechanic, every engine, every
part that passes through Dallas Airmotive benefits from the years of expenence and
hard-won knowledge of engines that people such as Lous, Earl and Doris share

Aboave Customer Services Manager
Jeanan Gizzi hlaises with an engineer Ifa
516,000 bolt needs replacing she primes
the chent and has its purchase approved
Left Dons Shelton s asadept atbrefing a
young mechanic on adetailed task asshe
15 at discussing the finer points of engine
performance with 2 veteran mechanic
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Aftermarket Services and Systems

Aftermarket Services and Systems - Financial Summary

Engine Repair and Overhaul

Engine Repair and Overhaul (ERO)-Sales

| |
2006 2005 inc/{Dec) 2006 2005 Inc/(Dec}
£m fm % £m Em %
Sales 3937 3607 91%  LSA 2122 1953 87%
Organic growth % 1% 1% Europe & ROW 48 2 Fak:! (32 9%
Underlying operating profit 44 6 313 42 5% Total 260 4 2671 (2 5)%
Operating profit % 1 3% 87% 1
Operating cash flow 352 67 134 7%
Cashconversion % 95% 104% Engine Repair and Overhaul (ERO) experienced a significant
ROIC % 90% 65% recovery In 2006 Organic revenue growthwas 10% as our
| market share increased across a number of product ines The

Cur Aviation Services and Systems businesses recovered
strengly in 2006, supported in particular by @ much better
performance in Engine Repair and Overhau! Total revenue
grew to £393 7 mullion, a 9% increase over 2005 Sales for

the current year were iImpacted by a change 1o a significant
contract In Ewrope which reduced sales by approximately
£24 million compared 1o the prior perod as the contract

was ammended to a censignment basis during the year
Adjusting for this change arganic growth was 11% Cperating
profits increased by 43% to £44 6 million (£31 3 million) and
operating margins improved significantly to 11 3% (8 7%) This
was partly due to the acquisition of Onuc in February 2006
but also to a significant improvement In engme repair as the
impact of productivity iInitatives and rationalisaticn activities
began to come through Our return on invested capital
overthe year {iIncluding goodwill previcusly wntten off to
reserves) also showed an improvement at ¢ 0% (6 5%)

Directors Report Business Review—Performance

order backlog at the end of the year was 25% higher than that
1IN 2005 and positions ERC well for 2007

Asignificant effort to mcrease productivity was made
during the year and we delivered improvements in turn
ume, labour utiisation and quality Facility rationalisations
accomplished during the year brought decreased operating
costin Dallas by reducing three sitestotwo A simiiar
successful consolidation occurred through the relocation
of the Bournemouth RTC to the H+S Aviation campus
in Portsmouth UK reducing two sites to one We anticipate
conunued improvements fromthese initiatives in 2007

The recently launched capabihity for PW300/500 services
yielded significant growth as demand for field service
and “on-wing” Inspections increased during the year The
mature Pratt and Whitney Canada programmes, such as
JT15D, PT6 and PW100 likewise saw arise in inputs to our
heavy maintenance facihties as well as Regional Turbine
Centres (RTCs) Improvements in the ALF502 programme and
increase in TFE731 Core Zone Inspecuon (CZI) work scopes
were major factors in the double-digit velume growth seen
inthe Honeywell programmes The increased demand for
Rolls-Royce Tay overhauls and the addition of the Tay 811-C
to our product portfolio helped offset reductions associated
with an ageing Rolts-Rayce Spey engine market
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In addition the 2006 Rolls-Royce “Corporate-Care” agreement
enabled Dallas Airmotve to increase its support of both
engine and aircraft producers whose customers prefer an
ongoing OEM maintenance programme

Strong relationships with engine and auframe Onginal
Equrprent Manufacturers {OEMs) remain in the foreground
of our business strategy We have a balanced exposure 1o
most of the main OEMs

2006 Sales by OEM

Prant &Whitney

39%

6%

Honeywell

31%

Rolls-Royce

24%

Outlook

The Business and General Aviaton market 1s forecasung
expansion in Very Light Jets and ERO1s (n negotiations with
a number of OEMs to become a service provider 1n this new
market sector The market remains highly competitive yet
evidence supporis a continued favourable frend in BBA
Awviauon share and revenue growth Leveraging both BBA's
component repair and overhaul faciliies as well as logistics
specialists, such as International Turbine Services {TS) and
Barrett Turbines, pravides saigrificant advantages that ae
particularly evident when companing EROC to its competitors
With 21 distinct OEM authonisations, ERQ stands ahead of
its competitors with the broadest reachin capability and
product services
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Component Repair and Overhaul (CRO)

Component Repair and Cverhaul - Sales

|

2006 2005 Inc/(Dec}

£m £m %

USA 457 249 83 5%
| |

Total revenue grew to £45 7 million, 3 84% increase over
2005 with the addition of the Ontic aqunsition and the impact
of full year sales for International Governor Services (IGS),
acquired in mid 2005 Organic growth was 3%

The acquisition of Ontic In early 2006 and its integration
inz0 the broader CRO organisation will provide a catalyst for
growth across the dwision ltwill allow BBA Aviauion to
offer a broad range of product support services for
compoenents including entire engines, which s unmatched
inthe industry It also provides an effective vehicle to
transact these products through Ontic’s icensing model
The combined division has unparalleled knowledge and
expenence of the Issues and support needs of legacy
products and the proven ability to deliver the matenal and
services necessary to support the large operational fleets
thatutilise this equipment

IG5 obtained AWARS (authornised warranty and repair
station) status from Honeywell late in the year, which will
allow them to repatr a broader range of products ITS and
Barrett continued to augment their existing product lines
by adding products like APUs (auxilary power units)
from Honeywell

Outlook
The large operating base of Business and General Aviation
aircraft and ihe robust projections for continued awrcraft
shipments overthe nexi 10 years provide a strang business
base for CRO The legacy military arcraft that they support
also provide a relatively stable base, requinng parts and
service parucularly with high levels of ongoing US
mubtary activity

New product development for a number of large
commercial arcraft and military transports and fighters
will siress the capacity of the OEMs to support customers
needs in the aftermarket which will result inincreasing
need to offtoad non-core oriegacy products There is
Iittle competition to the licensing skdls that Ontic has
established to acquire these types of products, which
should result insignificant growth opportunities for
our CRO business and the Group
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APPH-Touching down

When landing gear designed and bullt by APPH for the JAS39 Gripen Advanced
Combat Aircraft s despatched to Saab headguarters in Linkoping, Sweden, Graham
Bennett follows He'll travel between the UK and Saab's high-tech facility in Sweden for
three months, fitting landing gear to the Gripen’s ightweight, composite fuselage adjusting,
re-adjusting and perfecting performance He'llthen oversee exhaustive testing of the gear's
durability, performance and ability to withstand the extraordinary pressure of landing

The environments he works in more closely resemble laboratories than workshops,

an exceptional degree of care, precision and expertise 1s called for This 1s why

the service that Graham and others provide Is as important to our clients as the
components themselves

Above Complete control making final
adjusiments to the landing gear s micrg-
swiiches Overleaf Testing one of the
Gnipen’s three mulufuncuon displays with
Saab s Magnus Uddman
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APPH Group -
Landing Gear and Hydraulics
APPH-Sales
|
2006 2005 Inc/(Dec)
£m fm %
UsSA 13 30 276 7%
Europe & ROW 448 423 59%
Total 561 453 238%
]

Sales at £56 1 million were 24% higher than the prior
year, with the acquisition of Arnoni at the start of the year
contributing 15 percentage points of the increase, the
balance of 9% being organic

Overall markets were firm, with business aviation onginal
equipment supply showing good growth The military
cnginal equipment order book increased substantially
dunngthe year, reflecting the BAe Systems Hawk Trainer
and Augusta Westland EH101 helicopter order successes
Spare parts sales, in all areas, showed an improvement
over the previous year with repair and overhaul activity
reflecting a similar trend In the early part of 2006, we were
awarded a contract with a value of $75 million, to design and
develop the landing gear system for the Korean Helicopter
Programme [n December, a contract was awarded to design,
develop and manufacture the Eurocopter EC175 landing
gear systemn, which has a potental contract value of circa
5100 million over 20 years

The dwvision’s footprint also expanded dunng the year
On 1 January 2006, we acquired the assets of Arncn) Aviation
foranimitial consideration of 5 million Armoni Aviation s a
world leader in the supply and repair of Raytheon Hawker 125
seres sub-system components and rotables On 5 February
2007, we announced the acquisition of CAP based inWichita
USA for an initial payment of $5 7 million CAP specialises
inthe design and manufacture of hydraulic system
components, electro mecharical positianing systems
and access mechanisms used on a wide range of business
aviation and light jet programmes

Qutlook

The markets in which we operate are curtently strong

and with the increase in our order book during 2006, APPH
1s well posiioned for continued growth

Directors Report Business Review—Performance

Oxford Training and Airport
Oxford-Sales

|

2006 2005 Inc/(Dec}

£m im %

UK 315 234 34 6%
| |

Oxford Aviation Tratming (‘OAT’)
OAT recoverad well duning the year with sales up 209% to £18 5
million and a strong recovery in profitability as the demand
for pilot traiming increased and we started to benefit from the
new fair westher training facility located in Phoenix, USA

The outlook for QAT 1s positive with arrlines, such as BA,
BMI and Thomas Cook continuing to recruit Oxfard students
In 2006, Netjets have confirmed a sponsored scheme with
OAT, moving OAT Into the business jet traimng market

We are also making plans to develop @ more integrated
approach to training which will broaden the services that
QAT supphes 1o the market

Oxford Airport

During 2006 the Airport was successfulin its planning
application towiden and strengthen the runway and
installan Instrument Landing System (I1LS") The project

1s expected to be completed by the summer of 2007

and will cost approximately £5 5 millon On completion
of the works, Oxford Airport will have a 1,300 metre long,
30 metre wide all weather runway, which will enable larger
commercial arcraft to operate out of the Airport than

15 possible today and positions the Awport for expansion
in the regional market The arport upgrade witl also make
the Airport more attractive to business aviation users
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Business Review
Financial Matters

Exchange Rates

A significant propostion of BBA's earmings are generated in
US dollars The movements in this exchange rate since 2004
are shown in the table below

|

2004 2005 2006

Us Dollars - Average 183 182 184
- Spot 192 172 196

|

The average dollar rate used to translate our earnings has
remained refatively stable over the last three years However
the spot rate which s used to translate the dollar assets and
habilimes at 31 Decernber 2006 was significantly weaker at
5196 This has reduced the value of our dollar assets and
habilities compared to 31 December 2005 when the spot
rate was 5172 If the recent US dollar weakness continues
throughout 2007 and the rate remains at Circa 5196 the
translated value of the Group's 2006 pre tax profits would
be some £4 million lower

Share Based Payments

The impact of share based payments for continuing
operations during the vear was to Increase profits by

£1 6 million compared to a charge of £3 0 million In 2005
The movement was principally caused by a reduction in
the Company’s share price prior to an award vesting in
March Compared 10 the prior year the improvement
henefited the results of Fight Support by £2 6 milhon,
Aftermarket Services and Systems by £1 7 million and
ceniral overhead by £0 3million

Restructuning Costs and

Amortisation of Acquired Intangibles

Restructuring costs and amortsation of acquired intangibles
for continuing operatiens amounted to £8 0 million {2005
{Including non-recurring items) £23 8 milleon} Further details
of these amounts can be found in note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements
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Discontinued Operation

There was a significant after tax loss for the discontinued
operations of £76 2 milion This includes the results

of Fiberweb unti the date of the demerger on 17 Navember
and the results of Becont unul its sale on 1 December for
£278 milllon An analysis of these results 15 shown on the
table {(below) and includes the cosis of the demerger,
restructuring charges and asset impairment adjustments
associated with the demerger of Fiberweb, as disclosed
in the informanion sent to the shareholders pnor 1o the
demerger being completed

Analysis of the Results of Discontinued Operations

Profit

fm fm
Underlying operaung profit 207
Fiberweh impairment charges (705)
Fiberweb restructuning charges (117)
Other 27
Fiberweb exceptionals (849}
Deme:ger professional fees {29 4)
Staff bonuses 32
Cther {an
Demerger cost 337
Fiberweb interest costs {15)
Loss before tax from
discontinued cperations (994)
Tax credit 232
Gain on disposal of Becont 165
Loss for the penod from
discontnued operations (597)

Acquisitions

The Group acquired four aviaion businesses during the year
and took a further 40% share in the base at Athens {taking
our share to 91%) for a total consideration of £49 6 milhon
We acquired two bases to further expand our business
avigtion network and also added Ontic and Arnent These
businesses, which are detailed on page 36 of the Directors’
Report, have contributed approximately £36 million of
iurnover In 2006 The fair market value of the assets acquired
was £19 8 million, debt acquired was £0 5 million, and the
resulung goodwill was £35 9 million
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Disposals

During the year the Company disposed of Becort, the
railway friction business, for a consideration of £27 8 million
resulung in a profit on disposal of £16 5 milhon

Interest

The net interest charge was £24 6 million (2005 £209 mullion)
with the increase mostly relating 1o higher US interest rates,
which has been offset in part by the inclusion in the prior
penod of a £2 6 million charge in respect of 2 dvidend

on preference shares that were redeemed in June 2005
Interest cover was 4 2 itmes (2005 40 umes) Assuming that
Fiberweb had been demerged on 1 January 2006 interest
costs would have been approximately £170 mithien and
interest cover 6 ¢ umes

Tax and Dividends
The normahsed tax rate for continuing operations was
2999% (2005 25 4 %) with the increase in the rate reflecting
a significant shift in the mix of profits to the USA with the
demerger of Fiberweb and the inclusion in the prior penod
of a release of a provision for a potentsal tax exposure n the
UK, which was no longer required There I1s expected to be
some upward pressure on the rate in the short to medium
term due to the imited opportunities avallable for tax
planning and the potenual lack of tax capacity in the UK

At the ume of our intenm results announced on
31 Augusi 2006 the Board explained thatin the hght
of the demerger of Fiberweb it had decided to rebase
future dividend payments The intenm dividend for 2006
was maintained at 3 5p (2005 3 5p) and the Board 1s now
recommending afinal dividend of 5 0p (2005 8 3p) bringing
the total dividend for the year to 8 5p {2005 11 8p} The
rebased total dmidend for the year 1s estimated at 7 1p

Cirectors Repart Business Review—Financial Matters

Pensions
The overall value of our scheme assets has fallen to
£477 emllion (2005 £500 million), whilst labilies have fallen
further to £498 million {2005 £565 million) This has resulted
ina net defiait of £21 mullion at the end of the year compared
o £65 mullion at the end of 2005 The deficit can he broken
down between UK schemes £11 million and overseas
schemes £10 million Following an actuarial valuation of
the UK schemes in 2004, the Company made a special
contribution of £5 mullion dunng 2005 and 2006 and a further
contnbution of £3 6 milkon will be made 1n 2007, afier which
the siiuation will be reviewed again Following the demerger
of Fiberweb the Company agreed to settle the Section 75
debrtansingof £12 million This contnbution was made in
January 2007 and s hikety to result in the eradication of the
deficit in the UK schemes on an1A519 basis

In 2006 the Company benefited from a curtallment gam
of £16 million in respect of its UK pension scheme associated
with the departure of Fiberwet: employees from the scheme
as at the date of merger This item has been accounted forin
unallocated central overhead of conunuing operauons inthe
segmental analysis as 1t relaies to the reduction of a future
hability for BBA Aviation pic

Cash Flow and Debt
Cash flow from operating activities was £118 8 million,
significantly lower than the prior year of £174 0 millon, due
principally to the lower underlying operating profits from
Ficerweb and the cash cost of the demerger and associated
restructuning initiatives There was a free cash inflow
of £31 mullion compared to £86 3 million 1n 2005 which
reflected higher capital expenditure of £91 8 million
{2005 £73 3 million} together with the lower cash flow from
operaung activities Assurming that Fiberweb had been
demerged on 1 January 2006, free cash flow for continuing
operations would have been approximately £55 0 million

Net debt was £356 9 mtllion, significantly lower than at
the end of 2005 (£527 1 mullion) The lower debt resulted from
the transfer of £173 1 mitlion of debt to Fiberweb pror toits
demerger and the balance to the impact of exchange rates
on the translation of our dollar debt winch reduced net debt
by £771 million This was offset by a net cash outflow of
£76 1 million i the penod

Gross capital expenditure increased to £91 8 mullion
(2005 £73 3 million} and represents 1 3 umes depreciation
(2005 09 umes) Aviation expenditure amounted to
£470 milhon (2005 £399 millron) with Flight Support
accounting for the majonty of the expenditure (£29 4 miflion)
punapally relating to invesiment in our FBO facilities in
Boston, Teeterboro and Panis and in the start up of our new
commercial handling operation at Bangkok arport
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Asignificant proportion of our debtis held in US dollars as
a hedge against our US dollar assets The weakening of the

US dollar againsi sterling has had a significant beneficial

impact on the transtated value of our dollar debt A profile by

currency 1s shown in the table below

{Debt)/Cash profile by currency

|
2006 2005
£fm im
Sterling 187 503
US Dollars (457) (810)
Euros (85) (183)
Others [2) (37
Total (357) {527)
|

The Group has a syndicated multi-currency loan for £550
million that will expire in 2008 We currently have headroom
of approximately £110 million and have the flexibility to
capitalise oninvestment opportunities as they anse

The Group policy with respect to cash deposits is to only
have deposits with pre-approved banks with credit ratings
of A1/P1 and with imits on the amount deposited with each
institution dependent on their credis rating Deposits are
generally for short-term matunty (less than three months)

Finanaial Risk Management and Treasury Policies
The main financial risks of the Group relate to funding
and liguidity, interest rate fluctuations and currency
exposures A central Treasury department that reports
directly to the Group Finance Director and operates
according to objectives, policies and authorities approved
by the Board, performs the management of these risks
The overall policy objective 1s to use financial Instruments
to manage financial risks ansing from the undertying
business activities and therefore the Group does not
undertake speculative transactions for which there s

no underying financial exposuze More detalls are set

out In note 17 to the Conselidated Financial Statements
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Funding and liguidity
The Group's operations are financed by & combination of
retained profits, equity and borrowings Borrowings are
generally raised at Group level from banks and then lent
o aperating subsicharies on commercial terms The Group
maintamns sufficient available committed borrowing faciliuies
to meet any forecasted funding requirements

At the end of 2006, the Group had committed bank
facilimes of £550 mullion of which £78 mullion was undrawn
In addition, the Group maintains uncommitted facilines for
datly working capital fluctuation purposes At the end of
2006 the undrawn amount of these uncommitted facilities
totalled £19 mullion

Interest rate nsk management

The interest rate exposure arising from the Group's
barrowing and deposit activity 15 managed by using a
combination of fixed and vanable rate debt instruments
and interest rate swaps The Group's policy with respect
to Interest rate is to fix poruions of debt for varying penods
based upon our debt matunty profile and an assessment
of interest rate trends At the end of 2006 approximately
38 per cent of the Group’s total borrowings were fixed at
weighted average interest rates of 4 5 per cent for varying
terms up to three years

Currency risk management

The Group's policy 1s to hedge all significant transactional
currency exposures through the use of forward currency
contracts [t1s als¢ the Group's policy to hedge overseas
capial employed, ncluding recognised goodwaill,
between 50 and 85 per cent by means of currency loans
and curréncy swaps
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Business Review

Corporate Social Responsibility

As BBA Avianon strives to meet the ever-increasing
expectations of our stakeholders, we are mindful of
balancing our efforts to meet those expectations with

our commitment to the fundamentals of Corporate Social
Responsibility {CSR) Satisfying the highest ethical standards,
comgpliance with the law, exercising appropriate sensitwity
10 the needs of our employees, the communities inwhich
we work, and the environment must be integrated with our
business goals ina complementary manner This balance
cannot be achieved unless all of our empioyees are engaged
in this effort Responsiility 1o the Board for relationships with
all our stakeholders lies with the Group Chief Executive

Shareholders

we are fully committed to increasing the value of

the business to our shareholders and therefore to
communicating with our shareholders to reassure them of
our focus onenhancing the value of the business Inaddiian
to publishing cur CSR reports on the Group's website and
requesting feedback, we regularly discuss CSR 1ssues with
them These discussions and the feedback we have received
via other channels offer valuable insights into those areas
that we can expand upon in our future reports to better
meet the needs of our shareholders

Our people
It 15 our oblhiganon as a company to ensure that, regardless
of where they work or what job they are performing,
our employees have a safe, secure, and fulfiling work
environment that allows them to reach their full potential

In order to be competiive In the marketplace and to
ensure that we are positively impacting the communities in
which we do business, we must first invest in the health of
our employees Protecting ous employees’ health and safety
15 therefore our number one prionity

We value the talent that each indwidual brings to BBA
Aviation Helping 2ll our employees play to their strengths
and improve their skills, in both therr job functions and therr
Interactions with customers, 1s a key area of Investment
for BBA Aviauion Itis our belef that by so doing, we can
continuously improve the calibre of our people, enhance
the success of our business, and posiiively impact the world
around us

Directors Repaort Business Rewiew—Corparate Social Respansibility

Fair Treatment, Diversity, and Business Ethics
Our people form the foundation of each BBA Aviation
business To sustain a committed, progressive workforce, it 1s
cnitical that we treat our employees equitably A large part of
this Investment in our employees Involves ensuring that we
operate fanly at all umes and do not permit discimination
against any employee or applicant for employment on the
basis of race, religton or creed, colour, gender, disability,
national angin, age, mulitary status, veteran status, sexual
orientation or marnital status This includes giving full and fair
consideration to suitable applications from disabled persons
for employment and making appropriate adjustments
so that if exisung employees become disabled they can
continue to be employed, wherever practicable, in the
same Job or, If this 1s not practicable, making every effort
to find suitabte alternative employment and to prowide
relevant training

Net just a management philosophy, we believe in
instilling this commitrment 1o fairness in our entire staff, and
reguire that all our ernployees abide by the highest standards
of ethical conduct, as reflected in the Group’s Corporate
Social Responsibility and Code of Business Ethics Policy

Reporting
In July 2006 we 1ssued our fifth annuat Corporate Social
Responsibility Report The text of the Report can be found on
the Company's website We encourage you to examine the
Report and to comment on our perfarmance as well as on
the scope and content of the Report Inthe past our Reports
ernphasised health, safety and environmental performance
While these are critical elements of any measure of our
CSR competence, we recognise that other elements such
as workplace diversity, community, and supply chain
management deserves equal emphasis 1o ensure a balanced
and complete CSR programme During 2006 our CSR
Steenng Committee turned iis attention to these factors,
explonng new Inittatives to bring those factors 1o greater
prominence within our corporate culture

We have continued to gauge the progress of our
(SR programme by participation tn the annual Business in
the Community Corporate Responstbilizy Index Qur index
score for 2005 showed continued year-to-year improvement
In Novemnber 2006 we again completed the Index survey
and look forward to receiving Business in the Community’s
results and business rankings in 2007
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Health and Safety
Health and Safety risks are assessed through a dedicated
team of health and safety professionals operating at varnious
levels throughout our orgamsation Thisincludes three
senior level managers and numercus site-based managers
who employ web-based audit and training tools and who
regularly evaluate site perfermance Performance statistics
such as recordable incident data, accident seventy, lost
work days and workers compensation claims are compiled
on a continuous basis and reporied to the Board, Executive
Cornmuitee and senior ine management Improvement
plans are formulated and performance targets are set for
all our business units on an annual basis

During 2006 we enjoyed considerable pragress
toward improving the safety performance of our member
companies Two significant landmarks are worthy of note At
year-end we recorded a Company-wide Recordable Incident
Rate of 6 6, meeting the target we set at the commencement
of 2006 and representing the lowest annual rate for the
current porifolio of our aviation businesses since we first
started to compile such staustics some five yearsago In
addition, our Company-wide accident Seventy Index was
44 5, markedly better than dunng 2005 (64 4), exceeding like
calculauens in any prior year While these are encouraging
results, we realise that much work lies ahead Ourgoalisio
achieve an industry leadership role in safety practices and
performance As the safety improvement programmes
that are now embedded in our aviation service businesses
continue t¢ mature, we anticipate further improvement in
the months and years to come

The Environment
Evaluaung enviionmental nsks associated with the
operation of our businesses and managing those nisks
continues 1o receve seniar management level focus within
B3A Aviation The same audit and training tools employed
0 manage health and safety nsk are utiised to identify
1ssues of environmental comphance and risk on a regular
basis Through annual self-assessments and site audits,
our personnel develop site improvement plans, which
are scrutinised by senior management In addition, we
engage external consultants to conduct a semi-annual
“Environmental Index” of all business sites in order to gauge
their impacts on the environment Finally, through our annual
participation in the Business in the Environment Survey, we
take stock of our environmental performance under the
scrutiny of external evaluators

BBA Aviation requires each of our businesses to work
towards reducing our environimental footpnnt Fora number
of years, the Group has focused onidentifying and improving
perfarmance on its key areas of environmental impact, which
tnclude waste creation, energy and water consumpiion

In addition to focusing our aitention on these three
key iImpacts, we continue to encourage our businesses
to become certificated 10150 14001 Environmental
Management Systems During 2006, a number of
sites recerved re-certification visits and retaimed therr
certification staus

Supporting our local commurnities and tmproving
our surrounding environment remains a prionty for BBA
Aviation companies We continue to demonstrate our
commitment a the environment through many activities
and initiatives, including Dallas Armotrves’ projectsto
develep environmenially-fnendly coatings, H+5 Aviation's
work with the Carbon Trust to reduce energy consumption,
and Signature Flight Support’s sustainable design
requiremenits for the development of a new terminal
attondon Luton Arrport

Suppliers
Centralised procurement 1s one method that BBA Aviation
uses to promote our CSR principles through the supply chain
We encourage each of our businesses to centralise their
procurement processes when feasible, and source matenals
and services locally when centralised procurement
15 Impracucal

We continue to aciively work with suppliers and
customers to design and develop products that do not
adverselyimpact the environment, health, or safety of
our broader communities

Local Communities and Charities

Supporting the local communities in which we work and
improving cur surrounding environment is of paramount
importance 1o BBA companies around the world We
recogrise that we form part of the broader global
community It 1s owr fesponsitility, as a good neighbour,
to contribute to those locations where we are resident

In addition to providing support to our surrounding
communities through our pracuces of local employment,
tocal training and, where appropriate, the purchase of
local goods and services, we ate proud 10 play an atuive
role in a vanety of local activities and chanities

A Board Pnornty

We remain cemmitted to CSRand 1t s a prionty for the
Board to make further progress during 2007 We will report
onour progress durng the year
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Our Vision

BBA Awiation embraces its ongoing respensibility to
impact positively on society and the erwironment through
the operatton of its companies and the conduct of its
personnel This responsibility includes open and frequent
communications with our stakeholders, employees and
cusiomers, as well as with the communities in which

our companies reside, on matters of health, safety, and
environmental protection and preservation, and farr and
equitable competition and employment practices Its the
individual responsibility of all BBA managers 10 ensure that
these ¢ritical corporate values are respected throughout

our daity business operations

Supporting this Vision are six key values that dictate the manner in which we do business:

Performance

Integrity

We earn the trust and
respect of our shareholders,
employees, customers and
business partners by being
honest, farr and open and by
honounng our commitments

Responsibility

We are committed to

Inving by the principles and
practices established by our
Group corporate and social
responsibility and bustness
ethics policies, which enable
us to manage effectively
ourimpact on society and
the environmens

Ditectors’ Report Business Review—Corporate Soctal Responsibikity

BB. Awatlon

Safety

We are fundamentally

and proactively committed
to safety and secunty—

the identification, evaluation
and elirmnation of hazards
that could cause harm

to people, property and

our environment

Service

We strive continually to
enhance the value of our
service to customers by
anticipating their needs,
finding effective, and
Innovative solutions to therr
problems and investing

In new systems, products
and technology

Responsibility

People

We are committed to
Investing i our people,

to their development
threugh training and

to providing them with
opportuniues for rewarding
careers that support our
leadership position in the
aviation markets

Performance

We focus continually on
business perfarmance
Delivering relably the results
we promise Is essential to
success in BBA Aviation and
to continued confidence In
the future of our business
amongst our stakeholders
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Directors’ Report
Additional Disclosures

Group resuits and dividends
The results for the year ended 31 December 2006 are shown
in the Consolidated Income Statement on page 60

The directors recommend the payment of a final ordinary
share dvidend for 2006 of 5 Op net per share on 18 May 2007
to sharehelders on the register at the close of business on
13 Apnil 2007, which together with the intenm dmdend paid
on 3 Novernber 2006 makes a total of 8 5p net per ordinary
share for the year (2005 11 8p)

Acquisitions and disposals
1 Acquisitions

11 On 3 January 2006, the Group purchased Arnoni Aviation
Services Inc for an immediate cash consideration of
$5 0 million (£2 9 milhon) and a deferred contingent cash
consideration of up to $20 million (£1 1 mullion)

12 On 17 February 2006, the Group purchased an FBO at
La Quinta, Cahfornia for an immediate cash consideration
cf $8 1 million {(£4 6 million) and a deferred contingenit
cash consideration of $04 mullion (£0 2 million)

13 On 24 February 2006, the Group purchased Ontic
Engineering & Manufactuning for a consideration of
$67 O muilhon (£38 5 millicn)

14 0On 1 Apnl 2006, the Group purchased Blowitex GmbH
for an )immedate cash consideration of €3 8 million
{£2 7 mullion) and a deferred contingent cash
consideration of €0 7 mithon {£0 5 milhion)

15 On 26 Apnl 2006, the Group purchased a further 40%
of the shares of Athens Aviation Services for a
consideration of €1 7 mullion (£7 2 millian)

1 6 On 27 October 2006, Signature purchased Air-1 Aircraft,
LLC at 5t Petersburg, Flonda for %4 5 mithon {£2 3 million)

2 Disposals

21 On 17 November 2006 the demerger of the Fiberweb
business became effective

22 On 1 December 2006 the Group sold Becont GmbH o
Wabtec Corporation, USA for €38 7 miltion (£26 8 million),
on a debt free cash free basis
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The consideration relating to the various acquisitions and
disposals stated above reflects exchange rates at the date
of announcement of the relevant transaction

Events after the balance sheet date

On 2 February 2007, the Group acquired the assets of
Commercial Aircraft Products LLP Fuller details are set out
in note 29 to the Consclidated Financial Statements

Change in share capital
Changes in share capital are shown in note 22 to the
Consclidated Financial Statements In particular the
nominal value of an ordinary BBA share changed from 25p
to 29'%/x1p as a consequence of the share consolidation
on Fiberweb's demerger

The Company was given authority to purchase up to
14 99% of Its existing ordinary share capital at the 2006
Annual General Meeting This was renewed at the Company's
Extraordinary Genera! Meeting held on 16 November 2006
In relation 1o the consolidated share capital of the Company
The authonty will expire at the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting in Apnl 2007 unless renewed Accordingly,
a special resolution to renew the authority will be proposed
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

Details of the resolution renewing the authonty to
purchase ordinary shares are included with the Notice of
Annual General Meeting enclosed with this Report

The Company purchased and cancelled mnine ordinary
shares at a pnce of £2 72 per share durning the year as part of
the preparations for the demerger of the Fiberweb business
and the share consolidation of the Company's ardinary
shares and to avoid the creation of a fractional share

Substantial shareholdings

The Company has been notified, as at 26 February 2007,
under section 198 of the Companies Act 1985 (as amended)
of the following interests, which represented 3% or more of
the existing issued ordinary share capital of the Company

Number %
Barclays PLC 16,215,345 394
Aviva plc 15,645,162 319
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The Company has been noufied, as at 26 February 2007,
under the provisiens of the Disclosure and Transparency
Rules that came into force on 20 January 2007, of the
following interests in the voting nghts of the Company

%
Schioders plc 766
Prudential plc 685
Standard Life Investments 661
Credit Suisse 413
Legal & General Group pic 337

Research and development

The Group continues to devote considerable effort and
resources to research and development of new processes
and products Costs are charged against income as incurred

Market value of tand and buildings

The directors are of the opinion that the market values of
the Group's properties are not substantially diffarent from
the values included in the Group's financial statements

Financial risk management and treasury policies
The financial nsk management and treasury policies

of the Group are set out on page 32 and In note 17 and
18 1o the Censolidated Financial Statements

Board of directors

The current directors of the Company at the date of this
report appear on pages 8 and 9 Nick Land was appointed

to the Board on 1 August 2006, Mark Harper was appointed
to the Board on 1 December 2006 and Hansel Tookes was
appointed to the Board on 19 February 2007, but all the other
current drrectors held office throughout the financial year
under review

Directors’interests in shares
Directors’interests in shares and share opuiens are contained
in the Directors’ Remuneration Report

Directors’ Indemnities

0On 12 October 2006 the Company entered into deeds of
indemnity in favour of each of its then directors (on identical
terms) under which the Company agreed 1o indemnify each
director against hiabilities incurred by that director in respect
of acts or omissions ansing in the course of ther office o
otherwise by virtue of their office The Company entered
into a deed of Idemnity on rdentical terms in favour of Mark
Harperon 17 January 2007 All of these are quaifying third
party indemnity provisions as defined by section 3098 of
the Compantes Act 1985 At the date of thts report, these
tndemnities are 1n force for the benefit of all the current
drrectors of the Company (other than Hansel Tookes)

Directars Report Adduanal Disciosures

Suppliers payment policy

The Company and Group's policy 1s o settle terms of
payment with suppliers when agreeing the terms of each
transacuon, 1o ensure that suppliers are made aware of the
terms of payment and to abide by the terms of the payment

Resolutions at the Annual General Meeting

The Company's Annual General Meeting will be held on

26 Apnl 2007 Accompanying this report 1s the Notce of the
Annual General Meeting, which sets out the resolutions to
be considered and approved at the meeting As well as more
reutine matters, resotutions are being proposed to amend
the Company’s Articles of Association relating 1o borrowing
powers and indemnities The resolutions are explained in a
letter from the Charrman which accompanies the Notice

Chantable and political donations
Group donations to chanties worlgwide were £223,800 (2005
£143,000) with UK charities receving £6,000 (2005 £4,0000

No donations were made to any polincal party in either year

Auditors

As required by section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985,

each of the directors, at the date of the approval of this

report, confirms that

{a) sofarasthe director s aware, there 1s no relevant audit
information of which the Company's auditors are
unaware, and

{b) the director has taken all the steps that he cught 1o have
taken as a director to make himself aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Company’s
auditors are aware of that information

Words and phrases used n this confirmation should be

interpreted in accordance with section 2347 A of the

Companias Act 1985
Aresolution to reappoint Deloitte & Touche LLP as

auditors of the Company will be proposed at the Annual

General Meeting

Directors' Report approved by the Board on 26 February

2007 and 5|gn£d on its behalf by
iper

Michael H
Executive Chairman

Andrew Wood
Group Finance Director
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Directors’ Corporate Governance Report

1 Complrance 7 Performance Evaluation
2 TheBoards Role 8 Board Committees
3 The Board and Independence 9 Audit and Accountability

4 Chairman and Group Chief Executive
5 Board Appointments

6 Information and Professional
Development

1. Compliance

The Beard 1s committed to ensuring high standards
of corporate governance are maintained at BBA

The Company applies the principles of corporate
governance set outin Section 1 of the revised Combined
Code ssued in July 2003 through rts own behaviour, by
monitoring corparate govarnance best practice and by
adopting appropniate recommendations of relevant bodies

The directers can confirm comphance throughout 2006
with the provisions set aut in Section 1 of the Combined
Code except that bonuses and benefits in kind of certain
executive directors are histoncally pensionable Thisis
explained further inthe Directors’ Remuneration Report
on page 56

The audnors' repertconcerning the Company's
cempliance with the Combined Code appears on page 59

2.The Board's Role

The Board recognises its collective responsibility for

the success of the Company Its role includes providing
effective leadership and setting the Group's strategic aims
It assesses business opportunities and seeks to ensure that
appropnate controis are in place to assess and manage risk
It1s responsible for reviewing management’s performance
and oversees senior level succession planning withinthe
Group The Board s responsible for setting the Company's
values and standards, ensuring the Company's ohligations
1o its shareholders are met
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{2) Financial reporting
(b} Audit Committee
(c) Systems of Internal Cantrol

10 Shareholder Relations

There were six scheduled Board meetings in 2006 which
werg attended by all the directors These meetings focus on
strategy, financial and business performance Dunng 2006,
six further Board meenings were called to discuss various
matters relating to the restructunng of the Group Due to the
fact that these meetings were called at short notice, certain
directors were unable to attend as follows Bob Phillips one
meeting, David Rough, John Rogques and Richard Stillwell,
two meetings each Duning the year the Board agenda
was set by the Chairman in consultation with the Group
Chief Executive, the Group Finance Director and the
Group Secretary

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved
to 1t for decision including approval of matters such as

strategy and objectives

Group policies

annual budgets

dividends

acquisitions and disposals of businesses

expenditure over acertain hmit

financial results
« appoiniments to the Board

The schedule of matters 1s reviewed by the Board on
an annual basis Matters outside the scope of this formal
schedule are decided by managernent in accordance
with delegated authorities approved by the Board and
Audit Committee

The Board's policies and procedures are set out
ina Directors' File which is provided to all directorson
appointment and which is routinely updated
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3.The Board and independence

At the date of thus report, ithe Board comprises an exacutive
chairman, two executive direciors and six non-executive
directors who contribute 2 wide range of complementary
skills and expenence A shori biography of each current
director 1s set out on pages 8 and 9

Appointment of Executive Chairman
On 18 January 2007, the Company announced that
Roberto Quarta had decided thatit was the appropnate
ume 1o step down as non-executive Chairman 1t was stated
that Michaet Harper would temporarily assume the role
of Executive Charrman and, on the appointment of a new
Group Chief Executive, Michael Harper would becorme
non-executive Chairman

In principle, the Board 1s fully supportive of the provisions
of the Combined Code which state that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should not be exercised by
the same individuzl and that on appointment the charman
should meet the iIndependence crntera setout In the
Code The appointment of Michael Harper as Group Chief
Executive was, and remains, an intenim measure ungl the
appointment of an appropriate indwvidual to assume this role
Michael Harper's appointment as Executive Chairman will
immediately cease when a Group Chief Executive has been
appointed and Michael Harper will then resume his position
as a non-executive director on the Board, becoming non-
executive Chairman

The Board considered alternative arrangements and
concluded that the Company’s interests were best served
by this intenim proposat The Board 1s aware of the nisks
and difficulties potentially posed by the role of Executive
Chairman It believes that If any such issues did anse the
impact would be mitigated by the presence on the Board
of an expenenced executive and a strong non-executive
element under the guidance of the Senior Independent
Diwector (David Rough to retirement in Apnl 2007 and,
thereafter, John Rogues) The Board considers that the good
governance of the Board and of BBA is not threatened nor
will it be impaired by the appointment of Michael Harper as
Executive Chairman

The Board believes that, in the circemstances outhined,
the appointment of Michael Harper as Group Chief Executive
and subsequently as Executive Chairman has the support of
its major shareholders

Directors Corperate Governance Report

Changes During the Year
During the year, the Chairman of the Board was Roberto
Quarta, who had been appointed to that posiion in 2001
From 1993 to that date he was Group Chief Executive During
the year, Roy McGlone was Group Chief Executive until hus
resignation on 27 February 2006 Michael Harper (2ppointed
non-executive director on 23 February 2005) was apponted
as Group Chief Executive on 27 February 2006 in Roy
McGlone's place As mentioned above, Michael Harper was
appointed to the temporary position of Executive Charrman
on 17 January 2007, from which role he will retre following
the appointment of a new Group Chief Executive The search
fora new Group Chief Executive 1s being actively pursued

David Rough's appointment as non-executive director
expires on 1 March 2007 having served on the Board since
1998 His appointment will be extended to the AGM on
26 April 2007, on which date it 15 Intended that he waill
retire from the Board David Rough 1s the Board's Serior
Independent Dhrector and he 15 availzble to shareholders
if they have concerns that normal channels of contact with
the Board would not resolve Dawid Rough will be succeeded
as Senior Independent Director by John Roques David
Rough was appointed as Chairman of the Remuneration
Commuttee following the resignation of Richard Stilwell
from that position on 28 August 2006 in connection with the
planned demerger of Fiberweb On reurement, David Rough
will be succeeded as Remuneration Committee Charrman
by Mark Harper

On 1 August 2006 Nick Land was appointed 1o the
Board Asrequied by the Articles he will be standing for
election at the forthcoming AGM His extensive financial
and accounting expenendce will enable him to make
an importani contqiibution to the Board and the Board
therefore recommends hiss election it was announced
on 18 January 2007 that he will assume the chairmanship
of the Audit Committee from John Roques on 1 March
2007 following the announcement of the preliminary
results on 27 February 2007

On 31 October 2006 Richard Sullwell resigned from
the Board i connection with the proposed demerger of
Fiberweb and his appomtment as a directar of that company
He had previously stepped down as Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee of BBA on 29 August 2006

On 1 December 2006 Mark Harper was appointed
tothe Board As required by the Articles he will be
standing for election at the forthcoming AGM His election
s recommended by the Board as his business expenence
as an exssting Chief Executive of a public company will
be relevant and valuable As previously announced he will
succeed David Rough as Chairman of the Remuneration
Commttee on David Rough's retirement from the Board
on 26 Apnl 2007 He is also the Company's CSR Responsible
Director in succession 1o Richard Sullwel)
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On 19 February 2007 Hansel Tookes was appointed to the
Board As required by the Articles he will be standing for
election at the forthcorming AGM His in-depth expernience
of the US Aviavion industry is of direct relevance to the
Company and the Board therefore recommends his election

Bob Phillips’ appointment as a non-executive director
was renewed for a further term of one year to 5 May 2007
His re-appointment was fully reviewed in the ight of the
Board's performance evaluation and additiona! Board
discussions took place Bab Phillips will retire from the
Board on that date

Michael Harper, Bruce Van Allen and John Raques
retire by rotation in accordance with the Articles and
intend to seek re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM
The Board believes that John Roques should be re-elected
by sharehotders as a non-executive director because, as
evidenced by Board performance evatuations, he continues
to be effective and demonstrates commitment 1o his role
The Board believes that he will continue to do so

The Board has determined that all its non-executive
directors are independent in character and judgement Under
the Combined Code this determination is not required for
aserving chairman

During the year, the Chairman met the nen-executive
directors without the attendance of the executive directors
In addition, the non-executive directors met the Senior
Independent Director without the Chairman present
There were several other cccasions during the yearwhen
discussions between vanous directors took place

Executive directors must obtain the prior consent of the
Board before accepting a non-executive directorship in any
other company Executive directors may retain the fees from
any such directorshup During 2006 Michael Harper was paid
the following fees from non-executive directorships to which
he had been appointed pnor to his appointment as Group
Chief Executive (and subsequently Executive Chairman) of
the Company CatlinGroup Limited £60,000, Ricardo plc
£34,650, Umeco plc £20,000 and Vitec Group plc £95000
Roy McGlone, Chief Executive until 27 February 2006,
recerved non-executive directors fees of £5,720 from
Aggreko plc in respect of the first two months of 2006
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4, Chairman and Group Chief Executive

Dunng the year, there was a clear dmision of responsibilives
between the Chairman and the Group Chief Executive and
this was reinforced by a written statement of the division
of responsibitiiies approved by the Board Following the
appointment of Michael Harper as Executive Chairman
on 17 January 2007, there will be no such division of
responsibihties As stated above in paragraph 3 “The Board
and Independence” on page 39, the Board believes that the
strong executive and non-executrve element on the Board
will ensure that good governance of the Board and the
Company 1s maintained

On the appointment of a new Group Chief Executive
to replace Michael Harper's temporary role, the previous
arrangements, which were in place during 2006, will
continue to apply These are described below The Chairman,
anon-execulive director, s primarily responsible for leading
the Board and ensuning its effectiveness He is responsible
for setting the Board agenda and ensuring the directors
receive information inan accurate, clear and umely manner
He 1sresponsible for promoting effective decision-making,
ensunng the performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors are evaluated on an annual basis and that
appropnate Beard traiming and development occurs The
Group Chief Executive 1s responsible for the development
and implementation of Board strategy and policy, the
running of the Group’s business, ensuring that the business
activities are effectively communicated and promoted
within and outside the business and for bullding positive
relationships with the Company’s stakeholders

5.Board Appointments

The Board acknowledges ts responsibility for planned

and progressive refreshing of the Board it believes that

the necessary arrangements to manage SUCCesSIoN ISSUes
premptly and effectively are in place This 1s evidenced by
the executive and non-executive appointments that have
been made during the year There is aformal and transparent
procedure for the appointment of new directors to the
Board, the prime respensibility for which 1s delegated to

the Neminaton Committee The appointment process 1s
inmiated by the Board and a selection procedure established
to identify suitable external search consuttants for the
vacancy The process will differ inits detail depending

on whether the appointment is for an executive or non-
executive position, but the essentials wall remain the

same Following the appointment of a sustable external
consultant, detalls of the role and capabiliues required for the
appointment are prepared The consultantthendrawsupa
Iist of potential candidates and a shortlist 1s created through
consultation amongst Commitiee members The Board

as a wholeis also reqularly updated as to the status of the
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appointment process Meetings as appropriate are arranged
with Committee members and the Committee aims o
ensure that each Board member 1s given the opportunity
1o meet the short-listed candtdates The Nomination
Commuttee will then meet to finalise a recommendauon to
the Board regarding the appointment A sirmilar process was
carried out duning 2006 and 2007 for the appointment of
Nick Land, Mark Harper and Hansel Tookes

The Board has a written framework for the induction of
new directors This includes site visits, meetings with senior
management and advisers and the provision of corporate
documentation A personal induction programme 15
prepared for each new director tallored to the experence
and needs of the individual New directors are available 1o
meet major shareholders on request

Appointments of non-executive directors are made by
the Board for an initial term of three years This term 1s subject
1o the usual requlatory provisions and continued satisfactory
performance of duties following the Board's annual
performance evaluation Re-appointment for a furtherterm
1S Ot autamatic but may be made by mutual agreement
In addition, it 15 the Company’s practice that all directors are
subject to re-election at least every three years

The fees of the non-executive directors are determined
by the Board as a whole on the recornmendation of the
Group Chief Executive No director is involved indeaiding
his own remuneration or fees Letters of appointment for the
non-executive directors are available to review on request

6. Information and Professional
Development

The Charman takes responsibility for ensunng the directors
recelve accurate, nmely and clear information with Board
and Commuttee papers being arculated in advance of the
meeting The Board and i1s Committees are kept informed of
corporate governance and relevant regulatory developments
as they anise and recesve appropnate briefings Forexample,
the Remuneration Commitiee arranges an annual market
review fromits independent external advisers whilst
the Audit Commuiitee 1s routinely briefed on accounting
and techrucal maiters by seruor management and the
external auditors

In addition to formal Board meetings, dunng the year
the Chairman maintained regular contact with the Group
Chief Executive and other directars 1o discuss speafic Issues
Senior management from the Group's bustnesses present to
the Board on a regular basis and opportunities exist during
the year for informal contact Board site visits are arranged,
collectively and individually, and non-executive directors are
free to meet members of the senior management team

The Board believes that, given the expenence and skills of
1ts current directors, the identification of individual

Directars Corporate Govemance Report

development needs 1s best left to the individual director's |
discretion If any such needs became evident through |
the annual performance evaluauon, the director would
be encouraged to pursue the necessary development
The Company will provide the necessary resources for
developing and updating the directors’ knowledge and skills
All directors have access 10 the advice and services of the
Group Secretary and the Board has established a procedure
whereby directors wishing to do so in furtherance of therr
duties may take independent professional advice at the
Company's expense
The Company arranges appropriate insurance cover in
respect of legal actions against its directors The Company
has also entered into iIndemnities with 1ts directors as
descnbed on page 37 of this Directors’ Report

7 Performance Evaluation

Aformal appraisal process for the Board and its main
Cormmittees has been conducied annually since 2003
Duning 2006, the Board decided thatin view of the significant
corporate changes taking place that its next appraisal should
be deferred 1o 2007 This would allow time for the Board
to settle Into its new composition following demerger
Previous evaluations have been conducted internaliy on
a confidential basis, being led by the Senior Independent
Dwrectorin conjunction with the Chairman The main body
of the evaluation has centred 0n a review of the conduct of,
and processes for, Board and Committee meetings, corporate
governance issues, overalt performance and an assessment
of the contnbution of iIndvidual directors The appraisal
has also Inctuded an assessment of information provided to
the Board and its Commuttees, including strategic, financaal,
operauional, corporate governance and CSR information

The Board and Committee evaluation outcomes are
reported 10 the Board by the Senior Independent Director,
whilst directors have been individually brnefed regarding
their own performance As reported last year, in 2005 the
Board was satishied overall with its performance and that
of ts Committees That review concluded that there had
been significant improvements in the Board's processes,
procedures and culture since the first performance
evaluation in 2003, with notable year on year improvemenis
Indrdual director’s performances at that time were also '
agreed to be acceptable with each actively contnibuting 1o |
the effective performance of the Board and 1ts Committees
Overall, directors were satisfied with the level and quality
of Information provided to them Specific actions which
management were tasked with {ollowing the evaluation
nclude increased depth in the strategy presentations made
to the Board

The extent to which this has beenachieved will be
assessed during the next Board evaluation
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8. Board Committees

The Board operates a Remuneration Committee, a
Nomination Committee and an Audit Cormmitiee Wiitten
terms of reference for each Commitiee are avallable on
request and are posted on the Company's website

(a} Remuneration Committee

Composition

During 2006, the Remuneration Committee included
the iIndependent non-executive directors set out in the
table below Apart from Mark Harper, Nick Land and
Hansel Tookes, these directors were in place at the
time of determining remuneration for the year ended
31 December 2006

Dunng Year

01/01/06 Resigned  Appointed 31/12/06  26/02/07

Richard Sullwell
as Chairman v 29/08/06 - - -
as member v 31/10/06 - - -
Michael Harper v 270206 - - -
Mark Harper - - QL2206 v v
Nick Land - - 0i/08/06 v v
8ob Phullips v - - N v
John Roques v - - v v
David Rough v - - v/ v
as Chairman - - 29/08/06 v '
Hansel Tockes - - - - v

During 2006, the Remuneration Cormmittee met on five
occasions These meetings were attended by all Committee
members except that David Rough, Nick Land and John
Rogues were unable 10 attend one meeting each The
Executive Chairman and the executive directors may attend
these meetings by invitation

Role
The Committee has two principal functions first, making
recommendations to the Board on the framework and
broad policy on executive directors’ remuneratian, and
second, determining on behalf of the Board the specific
remuneration package for each of the executive directors,
including pension nghts and any compensation paymenis

The Remuneration Committee 1s also responsible for
discussing and agreeing a compensation policy for the
Group Inconjunction with the Group Chief Executive and
Group HR Drrector the Commutiee 1s tasked with developing
a broad compensat:ion framework for senior management
and for ieviewing the remuneration for ceram senior
executives The specific apphcation of this policy and
framewaork to each semior executive 1s the responsibility
of the Group Chief Executive

Further details of the work of the Remuneration

Committee appear in the Directors’ Remuneration Report
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{b) Nomiation Committee

Composition

During 2006, the Nomination Committee compnsed three
non-executive directors and two executive directors with a
composition as setout m the table below

During Year
010106  Resigned  Appomed  3/12006 260207
Roberto Quarta v - - v Resigned
17/03/07
Roy McGlone v 27/02/06 - - -
Michael Harper - - 27/02/06 4 'y
Andrew Wood v - - / v
Mick Land - - - - v
John Rogues - - - - v
Dawvid Rough v - - v v
as Chairman - - - - 1707
Richard Sullwell v 31/10/06 - - -

Other directors may attend Nomination Committee
meetings by invitation The Nemination Committee meets
as required Dunng 2006, the Commuttee met formally on
two occasions with attendance by all Committee members
This was supplemented with numerous individual briefings
and meetings between Committee members

Role
The principal role of the Commutiee 15 to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment of
the Company’s executive and non-executive directors It (5
responsible for idenufying and nominating candidates to fill
Board vacancies In making appointments, the Commuttee
evaluates the balance of skills, knowledge and expenence
on the Board and in the ight of this evaluaton considers the
capabiliies required for the role and, in the case of a non-
executive appointment, the time available to fulfilthe role
Use 1s made of independent recrunment consultants and the
final appointment rests with the full Board More information
onthe role of the Nemination Committee 15 set out in “Board
Appointments” above

Details regarding the Audit Committee are set outin
paragraph 9(b)on page 43

BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006




9. Audit and Accountability
{a) Financial Reporting

Statement of directors’ responsibilities
The directors are responsible for prepanng the Annual
Report, Dreciors' Remuneration Report and the financial
statements in accordance with apphcable law and regulations
Company law requires the directors to prepare
financial statements for each financial year The direciors
are required by the IAS Regulation to prepare the Group
financial statements under International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Unien The
Group financial statements are also required by law to be
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
1985 and Aruicle 4 of the IAS Regulation
International Accounting Standard 1 requires that IFRS
financial statements present fairly for each financial year
the company’s financial position, financial performance
and cash flows This requires the faithful representation of
the effects of transactions, other events and conditions in
accordance with the definstions and recognition criterra
for assets, hiabihvies, income and expenses set outin the
International Accounting Standards Board's ‘Framewark for
the preparation and presentaton of financial statements’ In
virtually ali circumstances, a fair presentation will be achieved
by compiiance with all apphicable International Financial
Reporting Standards However, directors are also required to
- properly select and apply accounung palicies,
- present information, including accounting policies,
in a manner that provides relevant, rehable, comparable
and understandable information, and
provide additional disclosures when compliance with the
specific requirerments in IFRSs are insufficient to enable
users 1o understand the wmpact of particular transactions,
other events and conditions on the enuty's financial
position and financial performance

The directors have elected to prepare the parent company
financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom
Accounting Standards and applicable law) The parent
company financial statements are required by law to give
atrue and fair view of the state of affars of the company
in preparning these finanaial statements, the directors are
required to

select suitabfe accounting policies and then

apply themn consistently,

make judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent, and

state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards

have been followed, subject to any matenal depariures

disctosed and explained 1n the financial statements

Directors Corporate Governance Repart

The directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company and
enable them to ensure that the parent company financial
statements comply with the Companies Act 1985 They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other rregulanuies

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and
integrity of the corporate and financial informaiion included
onthe Company’s website Legislation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statemenis may differ from legislation in other junisdictions

A procedure is in place to enable the directors to provide
the confirmation regarding audit information required under
section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985 This confirmation
15 set out on page 37 of the Directors’ Report- Addimonal
Disclosures

Going Concern

In compliance with corporate governance reguirements,
the directors consider that after a cntical review of the
Group's 2007 budget and medium-term plans the Company
and the Group have adequate 1€50urces 1o contmue n
operational existence for the foreseeable future Accordingly,
the financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis

{b} Audit Commuttee

Composition

During 2006, the Audit Committee included the
independent non-executive directors as set out in the
following table The current Chairman, John Roques and
the Chairman with effect from 1 March 2007, Nick Land,
each have relevant and recent financial experience and a
professional accountancy qualification as required by the
Smith Guidance Inaddition the other Committee members
alt have experience of corporate financial matiers

Dunng Year

01/01/06 Resigned  Appoived  31/12/06
Jehn Roques v - - J
Mrchael Harper v 27/0206 - -
Mark Harper - - 0112/06 v
Nick Land - - 01/08/06 4
BobPhilips v - - v
Rechard Suliwell v 3141046 - -
Dawid Rough v - - v

There were no changes to the composition of the Commiitee
between the year end and 26 February 2007
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During 2006, the Audit Comuttee met on three
occasions, generally concading with key dates in the financial
reporung and audit cycle There was full attendance by all the
Comnuitee members except that David Rough was unable
to attend one meeting The external audiiors and Head of
Group Internal Audii regularly attend these meeungs The
Chairman, Group Chief Executive, Group Finance Direcior
and Group Financial Controller also generally jomn at least part
of Audit Committee meetings by invitabon The Commuttee
Chairman may call a meeung at the request of any director
or the Company’s external auditors

Role
The Committee may consider any matter that might have
afinancizlimpaci on the Group However, its pnmary role1s
first, reviewing the scope and results of the external audit and
the internal audit work programime, and second, reviewing
the annua! and intenm reports before they are presented
to the Board In addition, the Committee reviews the work
of the Risk Commuttee and assesses compliance with the
directors' responsibility statement The Committee also
reviews the Group’s Disclosure of Unethical Conduct Policy
under which staff may, in confidence, raise concerns about
possible improprieties In matiers of financial reporung or
other matters

The Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board regarding the remuneration
and appointment of its external auditors Itis the policy of
the Audit Committee to review such appointment at least
every five years ltdischarges its respansibilities through the
review of written reports circulated 1in advance of meetings
and by discussing these reports and any other matters with
the relevant auditors and management At least once a year
the Audit Committee holds a confidential session without
management present with each of the external auditors and
the Head of Group Internal Audit

Auditor Independence and Audit Effectiveness

Central to the Audit Committee’s work 15 the review and
monitonng of the external auditors’ independence and
objecuvity and the effectiveness of the audit process

The Audit Commuttee carnied out a formal audit service
assessment in respect of work carmed out duning the year
including a review of audit plans, ihe qualifications, experuse,
resources, effectiveness and independence of the external
auditors The Audit Committee has also carned out a detailed
performance evaluation and believes that it has satisfied the
requiremnents of the Combined Code and the Smith best
practice guidehnes The Audit Committee has confirmed that
during the year it had formal and transparent arrangements
for considering finanoal reporting and internal control
principles and maintaining an approprase relationship

with the external auditors

A key safeguard to ensure auditor chjectivity and
independence 1s the Committee’s policy on the provision
of non-audit services by its external auditors This policy 1s
reviewed annually [t probubits the Group's external auditors
from carrying out certain addrtional services for the Group
including book-keeping, internal audit, valuations, actuarial
services and financizl systems design and implementation
Services which the external auditors may be permitted
o ¢arry cut Include assurance services such as reporting
accountant work and tax services The Committee is satisfied
that the majority of the 1ax services supplied by Deloitte &
Touche LLP are compliance-related and represent a small
proportion of Group tax fees

As a matter of principle, the Company’s policy 1s not to
use the external auditors Deloitte & Touche ('Deloitte”) for
acquisiion and due diigence work nor to provide advice on
executive remuneration matters where advice 1s normally
sought from independently appointed consultants (at
present New Bridge Street Consultants) However, where
the Group cansiders it appropriate or conflicts anse, supplers
otherthan the preferred supplier may be asked to tender
Only in exceptional and unusual circumstances wall this
include the external auditors

The Committee Chairman is required 10 pre-approve
certain permitted services, which may exceed set financial
hmits Non-auditfees paid or due to the external auditors
are regularly reviewed by the Commiitee

As descnibed in the Directors’ Remuneration Report,
the Audit Commrttee was asked to pre-approve the use of
Deloitte to provide certain imited advice on remuneration
matters in connection with the proposed demerger as it was
considered that the use of Deloitte was in the best interests
of the Company Delortte have confirmed that all non-
audit services they performed duning the year, ncluding
remuneration advice, were perrmitted by APB Ethicat
Standards and would not impair their independence or
objectivity On the basis of their own review of the services
performed, the requirement of pre-approval and the
audrors’ confirmation, the Committee 1s satisfied that the
non-aucht services currently provided by Deloitte do not
impar their independence and objecuvity
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(<) Systems of Internal Control
Overall responsibility for the Group's system of internal
contol and for reviewing its effectiveness rests with the
directors Management s accountable to the directors
for monitoring this system and for providing assurance
to the directors that 1t has done so The system of internal
contralss essentially an ongoing process embedded in the
Group's businesses for idenufying, evaluating and managing
the sigrificant nsks faced by the Group, Including social,
envisonmental and ethrcal nsks The Group considers
that it has adequate information to identify and assess
significant nsks and opportunities affecting its long and
short-term value

Thus process has been in place for the year ended
31 Decembser 2006 and up to 26 February 2007 and the
directors can thesefore confirm that they have reviewed
the effectiveness in accordance with the internal control
requirements of the Combined Code throughout that penod

The Group's nternal system of contral is reviewed
annualiy by the directors and accords with the Turnbuli
Guidance The system s designed to manage rather than
eliminate the nsk of failure to achieve business cbjecuves
[t can provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss, to the extent that
Is appropriate, taking account of costs and benefits

The key features of the Group's internal controt system
arelisied below

1 The Risk Commuttee, chaired by the Group Finance
Director and compnsing seror executives, meets at
least twice a year to review and analyse how business
nisks are being managed These reviews assess the
following categones of risk

business,

financal,

comphance, and

operatonal and other including health, safety
and enviionmental

Central 1o this process s a detalled written self-
assessment of nsks by company and division, whichis
reviewed by the internal audit department and the Risk
Commitiee Functional nisk assessments are also carned
out by the responsible executive If significant control
ssues arnse between meetings, these can be biought ta
the attenuon of senior executives at regularly scheduted
meeiings of the Executive Management Commiitee
The outcome of the work of the Risk Committee 1s
reported 1 the Audit Commuttee, which in turn reviews
the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal
control on behalf of the Board The Audit Committee
receves a report at least twice a year from the Group
Finance Director detaibng the work undertaken by the
Risk Commuitee Based on these reviews, the Board

Directors Corporate Governance Report

recommends actton to be taken by the Group at both
divisional and company levels to mitigate identified nsks
and seize opportunities that rmay add value to the Group

An argamsation structure 1s in place at both head office
and dsvisional level which clearly defines responsibilines
for operauonal, accounting, taxation, treasury, legal,
company secretanat and insurance functions

Aninternal audit function undertakes a programme

of reviews aligned to the nisks existing in the Group’s
businesses of controls, nsks and business processes

The role of internal auditis defined in a *Group Internal
Audit Charter” and this includesits terms of reference,
the standards whch it adheres to, the scope and
coverage of its work and its reporting processes The
Audit Committee receives a report from internal audit at
each meeting which includes opinions on the adequacy
and effectiveness of controls by site, a summary of key
1ssues, work schedules and detals of any action required
In accordance with recent revisions te the Combined
Code, the Audit Commutiee regularly morutors and
reviews the effectiveness of internal audit utilising
outside spectalists and self-assessment techniques

A Group Finance Manual detatls accouniing policies,
financial controls and reporting procedures applicable
o all reporting units The Group accounting policies
are aligned with the latest International Accounting
Standards and International Financial Reporting
Standards

An annual budgeting exercise 15 camed out to set targets
for each of the Group's reporting units

Detatled management accounts are submitied monthly
to management which measure actual performance
agarnst budget, 1ogether with forecasts of sales, profits
and operating cash for the next three months and to
the end of the year A monthly report 1s provided to

the Board highlighting key 1ssues and summarnsing

the detailed financial information provided by the
operating units

Capital expenditure 15 controlled by means of budgets,
authorisation levels requinng the approval of major
projects by the Group directors and by postanvestment
appraisals

Defined procedures are laid down for investments,
currency and commodity hedging, granteng of
guarantees and use of treasury products

A detailed matnx defines the levels of authonty for the
Group's seruos executives and their direct reportsin
relation to acquisitions, caprtal expenditure, commercral
and employee contracis and treasury matters This
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matrix 1s authonsed by the Audit Committee on behalf
of the Board and is reviewed on an annual basis
Compliance with the authority matnx 1s reviewed as
part of the internal audit process

10 All significant acquisitions and disposals of companies
or businesses are approved by the Board

11 A Group polictes manual sets out policies and
procedures regarding the following business ethics,
business gifts and gratuities, equal opportunities,
compeuton law, legal policy, external communications
and share dealing A bi-annual review of comphance
with such pohces by Group companies 1s carmed out
and the results communicated to the Risk Committee
and the Board Senior executives are also required to
confirm annual cornphance with certain policies These
Group policies are complemented by divisional and
company-led iniatives, including community policies
These pelicies are supplemented by a ‘Disclosure of
Unethical Conduct’ policy which includes a 24 hour
‘hotline’ available to all employees which is supported
by a formal investigation protocol and regular reporting
to the Audit Committee

12 A Group Health, Safety and Enwircnmental Manual
details policies, standards and procedures which are
applicable throughout the Group Further details are set
out on page 34 under "Corporate Social Responsibility”
and on our website Annual self-assessments are
carned out at company level against Group standards }
A monthly report s prepared and circulated 1o the
Executive Management Committee on environmenial
and safety matters within all Group companies from
the internal Group HSE function and external specialists
In addition to a formal annual review, the Board receives
regular reports on HSE matters Senior managers’
performance and related financial incentives are
tied In part to their success against setected annual
HSE improvement objectives
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10. Shareholder Relations

The Board as a whole 1s routinely kept up to date on corporate
governance developments and the views of BBA's major
shareholders This was achteved through regular meetings
dunng the year between the Chief Executive, the Finance
Director and major shareholders, which are then reported
to the Board as awhole The Board also receives formal
written reports from its brokers regarding the views of its
principal shareholders following its preliminary and intenm
resuits announcements and at other times as appropriate All
non-executive directors, including the Semior Independent
Director, are available to meet with major shareholders The
Board considers that its non-executive directors, Including
its Senior Independent Director, David Rough, have a good
level of understanding of the 1ssues and concerns of major
shareholders, as required by the revised Combined Code

A programme of meetings with institutional shareholders,
fund managers and analysts takes place each year The
directors seek to encourage a continuing dizlogue The
Company maintains contact as required with its principal
shareholders abour directors’ remuneration in the same
way as for other matters The Company's AGM 15 used as
an opporunity to communicate with private Investors
It)s intended that notice of the AGM and related papers
are sent 1o shareholders at feast 20 working days before
the meeting The Chairman of the Board, Nonunation
Commuttee, Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
will answer questions, as approprate, at the AGM The Senor
Independent Cirector as CSR Responsible Director will also
be avallable Shareholders are given the opportunity of
voting separately on each proposal The Company counts all
proxy votes castin respect of the AGM and makes availlable
the proxy voting figures (for, against, at discretion and 'vote
withheld’) on each resolution The voung results of the
AGM, together with the details of proxy votes cast prior
1o the meeting are also made availabie on request and on
the Company's website The results of the AGM are also
announced to the market via a Regulatory News Service

Directors’ Corporate Governance Report approved by

the Board orf26 Fedyuary 200 gned on its behalf by
Z/ aw

Group Secretary
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

This report covers the remuneration policy for directors
and includes specific disclosures relating to direciors’
emoluments, their shares and other interests and 1s being
put to shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting for an advisory vote Throughout 2006 the
Company complied with the provisions of the July 2003
Combined Code (the "Code”) exceptin respect of the
hustorical pensionability of bonuses and benefitsin kind,
which s referred to m paragraph 3d below This report
includes information which is required to be audited and
this information is stated as such in the relevant table

1. Remuneration Committee

Although the Board considers itself ultimately responsible
for bath the framework and the cost of executive
remuneration, it has delegated prime responsibility for
executive remuneration to the Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commyitee s a Committee of
the Board consisting exclusively of iIndependent non-
executive directors, detalls of which are set out on page
42 Iti1s responsible for determining executive directors’
remuneraton and reviewang proposals in respect of other
senior executives The Committee also determines targets
for performance related share schemes operated by the
Company and oversees any major changes in employee
benefit structures throughout the Group Further details
of the work of the Remuneration Committee are set
outonpage 42

In carrying cut its responsibilities, during the early
part of 2006 the Remuneration Commitiee was
independently advised by Sean O'Hare, then Head of
Executive Compensation at KPMG LLP whe did not
provide any other services to the Company during the
year At present, the Committee is being advised by New
Bridge Street Consultants who do not provide any other
services to the Company

in line with best practice the Company does not routinely
engage Deloitte & Touche LLP (‘Deloitte’), the Company's
auditors, 10 advise management or the Remuneration
Committee on remuneration matters However, during the
year Deloitte were engaged to carry out research into the
imiphcations of the proposed demnerger on existing share
schemes, the provision of market data and the development
of communication documents These services did not
include any adwvice on the quantum of remuneration
packages for directors and key management or the related
measurement critena The Remuneration Committee
considered thatin the ¢rcumnstances of the demerger
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the appointment of Deloitte was in the best interests of
the Company and, as described inther report, the Audt
Committee pre-approved the engagement of Deloitte
Both the auditors and the Audit Committee considered that
these services did not impair Deloitte’s independence and
objectvity

During 2006, the Committee also consulted with the
then Chairman {who was not a member of the Remuneration
Comimittee), the Group Chief Executive and the Group
Secretary in connection with its work During 2007, 1t 1s
antiopated that the Committee will wish to consult with
the Executive Chairman, who 1s not a Committee member,
the new Group HR Director and the Group Secretary

2. Remuneration Policy

During 2006, a full review of the BBA remuneration framework
took place In connection with the demerger of Fiberwels
Although the arrangements are broadly the same, minor
changes have taken place These changes have principally
been made to BBA share incentives and these were the
subject of detaited explanation in a circular to shareholders
and were aproved by shareholders in Movermber 2006 The
arrangements are also summarised on page S0 and 51

The Group's remuneration policy 15 10 ensure that
executive directors’ and other senior executives’ remuneration
properly reflects their duties and responsibiiities and s
sufficient to attract, retain and motuvate high calibre senior
management collectively capable of delivering the goals
of the Company The Comrmitiee recognises the need to
remain competiive In the different geographic areas in
which the Company operates The Committee believes that
the remuneration arrangements described below rermain
closely aligned to the creation of shareholder value and to
the business strategies of the ongoing BBA businesses The
Committee has also taken into consideration UK best practice
for isted companies Regarding the ABISRI Guidelines the
Remuneration Committee can confirmthat it s able to
consider corporate performance on environmental, social
and governance issues when setting the remuneration of
executive directors The Commitiee also believes that the
incentive structure for sentor management does not raise
environment, social and governance nsks by inadvertently
maotivating irresponsible behaviour The Committee reviews
1ts ramuneration policy on an ongoing basis whilst executive
directors’ remuneration Is reviewed at least annually

The maincomponents of executive directors remuneration
are set out below Total executive remuneration 1s structured
1o deliver potential upper quartile rewards for supernor
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performance with a significant proportion of variable

pay subject ta stretching performance targets The
Commuttee believes that Andrew Woaod and Bruce Van
Allen’s remureration packages contain a suitable balance
of directly performance related remuneration which hinks
both the short-term financial performance of the Group
and long-term shareholder retums with the executives’
total remuneration AsMichael Harper’s role as Group Chief
Executive is an interim position, he is rewarded on a cash
only basis For an interimn execuuive director position, the
Remuneration Comittee would noi consider 1t appropriate
to offer traditional benefits in kind or partiopation infong-
ierm incentive plans

a Salary and Service Contract
The policy of the Committee 1s to provide salaries that are
positioned around median when compared to salary data
Whle salary 1s reviewed by reference to market conditions,
financial and individual performance, the Committee
would not regard this element of remuneration as directly
performance related In addiuon to basic salary, executive
directors receive traditional benefits in kind, principally a
company car or car allowance, private medical insurance
and death in service benefits

The policy of the Committee 1s to make new executive
director appomntments with a rolling service agreement
which can be terminated by the Company on giving
12 months’ notice

b Bonus
Annual cash bonuses for executive directors and senior
management are based on financial performance and
personal obyectives which are setannually During 2006,
the Remuneration Committee put in place revised bonus
arrangements for the year in the ight of the demerger
Detalls of the 2006 bonus arrangemenis are set
out on page 49

As noted above, the Rermuneration Committee carried
out areview of remuneration arrangements in connection
with the demerger As part of that review, the Commiitee
has decided to increase the maximum bonus potential
for executive directors dusing 2007 from 65% to 100% of
salary Approxwmately 85% of the maximum bonus s based
on financial objectives For 2007, 25% of this bonus will
be subjectto computsory deferzal into BBA shares and a
further 25% may be voluntanly deferred under the BBA
Deferred Bonus Plan The Committee beleves that these
changes bring the Company’s arrangements in line with
market practice, providing a greater proportion of vanable
pay subject to stretching performance targets which are
linked 1o shareholder returns Aswill be seenfrom the detail
of the plan provided in paragraph 3b below, although
the maximum bonus has been increased, this has been

accompanied by more stretching performance targets at
entry level and above target The deferral into shares also
provides a direct inkage with shareholders’ interests

¢ Long-Term Incentives
The Reruneration Commuittee believes that a sigmificant
element of executive directors’ remuneration should be
linked to performance related long-termincentives The
Company's schemes were reviewed 1n 2006 as part of the
demerger and shareholder approval was given to new
shares schemes details of which are set out In paragraph
3c below The schemes have been developed to reflect
market practice and prowvide long-term management focus
and motivation The Committee has also recognised the
need for flexibility in this area to allow them to respond 10
changing market practices and different gecgraphic norms
Specifically, ncentive plan irnits remain set at relatively high
levels to accommodate the US market, where the largest
concentration of BBA's businesses 1s found

As part of Its strategy to align shareholders’ and diwrectors’
interests, the Remuneration Committee expects all executive
directors to build and maintain a holding of shares with a
value at least equal to their base salary

d Pension Provision

Pension provision for the executive directors varies and
reflects differing UK and US practice Further details are set
out on pages 56 and 57 During 2006 new arrangements
were put in place to reflect the impact of the changes 1o
the tax treatment of UK pensions Detalls of the pensions
policy and new arrangements for UK executives are set
out on page 56

BBA Aviation Annual Report 2006



3 Policy implementation:
Directors’ Remuneration

a Salary and Service Contracts
Base salanes are reviewed annually by reference to
comparator groups selected on the basis of comparable
size, geographic spreac and business focus (ndmidual
salary decisions take into account personal contnbution,
business performance and the level of pay awards elsewhere
in the Group Following a review at the end of 2006, the
Remuneration Commitiee approved a base salary increase of
4 per cent for each of the executive directors with effect from
1 January 2007

Set out below are the contractual notice penods for
executive directors who served during the year

Months Notice
ComractDate ByCompany ToCompany
Michael Harper* 040406 1 1
Roy McGlone** 21029 12 12
Andrew Wood 130200 12 12
Bruce Van Allen 010104 12 8

*appointed 27 February 2006
**resigned 27 February 2006

In the event of early termnation, the Remuneration
Committee will, within legal constraints, determine the
approach ¢ be taken according to the circumstances of each
individual case, taking account of the departing director’s
abligationto mitigate his less In certain circumstances, and
except for termination for non-performance, the executive
directors may receive compensation upon early terminanon
of acontractwhich could amount toup toone year’s
remuneration based on basic salary, bonus, benefits in kind
and pension nghts during the notice pened

Table 1 (page 53) sets out details of the executive
directors’ salary and non-executive directors’ fees, including
payments made to Roy McGlone following his resignation as
Chief Executive inearly 2006 The salary of the intenm Group
Chief Executive, Michael Harper, was calculated on a cash
basis, Including cash elements attnbutable to bonus, pension
and car alfowance

b Bonus

2006
Durning the year, BBA's Remuneration Committee reviewed
the usual bonus arrangements for senior executives
including Andrew Wood and Bruce Van Allen in the ight of
the proposed demerger Different arrangements were put in
place for Michael Harper, as intenim Chief Executive and these
are set out at the end of this section

The 2006 annual bonus scheme was revised so that
amaximum of 100% of salary could be received by
participaung directors compinsing an element dependent
on the success of the demerger as determined by the
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Remuneration Committee and a financal element requiring
the achievement of set financial targets For Andrew Wood,
the demerger element compnsed 70% of the total bonus
achievable and Group financial targets, namely Group
earnings per share (EPS), made up the remaining 30%
For Bruce Van Allen, the demerger element accounted for
33% of the overall bonus, with 67% attnibutable 1o financial
performance, with, at target, 8% in respect of Group EPS and
30% 1n total for divisional operating profit and operating
cashflow The demerger was selected as a performance
measure by the Remuneration Commuttee because it was
a strategic corporate event upon whose success the future
of the BBA Aviation and Fiberweb businesses depended
The perceniage of bonus attributabte o the demerger
was selected to reflect the impact which each director
would have overthe process The financial measures were
selected as being good indicators of corporate performance
Inking te long-term performance Under the terms of the
scheme, each participating director was required to defer
50% of the bonus due on demerger into BBA shares and
could voluntanly defer the remaining 50% The number of
shares deferred, whether compulsorly or voluntarily, would
be increased by 10% Any shares acquired by a participant
pursuant to the bonus are subject to a six month sale
restriction

Inview of the successful execution of the demerger, the
Remuneration Committee decided to make full payment of
the demerger element of the bonus to Andrew Wood and
Bruce Van Allen In accordance with the scheme, payment
was made in December 2006 Both directors decided thatin
addition to the compulsary deferral of 50% of their bonus,
that they would request the deferral of the remaining 50%
into BBA Aviation shares Such shares were increased by 10%
Iin accardance with the scheme All such deferred shares are
subyect to restrictions on sale or transfer until 1 June 2007

Michael Harper's letter of appointment provided
that he would recerve abonus of £50,000 on the
successful demerger of Fiberweb from BBA However, the
Remuneration Committee decided that, in view of his
outstanding centribution to the demerger process, this
should be increased to £125,000 Michael Harper elected to
take ali his bonus in BBA shares, which were then increased
by 10% All such shares are subject to restrictions on sale or
transfer unul 1 June 2007

Table 1 on page 53, includes details of bonus paid in
respect of 2006
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2007
Bonus payments made in respect of 2007 for Michael Harper
will be calculated on the basis of the Group's adjusted
earnings per share and Group {ree cash fiow Bonus
payments made in respect of 2007 for Andrew Wood will
be calculated on the same basis, but with the addition of
the achievement of measurable personal objectives Bruce
Van Allen's bonus for 2007 will reflect his operational
responstibity for the Flight Support business (being based
on the achievement of budgeted operating profit and
opetating cashflow), together with Group adjusted earmings
per share and the achieverment of measurable personal
objectuives Appropnate performance targets and personal
objectives for 2007 have been approved by the Committee
The performance measures were chosen by the Committee
because each measure 1s a factor over which the indvidual
had a direct iImpact and each of the measures are collectively
good indicators of corporate performance that should link to
leng-term sharehalder reward Michael Harper has not been
allocated personal objeciives due 1o the short term nature
of his executve iole

The bonus is expressed as a percentage of salary and
the potential payout ranges from zero to a maximum of
100% of salary For Michael Harper 309 of the bonusis
payable for 95% achievement of financial targets, 42 5% 1s
payable at target, 75% 1s payable at 110% achievemnent and
100% payout at 120% achievement For Andrew Wood and
Bruce Van Allen 85% of the bonus is based on financial targets
with the remaining 15% based on measurabie personal
objectives 15% of bonus is payable for 95% achievement of
financial targets If financial targets are met this would result
ina payment of 27 5% of basic salary At 110% achievement
there 1s 60% payout, extending to a maximurm of 85% at
120% achievement Itis provided that 25% of any bonus
paid underthis scheme 1o Andrew Wood and Bruce Van Allen
will be compulsonly deferred into BBA shares with a further
25% voluntanly deferred at the direcior's discretion Matching
will be provided on the deferred shares, whether compulsory
or voluntary, on a one to one basis subject to meeting TSR
performance critena over a three year pednod It is intended
that the TSR performance condition for the deferred shares
1s no less challenging than that stated below for the 2006
conditional share award

The BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan, details of which
are set out below, governs the basis on which such deferal
and matching will be made
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¢ Long-Term Incentives

BBA 2006 Executive Share Option Plan,
BBA 2006 Long -Term Incentive Plan and
BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan {the “2006 Plans")

In November 2006 shareholders approved the 2006
Plans which together replace the previous BBA Group
2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan The 2006 Plans allow the
awards of options, conditional shares and matching shares

Under the BBA 2006 Executive Share OptionPlan, the
maximum number of optrons which an executive may be
granted 1n any year I1s imited to three times basic salary,
or four nmes basic salary if the Remuneration Committee
determines that an executive will not receive a conditionat
share award in that year No options were awarded in 2006
and there (s no iImmed:ate intention 1o operate the BBA
2006 Executive Share Option Plan

Under the BBA 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan condstional
awards of shares are imited to ene times the executive's
basic salary or two times basic salary if the Remuneration
Committee determines that the executive will not be granted
options In that year Conditional awards made 10 executive
directars in 2006 were imited 10 one and a half uimes basic
salary The Remuneration Committee consider the award
levels appropriate and inline with 1ts policy to reward supenor
performance with potential upper quartile remuneration

In 2006 conditional shares were not awarded untl
November due to the demerger process The conditional
share awards made in 2006 will potentially vest and be
released to participants three years after the tme at which
awards would under normal circumsiances have been
made These awards are subject 1o two performance targets
50% of each award 15 subject to a performance target that
measures the Company's total shareholder return ("TSR")
against a select comparator group of comparies which has
been chosen forthe similarity of its business scope and size
10 the continuing BBA business, namely the FTSE 350 listed
companies in the industnal transportation, travel and leisure,
and aerospace and defence sectors The other 50815 subject
10 anearnings per share ("EPS") performance target
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If median position is not achieved In the TSR ranking, the
TSR part of the award will lapse If EPS growth over the
performance penod is less than the increase in the retai
price mdex plus 3% per annum, the EPS part of the award
willfapse In neither case will there be retesting In line with
performance conditions under previous awards, TSR will
be calculated by an Independent remuneration consulting
firm, and the external auditors will perform certain agreed
procedures on the EPS calculation The Remuneration
Committee will have regard to the approach to adopt to
take account of the move to International Accounting
Standards and the effect this has on earmings per share based
performance condimons and will endeavour to ensure that
performance 1s measured on a consistent basis

Details of awards made to the Executive Directors under
the BBA 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan during the year are
setoutinTable 3 page 54

The Committee believes that the two performance
measures chosen for ts incentive schemes - adjusted earnings
per share growth and comparative total shareholder

return - each represent a reasonable tong-term indication of
the financial success of the Company They are also measures
that are acceptable to the majority of the Investors in the
Company

Under the BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan parucipants
who defer part of therr annual bonus may receve a matching
award that will be Imited to the number of shares purchased
with his or her own money The Remuneration Commuttee
intends that executive directors will be required to defer
25% of any payment received under the 2007 bonus scheme
and may defer afurther 25% The Remuneration Commuttee
15 satisfied that the maximum award levels are not excessive
and are In hine with current market practice When making
awards, the Remuneration Committee will take prevailing
femnuneration Practice INLO account

The vesting of any matching awards made under the
BBA 2006 Deferred Bonus Plan will be dependenton a
performance condition which, initially, will measure the
Company's TSR against a comparator group over a three
year perfermance period

The performance conditions in respect of the 2006 award of conditienal shares will be measured over a three year performance pertod

TSRranking in Percentage of TSR EPS growth Percentage of EPS
Comparator group part of award vesting perannum parnt of award vesting
Ator above 75th percentile 140% Ator above RPI 100%
Increase plus 7% per annum
Between Medizn and Prorata Between 3 and 7% per annum Prorata
75th percentile between 25% and 100% between 33% and 100%
AtMedian 25% At RPlIncrease 313%
plus 3% per annum
Below Median Nil Less than RPI increase

plus 3% per annum Nil

The comparator group In respect of the 2006 award of conditignal shares is

Comparator Group 2006 Awards

Arniva Go-Ahead Group Qinetig

Avis Europe Gondola Holdings Rank Group

BAE Systems Greene King Restaurant Group

BBA Aviation Interconunental Hotels Group Rolls Royce Group

British Airways Ladbrokes Smiths Group

Carnival Lurminar Stagecoach Group
Chemnng Group Meggitt Ultra Etectronics Holdings
Cobham Miflennium & Copthorne Hotels VT Group

Compass Group Mitchells & Butlers Wetherspoon JD

Easylet MyTravel Group Whitbread

Enterpnise Inns Nauonal Express Witharm Hull

First Choice Hohdays Northgate Wolverhampton & Budley
FirstGroup Partygaming

Forth Ports Punch Taverns
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BBA Group 2004 Lang-Term Incentive Plan

and Share Option Schemes prior to 2005

The BBA Group 2004 Long-Term Incenuive Plan (the *2004
Plan®} provided for awards of oputions, conditional shares and
matching shares Options granted in 2005 under the 2004
Plan are subject to the following performance conditions,
which will be measured from the financial year ending just
prior to the grant over a three year period

Averaqe EPS growth Percentage of options

abave Inflation exerqisable

7% or more per annum 100%

3to 79 perannum Prorata between 33%and 100%
3% perannum 33%

Less than 3% per annum Nil

Opuons will lapse if performance conditions are not satisfied
and there wili be no retesting The Remuneration Commitiee
intends to rebase the performance condition for the opuions
granted (n 2004 and 2005 so that earnings attnibutable to
the Fiberweb business demerged in November 2006 are
excluded from the calculation In line with the treatment of
performance conditions under earlier Company share option
schemes, the external auditors will perform certain agreed
procedures on the earnings per share calculation

Awards of conditional shares made in 2005 under the
2004 Plan were tested as at the date of demerger and lapsed
because therr performance conditions were not satsfied
Awards of matching shares made in 2005 under the 2004 Plan
were pro-rated for time elapsed at demerger and released to
parucipants

All executive options awarded by the Company prior
to 2003 were made under the BBA Group 1994 Executive
Share Option Scheme, which expired 1n April 2004 All
outstanding options granted under the scheme are subject
10 perfermance condiions Prior to March 2002, the BBA
Group 1995 Executive Share Appreciation Rights Plan was
used to facilitate the grant of opuions to US executives onthe
same basis as the 1994 Executive Share Option Scheme

Between 1997 and 2000, the Executive Directors did not
receve options under the Company’s executive share option
schemes Executive directors were granted options under
the scheme between 2001 and 2004 when shareholder
approved amendments facilitated grants of a combenation of
options and awards under the 1997 Leng-Term Incentive Plan
{which 1s now closed, with no ouistanding awards)

Under the 1994 Executive Share Option Scheme, in any
financial year a parucipant could be granted opuons with
an exercise price not exceeding two imes annual earnings
Such options are only exercisable If the growthn the
Company’s earnings per share, as adjusted, for any penod of
three consecutive years 1s at least 9 per cent greater than the
growth minflation
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BBA Group 2004 Savings-Related Share Option Scheme
Executve directors may be eligible to participate in the BRA
Group 2004 Savings-Related Share Opuon Scheme, which s
open to all eligible UK employees Options are granted under
three or five year SAYE contracts at a 20 per cent discount

to the stock market price at the offer date The maximum
overall employee contribution 1s £250 per month

Treatment of outstanding options/awards upon demerger
The treatment of subsisting options and awards hetd
by BBA employees upon demerger was based on the
following objectives
broad equality of reatment of both BBA and Fiberweb
employees,
-+ providing an ongoing share-based incentive for BBA
employees beyond separation, and
recognising that shareholders want to be satisfied that
performance measures are evaluated on afar and
reasonable basis

Vested and unvested options and vested awaxds under the
BBA Group 1995 Executive Share Appreciaon Rights Plan
continued to subsist as normal after the demerger for BBA
employees However, as noted above, the Remuneration
Committee intends 1o rebase the performance condition
for the options granted in 2004 and 2005 so that earnings
attributable to the demerged Fiberweb business are
excluded from the calculation Asnoted above, awards
of conditenal shares made in 2005 under the 2004 Plan
were tesied as at the date of demerger and lapsed because
their performance conditions were not sausfied Awards of
matching shares made in 2005 under the 2004 Plan were
pro-rated for time elapsed at demerger and released to
participants

Vested aptions held by Fiberweb employees remain
exercisable for 6 months after the demerger, after which
they will lapse and unvested opnions held by Fiberweb
employees were tested at demerger Those granted in 2005
did not sausfy the conditions and lapsed, while those granted
in 2004 did satisfy the condiuons, were pro-rated for time
elapsed at demerger and are exercisable for six months after
the dererger, after which they will lapse
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Performance Charts Transportation sector which the Committee considers to

The charts betow show the Company's total shareholder be a suitable broad-based equity market index of which the
return over the last five financial years compared with Company 15 a consuituent The first graph shows the annual
the equivalent information for the FTSE 350 industrial change in total shareholder return for the Company and the

index, while the second graph shows the cumulative change

In total shareholder return from January 2002
Annualised total shareholder return

BBA Aviation vs Industrnial Trans portation sector
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Table 1 - Emoluments and fees (audited)

| |
Basic salary Car Gther Benefits Termination Annual Total Total
and fees Allowance erngluments infand payments benus 2006 2005
£000 1000 000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Roberto Quarta 160 - - 1 - - 161 161
Michael Harper 595" - - - - 1387 733 25
Roy McGlone 80? 32 12} 12 595% - 691 722
Andrew Wood 309 14 44% 4 - 238" 609 435
Bruce Van Allen 280 12 - 12 - 205" 509 394
Mark Harper 3° - - - - - 3 -
Nick Land 137 - - - - - 13 -
Bob Phillips 30 - - - - - 30 30
John Roques 38 - - - - - 38 38
David Rough 38 - - - - - 38 35
Richard Stllwell 30® - - - - - 30 8
Total 1,576 29 56 18 595% 581 2,855 1,878
|

1 Michae! Harper received £5 000 in fees 2s 2 non executive director in respect of January and February 2006 and on becoming intenm CEQ received a salary

atthe rate of £69000Cp a

To date of resignation 27 February 2006

Roy McGlone elected to recerve a proportion of his entitlement under the funded unapproved retirement benefits (FURBS ) arrangements as salary (£12 018 to

27 February 2006)

Roy McGlone resigned from the Board on 27 February 2006 but remained an employee of the Group until 30 Apnl 2006 Under his service contract Roy McGlone was
enuitied 10 12 months pay and benefits in heu of notice In accordance with his compromise agreement, during 2006 he was paid £595 143 which compnsed & monthly
instalments of £52 779 from 1 May 2006 10 31 December 2006 a lump sum of £16 000 in respect of Wfe assurance cover alump sum of £10000 1n raspect of restrctive
covenants £22 100 n liew of bonus opportunity for the penod January to February 2006 and cash payments totalling £130 811 from 1 June 2006 to 31 December 2006
being the cash repfacement equivalent to the FURBS benefit Two further monthly instalments of £72 140 which included cash replacement equivalent to the FURBS
benefit, were paid in January and February 2007

W

S

v

The Cornpany s contributions to Andrew Wood s FURBS ceased on 5 Apnl 2006 and following the change in UK pension law he elected to receve a cash replacement
equivalent to the FURBS benefit (£44 334)

6 Fromdate of appoimiment 1 December 2006
7 Framdate of appointment 1 August 2006
8 Todate of resignation 31 October 2006

9 Includes £125 000 10tal gross bonus paid under the 2006 annual bonus scheme which Michael Harper elected to defer into BBA shares and inchudes £12,567 representing
the gross value of 4 326 additional shares awarded under that scheme (see paragraph 3b above and 1able 2 below)

10 Includes £216 300 total gross bonus paid under the 2006 annual bonus scheme which Andrew Wood elected to defer into BBA shares and includes £21 744 representing
the gross value of 7 485 addwonal shares awarded under that scheme {see paragraph 3b above and table 2 below)

3 includes £92 364 101al gross banus paid under the 2006 annuat bonus scheme wiuch Bruce Van Allen elected to defer into BBA shares and includes £8 936 representing the
grass value of 3 076 addivonal shares awarded under that scheme (see paragraph 3b above and table 2 below)
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Table 2 - Directors'interests in share capital (includes interests held by a director’s spouse)

Ordinary 25p shares Crdinary 29 ¥/np shares

1Jan 2006 31 Dec 2006

(or date of {or date of

appontment. of later) resigration, if earlier)

Benefictal Benehcial

Roberto Quarta 38020 31936
Michael Harper 20572 83154'
Roy McGlone 181915 191915*
Andrew Wood 40537 842302
Bruce Van Allen 40277 77 13!
Mark Harper 4000° 4000
NickLand - 10000
Bob Phillips 3,000 2520
John Roques 13000 10,920
David Rough 22226 18669
Richard Sulhwell 5000 5000°

i Indudes 28 075 shares allocated under the 2006 annual bonus scheme Unil 1 June 2007 shares allocated under the 2006 annual bonus scheme are subject 1o restnctions
on sale or transfer are subject ta forfeiture in certain arcurnstances 2nd are owned by Halifax EES Trustees International Limied the tustees of The BBA Employee Banefit Trust

2 Includes 48 581 shares allocated under the 2006 annual bonus scheme See note 1 above

3 Includes 33 844 shares allocated under the 2006 annual banus scherme See note | above

4 Interest in ordinary 25p shares at date of resignation 27 Febriary 2006

5 Interestin ordinary 29 16/21p shares at date of appointment

6 Interest in ordinary 25p shares at date of resignation 31 October 2006

There were no changes in directars interests in share capital between 31 December 2006 and 26 February 2007

Table 3 - Conditional and Matching Shares {audited)

Vesied/

Awarded lapsed
1Jan duning dunng Award 31 Dec
Shares 2006 the year the year date 2006
Roy McGlone Conditional 155 700 - 155700° 23 May 2005 -
Andrew Wood Condiuonal 100000 - 100000* 23 May 2005 -
Condiwianal - 160800 - 22 Nov 2006 160 800
Bruce Van Allen Conditional 91300 - 91300? 23 May 2005 -
Condiional - 141,400 - 22 Nov 2006 141400
Matching 9851 - gas1? 6 Jun 2005 -

1 Condiuional shares awarded under the BBA 2006 Long Term Incentive Plan The average mid market price of a BBA Avianon plc ardinary 29"/ap share on
20 and 21 Navember 2006 was 288 375p This was the pnce used 1o determine the number of conditional shares awarded an 22 Novernber 2006 The
conditicnal awards of shares will vest and be released to the executives If and to the extent that the performance condinions set out on page 51 are satisfied

2 Following the demerger of the Fiberweb business which took effect on 17 Novemnber 2006 the performance condiuons attaching to the cond:uonal share awards made

1n 2005 were tested by Inbucon Consulting The performance conditions were not satsfied and therefore the awards lapsed

3 On 6 December 2006 Bruce Van Allen was allotted 3 087 shares being the number of shares [net of applicable tax) subject to the award of maiching shares made

to tum an § June 2005 pro rated according to the amaunt of ume that elapsed from the award date up 1o the date of demerger of the Fiberweb business The average
mid market price of 3 BBA ordmary share on 6 June 2005 was 306 75p and on 6 December 2006 was 281 25p The award of matching shares was not subject to any

performance cenditians
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Table 4 - Options to acquire ordinary shares (audited)

Exercised/ Exercise
Granted lapsed prce per
1Jan dunng the dunng 31 Dec share Exeraisable Expuy
2006 year theyear 2006 pence from date
Roy McGlone
1 185,750 - - 185 7501 28820 250305 250312
1 846013 - - 846 013t 15300 130306 130313
1 422 00 - - 422 200t 27525 010307 010314
4 31 300 - - 31 300t 28875 230508 230515
2 89600 - - 89600t 32333 110401 110406
1,854,862 - - 1,854,8631
Andrew Wood
1 107400 - - 107400 28820 250305 250312
1 55213 - - 5524131 15300 130306 130313
1 271000 - - 271000 27525 010307 010314
4 199900 - - 199,500 29875 230508 230515
5 3ge - - 3816 24500 011208 010609
1,134,247 - - 1,134,247
BruceVan Allen
3 36 000 - - 36000 34133 210400 210407
3 23000 - - 23000 42200 100301 100308
1 94 350 ~ - 94 350 28820 250305 250312
1 585 686 - - 585686 15300 130306 120313
1 225300 - - 225300 27525 010307 010314
4 182 600 - - 182 600 29875 230508 210515
1,146,936 - - 1,146,936

t Details of Roy McGlone s outstanding options as at date of resignation 27 February 2006 Opuons granted in 1996 lapsed 10 years after ther grant Options grantad in 2002
lapsed when he left the Company The Remuneration Committee exercised its discretion under the rules of the schemes o allow the options granted o him in 2004 and
2005 1o be pro rated and become exercisable for a penod of six months from the date the performance conditions are satisfied

1 1994 famended 2001) Executive Share Opoen Scheme

2 1954 Executive Share Opuon Scheme  super options

3 1995 Execuuve Share Appreciation Rights Plan

4 2004 Plan

5 2004 Savings Related Share Opuon Scheme

Addithonal notes

1 BBA Avistion plc ordinary 29 “frrp shares mid market price on 31 December 2006 was 273 50p Mid market price for 2006 was in the range 233p 10 339
2 There were no changes in the directors options to acquire ordinary shares between 31 December 2006 and 26 February 2007

3 Options granted under the 1994 (amended 2001} Executive Share Opuon Scheme are only exercisable if the growth in the Company s earmings per share
a5 adjusted for any peniod of three consecutive years is at least 9 per cent and 15 greater than the growth in inflation

4 Options granted under the 2004 Plan are only exercisable after the third anniversary of the date of grant and If the perfarmance conditions as set out
on page 52 are satisfied
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d Pension

UK

Throughout the year under review, Andrew Wood partiaipated
in the Company’s UK defined benefit plan Roy McGlone only
parucipated untl April 2006 For Roy McGlone, who joined
the plan pror to April 2000, penstonable earmings were

basic salary plus an average of three years' annual bonus
together with the taxable value of benefits inknd As from
April 2000, the bonus element of pensionable earnings for
existing directors was capped at 45 per cent of salary ltis

the Committee’s policy that the bonus of any new director
joining the Company’s UK pension plans from Apnl 2000 will
not be pensionable and accordingly pensionable earnings
for Andrew Wood comprise basic salary only

Under the Defined Benefit Plan Rules, the normal
retrement age for directorsis 62 In the case of death
before reurement, a contingent widow’s pension equal to
two thirds of the member’s prospective pension 1s payable
Other dependant’s pensions may also be paid The Plan
Rules guarantee pensioningreases (n reurement by RPlup
to 5 percent Further discretionary increases are possible
if RPl1s above 5 per cent

All the Company’s UK Defined Benefit Plans were
closed to new entrants from April 2002, new employees
from that date have the option to join a Company sponsared
Defined Contribution Plan provided through an external
nvesiment manager The Company matches the employee's
contribution in arange of 3 percent to 75 percent up to
the state defined Earnings Cap (or a noiional equivalent}

Roy McGlone and Andrew Wood were restricted in the
level of benefits they can earn under the Group's pension
plan by the state earrungs cap (£105,600 for the tax year
2005/2006) and therefore the Company provided a funded
unapproved retirement benefits scheme ("FURBS} at its
discretion for these directors The Company’s FURBS was
closely related to the contnbution the Company made

Table 6 - UK Defined Benefit Schemes (audited)

to the approved Defined Benefits Plan less expenses and
any special funding The 1ate of contribution for both Roy
McGlone and Andrew Wood was 36 per cent per annum
of pensionable earnings in excess of the earnings cap,
alkthough Roy McGlone elected to receive a proportion of
his entitlement as salary (see Table 1) On § April 2006 the
FURBS arrangements ceased as a result of the "Simplification”
regulattons under the Finance Act 2004

From & April 2006 revised arrangements appled to
all the Company’s UK pension arrangements as a result
of both the Finance Acts 2004 and 2005 and the Pensions
Act 2004 The Company and the Plan Trustee in respect of
the Defined Benefit Plan agreed that a “Notional Earnings
Cap” should be implemented in place of the state earnings
capinorder to hmit the Company's exposure to Increases
in both Defined Benefit labilivies and addional matching
Defined Contribution contributions Directors and other
employees whose earnings were above the Notional
Earnings Cap were given a chaice of receving either a
contribution to the Defined Contribution Plan or 2 cash
replacement equivalent 1@ the contribution that would have
heen paid to a FURBS Andrew Wood elecied to receive
a cashreplacement equivalent

Michael Harper, as intenm Chief Executive, does not
participate wn any of the Company's pension schemes
Instead, his cash compensation was calculated so that
a propertion relates to pension benefits he would have
received had it been a permanent appointment

Table 5-UK Defined Contnbution Scheme {audited)

Company contnbunons

2005 2006

£000 £000
Ray mcGlone 114 18+
Andrew Wood 69 28

To date of resignation as a director 27 February 2006

Accrued  Teansfer
Directors  pensionat  value at

Transfer Increase
Real value of real transfer Accrued Transfer
Increase  Increase n pengion {less valuesless  pensionat value at

Durector sage contribution 31Dec 310ec n accrued accrued director’s director's 31Dec 31 Dec
at31 Dec during year 2005 2005 pension pension conuibutons)  contnbuuons 2006 2006
2006 1000 F00G £000 £000 £000 £000 000 £000 £000
Roy McGlone 53 2* 36 506 4 5 55 83 41 591
Andrew Wood 55 5 18 265 3 4 54 97 22 368

* To 30 Aprd 2006 when Mr McGlone left active membership of the plan
Additional notes

1 The pension entltlernent shown is that which would be paid annually on reurement based on service to the end of the year

2 The wransfer value has been calculated on the basis of actuanal adwice in accordance with Actuanal Guidance Note GN 1
Fne wransfer value represents a hability of the Company pension scheme not a sum due o paid 10 a drector

3 Theincrease In transfer values between 31 Decernber 2005 and 31 December 2006 15 as a result of changes in pensionable salary one year extra service increase in the
age of the directors and effects of changes in market condivons The increase in transfer value for Mr McGlone also reflects additional service granted when he left active

membership of the plan
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us
Bruce Van Allen participates in the Group's Senior Executive
Pension Plan for North Amenica (the "Plan"} The Company
has funded projected Plan benefits since January 2004
Benefits under the Plan are based on a five-year averaging
of compensation (including bonus payments), less amounts
received from other Company-sponsored retrement plans
nwmich the executive parucipaies Inthe case of death prior
to retirernent, the accrued benefit reverts 10 the executive’s
spouse, and s paid in a lump sum

The Plan provides that upon achieving age 62, Bruce Van
Allen 1s entitled to receive an unreduced Plan benefit upon
his retirement In additon, he 1s entitled to a reduced benefit

As an executive director of the Group, Roberto Quarta
participated in a United States executive retiremeni plan
and he retains benefits accrued under that plan over the
period of his employment with the Group This plan is
funded by the Group and provides for the commencement
of benefit payments in 2010 Under the terms of the plan,
thrs benefit 1s based on the highest three years of Mr Quarta’s
compensation received from the Group, inclusive of bonus
payments and taxable benefits in kind, less amounts
recewved under other Group retrement plans in which

he has participated

Table 7- US Defined Contribution Scheme {audited)

under the Plan should he elect 1o take early retirement Bruce Company contributions
2003 2006
Van Allen also participates in a retirement savings (401{k)) £000 £000
plan sponsored by the Group company that employs bim Bruce Van Allen 5 5
Details of the Company contnibutions made 1o the 401(k)
plan to his benefit are set out atin table 7
Table 8- US Defined Benefit Schemes (audited)
Transfer Increase
Accrued Transfer Real value of real transfer Accrued Transfer
Drrector sage Dwrector's pension at value at ncrease  Increasein pension{less valuesless  pensionat value at
at31Dec  contnbution 31Dec 11Dec  inaccrued accrued director s direciors 31 Dec 31 Dec
2006 dunng year 2005 005 pension penson  contnbubons)  contnbutians 2006 2006
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 2000 £000
Bruce Van Allen 51 31 465 465 82 99 71 it} 564 564
Roberto Quarta 57 - 174 2368 - - - 167 174 2535

Additional notes

1 Accrued pension amounts shown for Bruce Van Allen are lump sums

2 Roberto Quarta cannot receve his pension in lump sum form under the terms of bis plan

3 The increase in transfer values between 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006 15 a3 a result of changes in pensionable salary one year extra sernce
increase in the age of the divectors and the change in the US dollar stering exchange rate aver the year

Directors Remuneration Report
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Non-Executive Directors’ Remuneration
The non-executive directors each have a letter of appointment
which is available on request No compensation would be
payable for the early termination of the appointment of any
non-executive director

The level of fees 1s determined by the Board as awhaole
on the recommendatien of the Group Chief Executive using
independent market surveys Non-executive direciors fees
have recently been reviewed and with effect from 1 March
2007 will increase 1o £40,000p a Thisisin line with current
market practice of comparable organisations The Chairman
of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee
each receive an annual supplement of £7,500 The Senior
Independent Director receives an annual supplement of
£5,000 and as from March 2007 the CSR Responsible
Director will receve an annual supplement of £2,500
The supplements reflect the increased commitments and
demands placed upon each of the non-executive directors
in performing their duties on the Board and its principal
committees

Detalls of the non-executive directors’ fees for 2006 are
setoutinTable 1 (page 53)

The dates of appontment or subsequent re-appointment
and unexpired term of the non-executive directors as at
26 February 2007 are set out below

Date of appointment/  Unexpired term as at
re-appointment 26 February 2007

Mark Harper 1 Decemnber 2006 33 months
Nick Land 1 August 2006 29 months
Bob Phillps 5 May 2006 1 month
John Roques i January 2006 10 months
Dawvid Rough 1 March 2004 1 month

Hansel Tookes 19 February 2007 35 months

Drrectors reuning by rotation and standing for re-eleciion
at the ferthcoming annual general meeting are shown
on page 39 and 40

The non-executive directors do not participate in the
Company’s share option schemes, long-term incentive plan
or penston arrangements As disclosed in this report Roberto
Quaria retains an entitfement to a pension which accrued
whilst he was an executive director

Direciors’ Remuneration Report approved by the Board
on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent Auditors’ Report
tothe members of BBA Aviation plc
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of BBA
Awviation plc for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2006 which compnise
the consclidated income statement, the consolidated balance sheet,
the consolidated cash flow statement, the consohdated statement
of recogmised income and expense the statement of accounting
policies and the related notes 1 to 30 These consobidated financial
statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set
out theremn We have also audited the mformauon in the directors’
report that is described as having been audited

We have reported separately on the parent company
financial statements of BBA Aviation plc for the year ended
31 December 2006

This reportis made solely to the Company s members, as a
body, In accordance with section 235 of the Companies Act 1985
Qur audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company s members those matters we are required to siate to
them in an auditors' report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume respansibility
to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members
as a body for our audit work for this report or for the ppinions we
have farmed

Respective responsibilities of directors and audstors

The dueciors responsibilities for prepaning the annual report, the
directors' remuneration report and the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with applicable law and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European
Uruon are set out tn the statement of directers responsibilities

Qur responsibility 15 to audit the consclidated financial
statements in accordance with felevant legal and regulatory
requirernents and International Standards on Auditing (UK
and lreland)

We repart to you gur opinion as 10 whether the consoldated
financial staternents give a true and fair view, whether the
consolidated financial statements have been properly piepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS
Regulation and whether the part of the directors’ remuneration
report descnized as having been audited has been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 We also
report to you whether in our opinton the Information given in
the directors'report 15 consistent with the consolidated
financial statements

In addition we repart 1o yau i 1n our opinion, we have not
recerved all the information and explanations we require for
our audit, or if nformation specified by law regarding directors’
rernuneration and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We review whether the corporate governance statement
reflecis the Company s complhance with the nine prowisions of the
2003 Combined Code specaified for our review by the Listing Rules
of the Financial Services Authonty and we report If It does not We
are not required to consider whether the Board's statements on
internal control cover all nisks and controls of form an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Groups corporate governance procedures
or 135 risk and control procedures

Independent Auditors Report

We read the dwectors report and other information contained
1 the annual report as described in the contents section and
consider whether it 1s consisient with the audited consolidated
financial statements We consider the implications for our report
if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal
incansistencies with the consolidated finangizl statements
Our responsibilities do not extend to any further information
outside the annual report

Basis of audit opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Internationat Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board
An auditincludes examination an a test basis, of ewdence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements and the part of the directors’remuneration report to be
audited 1t also Includes an assessment of the significant esumates
and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements and of whether the accounting
policies are appropniate to the Gioups circumstances, consistently
apphed and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit 50 as to obtain all the
information and explanatiens which we considered necessary
in ordler to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonabie
assurance that the consoldated financial statements and the
part of the directors'rermuneration report to be audited are free
from matenat misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
wregulanty or error In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
consoldated financial statements and the part of the directors
remuneaticn report to be audited

Opimion

In gur cpinion

+ the consolidated financial staternents give a true and fair view, in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the Evropean Union, of the
state of the Group's affarrs as at 31 December 2006 and of 1ts loss
for the year then ended,

+ the consolidated financial statements have been properly
prepared in accerdance with the Companies Act 1985 and
Article 4 of the |AS Regulation,

= the part of the directors' remuneration report described as
having been audited has been properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 1985, and

+ theinformation given 1n the directors’ report 1S consistent with
the consolidated financial staterments

Deloitte &Touche LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

26 February 2007

Detotle (pucrne L
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Consolidated Income Statement

2006 2005
Underiytng® Note i Total  Undertying® Notes Toal
Notes £m £m im fm £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 1 9501 - 9501 8751 - 8754
Cost of sales (771 8) - (771 8) (7179) {44) (7223)
Gross profit 1783 - 1783 1572 a4 1528
Distribution costs (188) - (18 8) (189) - {i89)
Adrmnisiative expenses (60 3) {06) (60 9) (563} as) {598}
Other operating income 35 - is 13 06 19
Share of profit of associates 04 - 04 03 - 03
Cther operating expenses {03} - (03) 06 s (235)
Restructuning costs - (74) {74 - (133) (133
Loss on disposat of businesses - - - - 3 {13)
Operating profit from continuing operations 12 1028 (8 0} 948 B30 (238 592
Investment Income 3 435 - 435 354 - 354
Finance costs 3 (88 1) - (68 1) (563 - (56 3)
Profit before tax 782 (80} 702 621 {238) 383
Tax 4 {23 4) 27 (207) (158 87 {71)
Profit for the period from continuing operations 548 53) 495 463 {151) 312
Prafit/(loss) after tax from disgonunued opetauons 5 167 929) (76 2} 404 (178 226
Profit on disposal after tax 5 - 165 165 - 25 215
Profit /{loss) for the period ns 817) {10 2} 867 (114) 753
Attributable to
Equity holders of the parent 74 817) {103) 865 nma 751
Minority 1nterest 1R ] - 013 02 - o2
715 {B17) (102) 867 {114) 753
Earnings per share Adjusted’ Unadjusted Ad;usted* Uradjusted
From continuing and discontinued operations
Basic 7 149p {22)p 184p 159p
Difuted 7 149p {(21)p 182p 158p
From conunuing operauions
Basic 11 4p 10 3p 98p 66p
Diluted 7 1 4p 103p 97p 65p

*Before items descnbed in note s belew

Nete | Restructuning costs amartsation of acquied itangibles and non-recurring items as set outin note 2 1o the consohdated financial statements.
tBefore restrucunng costs, amorusation of acquired intangibles and non-recurning items as set out n note 7 1o the consoldated financial statements
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

2006 2005
Notes £m fm
Non-current assets
Intangible assets Goodwill 9 3141 4298
Licences and other 9 09 245
Property plant and eguiprnent 10 3164 7464
Interests 1n associates 1 88 184
Trade and other receivables 13 288 142
6890 1,2333
Current assets
Inventories 12 1313 2342
Trade and other recevables 13 1718 2942
Cash and cash equivalents 13 1565 1749
Tax recoverable 01 28
4597 7061
Total assets 1 11487 19394
Current habilities
Trade and other payables 4 (185 5) (278 3)
Tax habihties 43 0) (539)
Obligaucns under finance leases 5 10 43
Bank overdrafts and loans V7 (27 6) (440)
Provisicns 19 (34) (70)
(260 5} (387 5)
Net current assets 1992 3186
Non-current habilities
Bank loans 17 (470 7} (5852)
Cther payables due afier one year (79} 43N
Rettrement bepefit obligations 20 (21 1) (64 6)
Cbhgations under finance leases 15 (27 5} (381}
Deferred tax habilities 21 (157} 595
Provisions 19 (22 8) 253}
{565 7) 8158
Total habilities 1 {826 2) {12033)
Net assets 3225 7361
Equity
Share capital 22 1225 1216
Share premium account 22 3451 3402
Other reserves 22 39 39
Treasury shares 22 (14} 08
Capital reserve 22 15.5 158
Hedging ard translation reserves 22 {277} (15
Retained earnings 22 {136 2) 2564
Equity attributable to shareholders of BBA Aviation ple nz 7358
Minority interest 08 03
Total equity 24 3225 7361

These financiat statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2007 and signed on its bebalf by

Michael Harper Executive Chairman l\/“v\/ . Andrew Wood Group Finanice Director

Consohdated Financial Statements
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

2006 2005
Notes £m im

Operating activities
Net cash flow from operating activitres 25 1188 17240
Investing activities
Dradends recewed from associates 03 04
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (90 7) {726)
Purchase of intangible assets n o7
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 59 33
Acquisibon of subsiciaries 27 (527) (280
Proceeds from disposal of subsidianes and associates 26 278 467
Deferred consideration on prior year acquisitions {15) 09)
Reduction in cash and cash equivalents on demerger (37 5) -
Net cash cutflow from investing activities {149 5) (518
Financing activities
Interest recerved M9 364
Interest paid (69 9) (506)
Interest element of finance leases paid z1) {20
Preference divwdends paid - (19
Dwidends paid (577 (530}
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 58 77
Proceeds from sale of treasury shares - 56
Purchase of own shares (09 -
Increasefidecrease) in loans 1213 79N
Cecreasein finance leases BY 28
Decrease In overdrafts (38) (53)
Decrease in other hquid assets 30 587
Net cash inflow/(outflow} from financing actvities 345 (871)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents ER:] 351
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1749 1340
Exchange adjustments (22 2) 58
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1565 1749
Net debt at beginning of year 527 1) (5116)
Increase 1n cash equivalents 38 351
{Increase}/decrease in loans (213 797
Decrease in finance leases 31 28
Decrease in overdrafts 3 55
Decrease in other hquid assets 30) (587)
Bark loans disposed of on disposal/demerger of subsidharies 2096 -
Bank loans acquired (29) _
Finance leases acquired - 33)
Exchange adsustments 771 (766}
Net debt atend of year (356 9} (5271
62
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Consolidated Statement
of Recognised Income and Expense

2006 2005

£m frn

Exchange difference on translation of foreign operations (1195} 987
Gains/(losses) on net asset hedges 829 (795)
Exchange differences recycled on disposal of subsidianes 44 -
Farir value movements in foreign exchange cash flow hedges 41 ®1)
Fair value movements in interest rate cash flow hedges 22 93
Fair value movements in commodity contract cash flow hedges 06 (34)
Actuanal losses on defined benefit pension schemes (56) 06)
Tax on stemns recognised directly in equity 03 104
Net [expense)/income recogmised directly in equity (318) 288
Teansfer to profit or loss from eguity on foreign exchange cash flow hedges {20 (25)
Transfer 1o profit or loss from equity on interesi tate cash flow hedges (7 -
Transfer to profit of loss from equity on commodity contract cash flow hedges 40 -
Taxon wems wansferred 1o profit or toss from equity - -
{Loss)/profit for the period {102) 753
Total recognised income and expense for the pericd 4 1016

Attnbutable to

Equity holders of the parent (418) 1014
Minornity interesis 01 02
(417} 1016

Fair value of foreign exchange cash flow hedges on adoption of IAS 39 - 82
Fair value of interest rate swaps on adoption of IAS 39 - Y
Reduction in net assets on inimal adoption of IAS 32 (restated see note 24) - (528}
Change of accounting policy on adoption of IAS 32/39 - (510

Attnbutable to

Equity heiders of the parent - 180
Minonty interests - -
- (310

Consohdated Financial Statements
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Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared using the histoncal cost
convenuon adjusted for the revaluation of certain finanaial instruments.
The principal accounting pokcies adopted are set out below

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance wath
International Finanoial Reporung Standards (IFRS) adopted for use in
the European Union and therefore comply with Arucle 4 of the EU IAS
Regulation They have also been prepared in accordance with IFRS as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

The comparative income staternent has been restated as if
the operations discontinued durnng the current penod had been
discontinued from the start of the comparatve penod, in accordance
with IFRS 5 Discontinued operations (see note 5)

At the date of authorssation of these financial statements, the
following Standards and Interpretations which have not been applied
n these financial statements were in issue but not yet effecove
{FRS 7 Financal instrurnents Disclosures, and the related amendment
tolAS 1 on capital disclosures
IFRS 8 Operating segments
IFRIC 4 Deterrmining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
FRIC 5 Right toInterests Ansing fram Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabihtation Funds
[FRIC & Scope of IFRS 2
IFRIC 9- Reassessment of embedded denvatives
IFRIC 10 Intenm reporting and impairments
IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share Transactions
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements

The directors anucipate that the adoption of these Standards
and Interpretauions in future periods wiil have no matenal impact
on the financial statements of the Group except for addimionat
disclosures on ¢apital and financial instruments when the relevang
standards come into effect for penods commencing on or after
1 January 2007

Basis of Consolidation
The Group income statement balance sheet and cash flow
statement incorporate the financial staternents of all subsidiary
undertakings under the acquisizon mesthod of accounting

The results of subsidiary undertakings acquired or sold dunng
the year are included in the censolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisstion or up 10 the effective date of
disposal as appropriate Control s achieved where the Company
has the power to govern the financial and operaung policies of
an investee so as to obtain benefits from activities

Goodwill on acquisitions, being the excess of the fair value of
the consideration paid over the fair value of the identfiable assets
and habilivies acquired 15 capriahised and tested for impairment on
an annual basis Goodwill ansing on acquisitions (i the year ended
31 December 1997 and earlier periods was writien off to reservesin
accordance with the accounting standards then in force Goodwill
ansing on acquisitions between ¥ January 1998 and 31 December
2003 was amortised on a straight line basis over its useful economic
Iife with 2 maxamum hfe of 20 years, again tn accordance with
the accounting standards then in foice As permitted by current
accounting standards, the goodwill previusty writien off to
reserves or amertised through the profit and 1oss account has
not been reinstated n the balance sheet

Associated undertakings are thase investments ather
than subsidiary undertakings where the Group 1s 1n a position
to exeraise a significant nfluence, typically through partcipation
In the financial and operating pohicy decisions of the investee
The consohdated financial statements inctude the Groups share
of the post-acquisition reserves of all such compares

Investments

In the Groups financial statements, Investrments In associated
undertakings are stated at cost plus the Group's share of post-
acquisition reserves less provision for impairment

Treasury
Transactions In foreign cusrencies are translated into Sterling at
the rate of exchange at the date of the transaction Monetary assets
and liabilines denorminated in foreign currencies at the balznce sheet
date are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing az that date
Any gain or loss ansing from a change in exchange rates subsequent
to the date of transaction 1s recognised in the iIncome statement
The income statements of overseas operations are translated
into Sterling at the average exchange rates for the year and
their balance sheets are rranstated into Sterling at the exchange !
rates iling at the balance sheet date All exchange differences ‘
ansing on ¢consohidation are taken to equity All other translation
differences are taken to the ncome siatement with the exception
of differences on foreign cuzrency borrowing and denvative |
instruments to the extent that they are used to provide a hedge
against the Group's equity INvestmenits in overseas operations,
which are taken to equity together with the exchange difference
on the net Investment in those operanans
Goodwill and farr value adjustments ansing from the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabitivies of the foreign
entty and tanslated at the closing rate
Denvative financial insiruments utihsed by the Group comprise
INterest rates swaps, Cross currency of basis swaps and foreign
exchange contracts All such instrumenis are used for hedging
purposes to manage the nsk profile of an underlying exposure
of the Group 1n line with the Groups nsk management policies
All dervative instrurents afe recorded on the balance sheet at
fair value Recognition of gains or losses on derivative Instrurents
depends on whether the instrument 1s designated as a hedge
and the type of exposure it 1s designed to hedge
The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flow hedges
are deferred 11 equity until the impact from the hedged item s
recognised In the incame statemant The ineffective porbon of such
ga:ns and losses is recogmsed in the Income statement immediately
Gains or losses on the qualifying part of net nvestment hedges
are recognised in equity together with the gains and losses on the
underlying net nvestment The ineffective porton of such gains
and losses 1s recogrused in the iIncome staterment immediately
Changes in the fair value of the dervative financial instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the
income statement as they anse
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Financial instruments

Financiat assets and financial habuities are recogmised on the
Group’'s balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contraciual provisions of the instrument Financial assets are
accounted for at the tracle date

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compnse cash on hand and deemed
deposits and other short term mghly hiquid investments that are
readily convertble to a known amount of cash and are subject
to an insignificant nsk of changes in value

Trade recevables

Trade recevables do not carry any interest and are stated at their
nominal value as reduced by appropunate allowances for estumated
Irrecoverable amounts

Financial habilities and equity

Financial labilities and equity instruments are classified according
1o the substance of the contractual arrangements entered Into An
equity Instrument 15 any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its habilities

Bank borrowengs

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the
pioceeds recerved, net of directissue costs Finance charges,
including premiums payable on settlement or redempuion and
direct issue costs, are accounted for on an accrual basis to the profit
and loss accouns using effective Interest method and are added to
the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are
not settled in the penad in which they anse

Trade payables
Trade payables are not interest beanng and are stated at their
nominal value

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct 1ssue costs

Revenue Recognition
Revenue 1s measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or recewvable, and represents amaunts recewvable for
goods suppled and services provided by the Group excluding
intercompany transactions, sales by associated undenakings and
sales taxes

Within the engine overhauls business, turngver and associated
profit are recogrised on a percentage completion basis once the
terms of the contract have been agreed with the customer and
the ulumate profitability of the contract can be determined with
reasonable certainty

tn our pilot raining business, turnoves 1s srecognised evenly
over the duration of each course

Consalidated Financtal Statements

Research and Development Expenditure

Research expenditure 1s charged against Income in the year n
which itis incurred An internally-generated intangible asset ansing
from the Group’ development expenditure is recogrised only if the
asset can be separately identified, st 1s probable that the asset will
genesate future economic benefits and the development costs

of the asset can be measused reliably

Post-Retirement Benefits
Payments to defined contnbution retrement benefit schemes
are charged as an expense as they fall due

For defined benefit resirement benefit schemes the costis
determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuanal
valuations being carned out annually on 31 December Actuarial
gains and lasses are recagmised 1n full in the penod in which they
occur They are recognised eutside profit or loss and presented
in the statement of recogrised income and expense

Past service cost Is recognised immedrately 1o the extent that
the benefits are already vested, and otherwise 1s amortised on
a straight line basis over the average penod until the benefits
become vested

The revrement benefit obligation recogmised in the balance
sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecogrised past service costs and reduced by the
fair value of scheme assets Any asset resulting from this calculation
15 limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and recuctions in future contributions to the plan

Retwrernent benefit scheme contnibution levels are deterrmined
by valuations undertaken by independent qualified actuaries

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated in the balance sheet at

cost, less accumnulated depreciated and provision for iImpairments
Depreciauon 1s provided on the cost of property plant and equipment
less estmated residual value and 15 calculated on a straight-line basis
over the following estimated useful lives of the assets

Land not depreciated
Buildings 40years maximum
Plant and machinery (including

essential commissioning costs) 3-18years

Tooling vehicles, computer and ofiice equipment are categonised
within plant and machinery

Finance costs which are directly atnbutable 1o the construction
of major tems of property, plant and equipment are capitalised as
part of those assets The commencement of capitalisation begins
when both finance costs and expenditures for the asset are being
incurred and actvities that are necessary to get the asset ready
for use are n progress Capitzhsation ceases when substantially
all the actmities that are necessary 1o get the asses ready for
use are complete
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Accounting Policies

Impairment of Assets
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying value
of us tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there 1s
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assetis
estmated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss
Where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent
frorm other assets the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs An intangible
asset with an indefinite hfe 1s tested for impairment annually and
whenever there 1s an indication thas the asset may be imparred

Recoverable amouni ss the higher of fair value less cosis to sell
and value in use In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to therr present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the ume value of
maney and the nsks speaific to the asset for which the esumates
of future cash flows have notheen adjusted

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit 1s
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
amount Animpairment loss I1s recognised immediately

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit 1s Increased
to the revised estimate of 1ts recaverable amount, but so that the
increased canrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would not have been determined had no impairment loss
been recogmised for the asset or cash-generaiing unit 1n prior
years A reversal of an impatrment loss 1s recognised as income
immedrately, unless the relevant asset 1s carned at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss Is
treated as a revaluation increase

Intangtble Assets
Licenses are shown at amorused cost Amaortisation provided
on the cost of licenses s calculated on a straight line basis over
the useful ife of the Ligenses

Where computer software (s not an integral part of a related
itern of computer hardware, the software is treated as an intangible
asset Computer software 1s capitalised on the basis of the
costs incurred to acquire and biing to use the specific software
Amoruisation 1s provided on the cost of software and s calculated
an a straight-line basis over the useful life of the software

The Group makes an assessment of the fair value of iIntangible
assels ansing on acquisiiions. An intangible asset will be recognised
as long as the asset 1s separable or anses from contraciual or other
legal nghts, and 1ts fair value can be measured reliably Amortisation
15 provided on the fair value of the asset and 15 calculatedon 2
straight-line basis over its useful fe

Share-Based Payments

The Group operates a number of cash and equity-setzled share-
based compensation plans The fair value of the compensation

15 recognised in the Income statement as an expense The total
amount 10 be expensed over the vesung period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated
using the valuation technique mosi appropriaie to each type of
award These include Black-Schotes calculations and Monte Carlo
simulations. For cash-settled options, the fair value of the option
15 revisized at each balance sheet date For both cash and equity-
settled aptions, the Group revises Its estimates of the number

of apnons that are expecied 1o become exercisable at each
balance sheet date

Leases
Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give nghts
similar to ownership (finance leases), the assets are treated as if they
had been purchased and the leasing commitments are shown as
obligatians tc the lessors The capitalisation values of the assets are
witten off on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the periods
of the leases or the useful lives of the assets concerned The capital
etements of future leases are recarded as lizbilities while the
interest elements are charged to the Income statement over the
penod of the leases to produce & constant rate of charge on the
balance of capital paymenis cutstanding

For all other leases {operating leases) the rental payments
are charged to the income statement on a straight-ine basis
aver the lives of the leases

Inventory

Inventory s stated at the lower of cost and net rezhsable value Cost
compnses the cost of raw matenals and an appropriate proporiion
of labour and overheads in the case of work in progress and
finished goods Costis calculated using the first in first out method
in the Fight Support segment, and wesghted average methad in
the Aftermarket Services and Systems segment Provision 15 made
for slow moving or obsolete inventory as approprate
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Taxation
The charge for taxation 15 based on the profiz for the year and
takes into account taxation deferred due to temporary differences
between the treatment of certan iterns for taxation and accounting
purposes Current tax 15 caleulated at tax rates which have been
enacted or substantally enacted at the balance sheet date

Deferred tax s the tax expecied to be payable or recoverable
an differences between the carrying amounts of asseis and
laabilies in the financial statement 2nd the carrespond:ing tax
bases in the computation of taxable profit, and 15 accounted for
using the balance sheet habilty method

No prowvision 1s made for temporary differences on unremitted
earnings of foreign subsidianes, joint ventures or associates where
the Group has control and the reversal of the temporary difference
15 not foreseeable

‘the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it 15 no fonger
probabte that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
allor part of the asset 1o be recovered

Deferred tax 1s calculated a1 tax rates which have been enacted
or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date and that are
expected 1o apply In the perniod when the hability is settled or the
asset Is realsed Deferred tax s charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to wems charged or credited to
equity 1n which case the deferred tax s also dealt with 1n equity

Cansoldated Financial Statements

Cnitical Accounting Judgements and Key Sources

of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance shees date, that have a
significant nisk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and habihties within the next financial year, are
discussed below The judgements used by management in the
applicaiton of the Group's eccounting policies in respect of these
key areas of estimation are considered 1o be the most significant

Impairment of goodwall and tangible fixed assets

Determining whether goodwill or tangible fixed assets are imparred
requires an estrimation of the value in use of the cash-generatng
units to which the goodwill has been allocated or the indmdual
assets. The value in use calculanon requires the entity to estimate
futuse cash flows expected to anse from the cash-generating unit
or asset and a suitabie discount rate in order to calculate present
value The carrying amount of goodwill and tangible fixed assets
at the balance sheet date was £314 1 mullion and £316 4 million
respecuvely Detalls regarding the goodwill and tangible fixed
asset carrying value and assumpttons used in carrying out the
Impairment reviews are provided in notes 9 and 10

PFensions and other post-retirement benefits

Determining the present value of future cbligations of pension
and other post-retiremnent benefit schemes reguires an estimatton
of future mortality rates future changes in employee benefits and
length of service These assumptions are determined In association
with qualified actuaries The net pension liability related to defined
benefit type schemes at the balance sheet date was £21 1 million
Details regarding ihe carrying value and assumpuions used in
arnving at the carrying values are provided in note 20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 Segmental information

Aftermarket
Flight Senvices & Total  Unallecated Total
Support Systems Aviation Corporate Continuing
Business Segments £m £m im £m £m
2006
External Revenue 5554 3937 9501 - 9501
Underlying operating profit 655 446 1101 (7 3) 1028
Restructunng costs and amornisation of acquired intangibles 22) (35) (57) (23) (80)
Segment result from continuing operations® 633 411 104 4 (96 948
Investment income 435
Finance costs (68 1)
Profic before tax 702
Tax (207
Profit for the penod from continuing operations 495
Loss after tax from discontinued operations®® (76 2)
Profit after tax on disposal 165
Loss for the period (102}

* Segment result includes £0 4 rmillion profit of assoiates within Fght Support

**{ o5 after 1ax from disconunued operauions relates 10 the results of fiberweb and Becom further details of which are givenin note 5 Becont, our dail fnction business was
previously included as part of the Aftermarket Services & Systerns segment. Fberweb previously formed the entire Matenals Technology segment

Other infarmation

Capnal addiuons 294 174 468 02 470
Depreciation and amortisation 191 24 315 02 nz
Balance sheet

Assers

Segment assets 4948 4285 9233 600 9833

Investments In associates B8 - 88 - 88

Tax recoverable 01

Cash and cash equivalents 1565

Consolidated total assets 1,148 7

Liabilities

Segment labilities (825) (56 6) (139 1} {101 6} (240 7)
Tax lrabilities (587)
Finance lease and loan liabiities (526 8)
Consclidated total habilities (826 2)
2005

External revenue 5i44 3607 8751 - 8751

Underlying operating profit 603 313 916 (86) 830
Restructuning costs amortisation of acquired

intangibles and non-recurning items 49 (153) (202) (36) (23 8)
Segrent result from conunuing operations” 554 160 714 {122 592
Investment Income 354
Finance costs (56 3)
Profit before tax 383
Tax {71
Profit for the penod from continuing opetanions 32
Profit after tax from disconunued operations** 226
Profit after tax on disposal 215
Profit for the penod 753

*segment resultincludes £0 3million profit of associates wathin Flight Support

* Profit after tax fram discontinued operations relates ta the results of Fberweb and Becord, further details of which are grvenin note 5 Becorit, au rail fnction business, was
previously included as part of the Aftermarket Services & Systerns segmenit Fiberweb previously formed the entire Matenials Technology segment
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1 Segmental information contnued

Aftermarkst
Fhght Services & Total Unallocated Total
Support Systamns Aviation Corporate Continuing
£m £m £m im £m
Other information
Capital additions 266 187 453 02 455
[epreciation and amortisation 177 o 287 02 289
Balance sheet
Assets
Segment asseis 5331 4242 9573 534 10107
INVestrents in associales 99 - 95 - 99
Tax recoverable 18
Cash and cash equivalents 1473
Discontinued operations 7697
Censoldated total assets 19394
Liabilities
Segment habilites 947) {580) (1527 {1858) (3385)
Tax habiliies (279
Finance lease and loan liabilities 16407)
Disconunued operations {196 2
Consoldated total liabiities (12033)
Revenue from
continuing operations
By By Capital
destinauon arigin additions Assets
Geographical Segments im Em £m £m
2006
Unized Kingdom 1350 1973 134 2404
Mainland Furope 66 5 A1 39 218
wNorth Amenca 6939 7276 278 7140
Rest of World 497 37 19 71
Total 9501 9501 470 9833
2005
United Kingdom 1366 1978 6 2229
Mainland Europe 575 134 03 164
North Amernica 6585 6626 336 7687
Rest of World 225 13 - 27
Total 8751 8751 455 10107

Revenue from the Group's discontinued operations was derved from the United Kingdom (2006 £18 1 milhion, 2005 £19 8 million), Mainland
Ewrope (2006 £2390 mill:ion 2005 £273 6 million), Nasth Amenca (2006 £238 4 million, 2005 £292 3 million) and the Rest of the World
(2006 £48 7 mullion 2005 £50C mallion)

An analysis of the Group's revenue from continuing operations for the year 15 as follows

2006 2005

£m im

Sales of goods 3948 3362
Revenue from services rendered 5553 5389
9501 8751
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2 Profit for the year

Profit for the year has been arnved at after charging/{crediungy

Restructuring costs, amortisation of acquired intangibles and non-recurrning items

Restructuring costs, amorusation of acquired intangibles and non-recurmng items included within operating profit from continuing operations
amounted to £8 0 milion (2005 £23 8 milhon) The ma:n 1tems included within this are

2006 Administrative expenses of £0 6 mullion relating to amornsation of intangible assets acquired and valued in accordance with IFRS 3 and
restructunng costs of £7 4 million relating to a number of small aviation restructunng initiatves

2005 Cost of sales of £4 4 mllion being WIP wate off following the intraduction of a new computer system and the exit from Milville,
adminustrative expenses of £3 5 million being the wnite-down of a recevable following a decision to exit a joint venture and amortisation of
intangible assets acquired and valued in accordance with IFRS 3, ather operating income of £{06) million being surplus amounts provided an
acquisihion, gther operaung expenses of £1 9 million being mainly settlement costs in respect of legal proceedings restructuning costs £13 3
million relaung mainty to the completion of the closure of the Millville facility and completion of the integration of AGI and loss on disposal
of businesses of £1 3 million relating to the sale of a smail aviation parts supplier based at Oxfard Airport

Net of tax, restructuring costs and non-recurring atems included within discontinued operations amounted to £92 9 million (2005 £17 8
million) These costs pnimarly refate to impairment charges for a number of Fiberweb wipes lines, hne impairmen: charges, severance costs
and other closure costs associated with the rationalisation of Fiberweb North Amenica Hygiene, and, the costs of the demesger of Fiberweb

Other Conunuing Chscontinued

operatons operatons Total Torta!

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

£m im £m £m £m fm
Net foreign exchange (gains)/iosses 02 02 03 06 01 08)
Research and developrnent costs 18 26 89 82 107 108
Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment 235 262 594 567 879 829
Amorusation of intangible assets {included i administration expenses) 21 19 11 12 32 ER|
Amoruisation of intangible assets (included in cost of sales) 11 09 - - 11 09
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 317 2940 605 579 922 B&9
Totat employee costs 2640 2491 939 107 4 3579 3565
Cost of Inventories recognised as an expense 4398 5587 4589 501 4 8987 10604

Durning the year, a £0 3 million debt was written off in Fight Support (2005 £1 2 million) There were no other matenal debts written off (2005
£ml) Other than the £4 4 mithon WIP wiite-off in 2005 disclosed above under restructuning costs, amortisation of acquired intangibles and
non recursing items, there were no matenal inventory write offs:n the current or prior year

The analysis of auditors remuneration is as follows

Total Total
2006 2005
£m im
Fees payable to the Company s auditors for the oudit of the Groups annual accounts 12 i9
Fees payable to the Company s auditors and thew associates for other services to the Group

The audst of the Company s subsidianes pursuant to legislation 02 01
Total audit fees 14 20
Other services pursuant to legislauon - 03
Tax services 01 01
Recruitment and remuneration services! 04 -
Reporting accountant services* 20 -
25 04

Fees payable to the Company s auditors and thew associates in respect of associated pension schemes
Audit 01 -
¢ -
Total fees payable to the Company s auditors 40 24

s descnbed on pages 44 and 47 of the directors report
“Primanly campnises the audit of Fberweb histencal financial informanion BBA Aviation plc working capital report and Fiberwet reporting procedures report
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3 Investment income and finance costs

Conunuing Drscontinued

operations operatons Total Total

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

im frn £m fm £m im

Clnterest on bank deposits 388 339 06 14 394 353

Net finznce income from pension schemes 30 15 ny o 19 05
Fair value gains oninterest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges

transferred from equity 17 - - - 17 -

Total investment income 415 354 o sy Q4 430 358

Interest on bank loans and overdrafis (66 5) (487} o7 12 (67 2) (499

Interest on obligations under finance leases (18} n7n (03) 03} @2n 20)

Interest cost and dividends payable on preference shares - 23} - - - 23)

Other finance casts (05) 03 - 1) {0.5) 04)

Total borfowing costs {68 8} (530 o {16} (69 8) (546)

Less amounts included in the cost of qualifying assets 07 03 - 07 07 10
Farr value losses on interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges

wansferred from equity - (36) - - - (36)

Total finance costs (681} (56 3) no 09) 69 1) (572)

Botrowing costs included in the cost of qualifying assets duning the year arose on the general borrowing pool and are calculated by apphang
a capitalisation rate 1n the range of 3 5% to 5 3% to expenditure on such assets

4 Income tax expense

Conuruing Discontinued
aperations aperatons Total Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
£m im £m im £m fm
Current tax 117 154 (S 5) 38 62 192
Adjustments wn respect of prior years - current tax {09) 62) 06 (O] {03) &4)
Deferred tax {note 21) 79 24 {16 4) {21) {85) {42)
Adjustments in respect of prior years - deferred t1ax 20 - 19 - 01 -
Income tax expense for the year 207 71 {232) 15 {25) 86

Domesuc income tax is calculated at 309 (2005 30%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year Taxation for other junsdictions 15
calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant junsdictions

A deferred tax charge of £0 3 mullion has been accaunted for within the profit on disposal after tax of £16 5 million in the income staternent
The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows

2006 2005
fm £m

Profit before tax.
continuing operatons 702 380
discontinued operations (99 4) 244
{292) 624
Tax ai the rates prevaiing in the refevant tax junisdictions 34 096 (2005 34.5%} (99) 222
Tax effect of share of results of associates (03) 03)
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 112 32}
ltems on which deferred tax has not been recognised 62 32
Taxrate changes 29 05)
Adjustments In respect of pnios years 02} 64)
Tax (credit)/expense for the year [25) 86

The applicable tax rate of 34 09% (2005 34 59%) represents a blend of the tax rates of the Junsdictions 1n which taxable profits have ansen
The change on prior year 35 due to a change in the proportion of taxable profits that have ansen in each junisdiction

In addivion o the income tax expense charged to profit or loss, current tax of £nil (2005 charge £6 4 milhon) and a deferred 1ax credit
of £(0 3} milhon (2005 charge £4 0 rillion) have been recognised in equity in the year
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5 Discontinued operations

Fiberweb

On 30 October 2006 the Group entered into 2n agreement to demerge Fiberweb, which carned out all of the Groups non-woven operanons
and constituted the entire Matenals Technology segment The demerger was made effective an 17 Novernber 2006, on which date the
business was distnbuted to the existing shareholders of BBA Group plc by way of dvidend-in-specie

The ncome statement and segmental results of Fiberweb for the penod from 1 January 2006 to 16 Novernber 2006 are as follows

Penod ended Year ended

16 November 2006 2005

£m im

Revenue 527 4 6193
Cost of sales {4324) (4900}
Distribunien costs {40 6} 453}
Administrative expenses {38 6} 459
Cther operating income 19 50
Share of profit of associates 04 o7
Other operating expenses {0 3) -
Underlying operating profit 178 438
Restructunng costs and non-recurnng items (note 2) (84 5} (205)
Costs of demerger (337 (43)
Operating (loss)y/profit (100 4) 190
Finance costs e 03)
Profiz before tax (101 8) 187
Income tax expense 233 (03)
(Loss)/profit for the year (78 5) 184

Becorit
Gn 28 November 2006, the Group entered into a sale agreement to dispose of Becont GmbH which carned ourt all of the Groups rail fricuon
operations The disposal was completed on 1 December 2006 on which date control of Becont GmbH passed 10 the acquirer

The results of Becont for the penied from 1 January 2006 1o 30 November 2006 are as follows

Penod ended Year endeg

30 November 2006 2005

£m fm

Revenue 168 164

Cost of sales (110} SV}

Distribution costs {11} {i4)

Admunistrative expenses zo (19
Other operating income 02 03
Underlying operaung profit 29 31
Restructurning costs and non-recurang items {(note 2) (04) -
Operating profit 25 3

Finance costs on 02)
Prafit before tax 24 29
Income tax expense {owy 086)
Profit for the year 23 23

Becont ouwr ratl frction business, was previousty included as part of the Aftermarket Services & Systerns segment

Agawn of £165 million arose on the disposal of Becorit, being the proceeds of disposal less the carrying value of the subsichary s net assets
and costs of disposal

Discontinued operationsin 2005
Duning 2005 the Group disposed of its 409 shareholding in Finotech GmbH In 2005, Finotech contnbuted £1 9 millon to the Groups profit
for the year The profiz on the disposal of Fingtech amounted to £23 7 million

Dunng 2005 the Group completed the closure of its Fiberweb sales operauon in Japan In 2005, Fiberweb Japan contnbuted £nil to the
Group's profis for the year The loss on closure of Japan amounted to £2 2 million
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6 Dividends

On 22 May 2006, the 2005 finzl dvidend of 8 30p per share (total dmadend £40.6 million) was paid 10 shareholders. In May 2005 the 2004 final
driidend paid was 7 95p per share {total dwdend £36 0 million)

On 3 Novemnber 2006, the 2006 inteim dividend of 3 50p per share (total dvidend £17 1 million) was paid to shareholders In Novemnber 2005
the 2005 intenm dividend paid was 3 50p per share (total dividend £17 0 million}

On the demerger of Fiberweb on 17 November 2006, a dividend was declared which was sausfied by the 1ssue of shares in Fiberweb plc -
& dnidend in specie The drnvidend in specie of £320 0 million represented the net assets of the businesses transferred to Fiberweb an
demerger The exisung shareholders of BBA Group plc were grven shares in Fiberweb plc on a ratio of ane share in Fiberweb plc for every
four shares held in 8BA Group plc Immediately after the demerger BBA Group plc changed its name to BBA Aviation plc

In respect of the current year, the directors propose that a final dwvidend of 5 0p per share will be paid to shareholders on 18 May 2007

This dividend 15 subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and in accordance with IAS 10°Post Balance Sheet Events®
has not been included as a hability in these financial statements The propesed dividend s payable to all shareholders on the Register of
Members on 13 Aprid 2007 The total esumated dvidend to be paid s £206 million

7 Earmings per share
Continuing and

Conunuing discontnued
operatons operauons
2006 2005 2006 005
Earnings £m im im im
Basic
Earrmings
Profit for the penad 495 312 {102) 753
Minority interests 1) ©2) {0 1) 02)
Basic earrings attnbutable to ordinary shareholders 494 o (103) 751
Restructuring costs, amartisation of acquired intangibles and non-recurrning items after tax 53 151 982 329
Profit after tax on disposal {(discontinued operations) - - {16 5} {215)
Adjusted earnings 547 461 714 865
Diluted
Earnings
Basic earnings attnbutable to ordinary shareholders 494 310 (10 3} 751
Driluted earnings attnbutable to ordinary shareholders 49 4 310 {10 3} 751
Restructunng costs amortisauon of acquired intangibles and non recurrning items after tax 51 i51 982 329
Profit after tax on disposal {discontinued operations) - - {16 5) 215
Adjusted diluted earmings 547 461 714 865
Number of shares
Waighted average number of 29'%/21p (2005 25p) ordinary shares
For basic earnings per share 478 4 419 478 4 4710
Exercise of share options 22 48 22 48
For diluzed earnings per share 4806 4758 480 6 475.8
Earnings per share
Basic
Adjusted 114p 98p 14 9p 184p
Unadjusted 103p 66D (22)p 159
thtuted
Adjusted 14p 97p 149p i82p
Unadjusted 103p 65p {21)p 158p

The 2006 wenghied average number of ordinary shares reflects the effect of the 21 fer 25 share consolidation which occurred
on 17 Novemnber 2006

Adjusted earmings per share 15 shown calculated on earmings before restruciuning costs and non-recuraing items because the directors
consider that this gives a better indicatron of undertying performance
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7 Earnmings per share continued

From disconttnued operations

Unadjusted basic earmings per share for the discontinued operations 15 (12 5)p per share (2005 9 4p per share) and diluted eammings per share
for the discontinued operations 15 (12 4)p per share (2005 93p per share} based on the loss for the year from the disconunued operations

of £59 7 mullion (2005 profit £44 1 millan) and the denominators detatled above for both basic and diluted earnings per share

Adjusted basic earnings per share for discontinued operations 1s 3 5p per share (2005 8 6p per share) and diluted earmings per share for

discontnued operations is 3 5p per share (2005 8 5p per share) based on the profit for the year from the disconunued operations before
restructuning costs and non recurnng items of £16 7 millien (2005 £40 4 million) and sthe denominators detalled above for both basic and

diluted earmings per share

8 Employees
2006 2005
number number
Average monthly number (including Executive Directors)-contnuing operations
By segrment
Fiight Support 8,266 7978
Aftermarket Services & Systems 2,326 219
10,592 10174
By region
Unized Kingdom 2,295 2161
Mamland Curope 119 82
North Amenca 8,115 7903
Rest of World 53 28
10,592 10174
£m £m
Employment costs-contnuing operations
Wages and salanes 2304 21590
Social secunity Costs 71 259
Pension costs 65 82
2640 2491

The average monthly number of employees of discontinued operations was 3,085 {2005 3 144) The costincurred in respect of these
employees was £93 9 million (2005 £107 4 millicn)
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9 Intangible assets Licences

Licerces
Goodwll & Other Total Goodwill & Other Jotal
2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 .
£m £m £m £m im tm
Cost
Beginning of year 4298 353 4651 3704 325 4029
Exchange adjustments 42 8) 2.2} {45 0) 318 22 340
Acquisitions 338 49 387 234 03 237
Addiions - 11 1M - 07 07
Disposals /demerger of subsidianes (108 2) 6.2 (1144 na - [t 5)
ACQUISIEIONS N prior years 15 05 20 61 {04) 57
End of year 3141 334 3475 4298 353 4651
Amortisation
Beginning of year - (10 8) {10 8) - 68) 68
Amortisation charge for the year - 43) (43) - (40) (40
Disposals/demerger of subsidianies - 31 31 - - -
Acquisiticns in pricr years - {0.5) {0 5} - - -
End of year - {125 {12 5} - {108) {108)
Impairment
Beginning of year - - - - - -
Impairment loss recognised in the year (14 3} - (14 3} - - -
Disposals /demerger of subsidianes 143 - 143 - - -
Impairment balance at end of year - - - - - -
Carrying amount
End of year 3141 209 3350 4298 245 4543

Licences are amaortised over the period to which they relate whichis on average 18 years Other intangible assets are amortised over their esumated
useful ives which 1s on average 10 years The £1 5 million geodwill on acquisticns in prior years arises as a result of the finahisation of fair value exercises.

Goadwill acquired 1n 2 business cornbination (s allocated at acquisiion, to the cash generating units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from
the business cambinatign The carrying amaunt of goodwill had been allocated as follaws

2006 W05
£Em {m
fhight Support
ASIGUS 753 858
Signature US 92.3 992
Signature UK 165 165
Other - (several CGUs} 207 197
Aftermarket Services & Systems
Dallas Airmotive 407 464
H&S Aviation 107 07
Ontic Engineenng & Manufactunng 213 -
Oxford Aviation Services 143 143
Qther - (several CGUs} 223 23¢9
Maternals Technology
Veratec - 550
Tecnofibra - 145
Tenotex - 227
Qther - {several CGUs) - 214
3141 4208

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment, or more frequently if there are indicanons that goodwill might be impatred

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from value in use calcutations. The key assumptions for the value n use calculations are those
regarding the discount rates, growth rates and expecied changes 1o selling prices and direct costs duning the peniod. Management estimates discount
rates using pre tax rates that reflect current marker assessments of the tirme value of money and the nsks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are based
onindustry growth forecasts. Changes in sefling prices and direct costs are based on past pracuces and expectations of future changes In the market,

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the most recent financial budgets approved by management foi the next three years and
extrapolates cash flows for the following years based on an estimated growth rate of 2 5% This rate does not exceed the average long-term
growth rate for the relevant markets The rate used to discount the forecast cash flows 15 10 6%
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10 Property, plant and equipment

Land and Fixtures and Land and Fixtures and
buildings equipment Total buldings equipment Toual
2006 2006 2006 2005 2005 2005
Em £m £m £m fm im
Costor valuation
Beginning of year 4194 8394 12588 3679 7585 11264
Exchange adjustments 38 5) (53 4) 99 308 454 762
Transfers (to)/from other asset categories 152 {16 3) 11 - - -
Acquisition of businesses 44 16 60 31 10 41
Addinons 351 583 934 226 568 794
Disposals (34) 67) (101 (38 (122} (160
Asset write downs (6 4) (100 2) (106 6) (12 (1on (113)
Disposals/demerger of subsidianies (137 6) (503 5} {641 2) - - B
End of year 2882 2191 5073 4194 8394 12588
Accumulated depreciation and impairment,
Beginning of year 1281 3843 5124 1064 3068 4132
Exchange adjustrments (120 (26 1) (381) 99 221 320
Transfers (to)/from other asset categories 152 s [05) - - -
Deprecianon charge for the year 150 474 624 146 568 7i4
Disposals 1y 44 37 271 70 97
Impairments 54 201 255 - 115 115
Asset write downs {33} (72 6} (759} on 59 60}
Disposals/dernerger of subsidiaries {520) (237 2} (289 2} - - -
£nd of year 951 958 1909 1281 3843 5124
Carrying amount
End of year 1931 1233 3164 2913 4551 7464
2006 2005
£m fm
Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted but not prowded for 86 121

The carrying amount of the Group's fixtures and equipment includes an amount of £5 § million (2005 £15 4 million) in respect of assets held

under finance leases

Where assets have been impaired the recoverable amount has been determined by reference 1o 1ts value in use, estimated using a discount

rate of 106%

11 Investments tn associates

2006 2005
£m £m
Cost of investment In associates 84 137
Share of post acquisition profit net of dividends recerved 04 47
B8 184
The pnncipal investment in associated undertakings 1s 2 15% interest in Lider Signature SA, a company incorporated 1n Brazil The Group
exeraises significantinfluence by virtue of the fact that it has appointed a member of the Board of Directors
2005 2005
£m fm
Aggregated amounts relating to associates
Total assets 127 409
Total habihines (34} (132)
tet assets 93 277
2006 2005
£m fm
Revenue 202 683
Profit for the year 16 80
Graup's share of profit for the year o8 29

Included within the Group’s share of profit for the year 1s £0 4 million (2005 £2 6 mulhon) which is reported within discontinued operations

on the face of the Consolidated Income Staternent
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12 inventories

2006 2005
£m fm
Raw materials 703 1062
Work-in-progress 271 341
Firushed goods 339 939
1313 2342

13 Otherfinancial assets

Trade and other recevables

2006 2005
£m £m
Trade recewvaties 1210 2280
Other recevables, prepayments and accrued income 508 66 2
Trade and other recervables due within one year 1718 294 3
Trade and other recevables due after one year 288 142
Recevables due after one year 288 142
2006 3084

An allowance has been made for estimated irrecoverable amounts from the sale of goods of £3 4 million (2005 £7 1 mulhion) This allowance

has been determined by reference to past default experience

The directors consider that the carrying amount of rade and other receivables approximates their fair value

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compnise cash held by the Group and short-term bank deposits with an onginal matunty of three months or less

The carrying amount of these assets approximates their far value

Creditnisk

The Group’s principal financial assets are bank balances and cash, trade and other recevables, finance lease recevables and investments

The credit nsk on iquid funds and denvative financial instruments 15 imited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings

assigned by international credit-ratng agencies

The Group’s credit nsk 1s pnmarily attnbutable to 1ts trade and finance lease recevables The amounts presented in the balance sheet are net
of allowances for doubtful recevables An allowance for impairment 1s made where there 15 an identified loss event which based on previous

experience, is evidence of a reduction of the cash flows

The Group has no sigrificant concentration of credit nsk with exposure spread over a large number of counterparties and customers

14 Trade and other payables

2006 2005
£m im

Trade payables 718 144 8
Other taxation and social security 58 76
Other payables 479 662
Accruals and deferred income 590 567
1855 2783

The directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other payables approxmates their fair value
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15 Obligations under finance leases

Present value
Mirumum lease of mnmum
payments lease payments
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m Em £m £m

Amounts payable under finance leases
Within one year 23 51 10 43
In the second to fifth years inclusive 81 156 36 92
After five years 32.8 372 239 289
432 579 285 424
Less future finance charges {14 7) (155) N/A N/A
Present value of lease obligations 285 424 285 424
Less Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown under cusrent habilities) no @3
275 381

1t1s the Group's policy to Yease certan of is fixtures and equipment undes finance leases The average lease terrm s six years for equipment
and 22 years for FBO leasehold improvements For the year ended 31 Decernber 2006 the average effective borrowing rate for continuing

operanons was 6 3% (2005 45%) Interest rates are fixed at the contract date or vary based on prevailing interest rates

All of the Group's finance lease oblhgations zre dengrinated in US dollars.

The fair value of the Group's lease ablgations approximates their carrying amount

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’ charges over the leased assets

16 Operating lease arrangements

The Group as lessee
2006 2005
£m im
Minimum fease payments under operatng leases recognised as an expense inthe year 378 365
At the balance sheet date, the Group has outstanding commitrnents under
non-canceilable operating leases which fall due as follows
Within one year 312 370
In the second to fifth years inclusive 1090 1132
After five years 2919 2024
4321 3526

Operating lease payments represent amounts payable by the Group for certain of (ts office properues, plants, FBOs and equipment Leases are
negouated for an average term of twelve years for office properues, eight years for plants and warehouses, twenty-five years for FBOs, and five

years for equipment Rentals are generally fixed or adjust based an inflation

The total future mimimum sub-lease payments expected to be recewved under non-cancellable sub-leases at 31 December 2006 were

£38 2 million {2005 £339 million)
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17 Bank overdraft and loans

2006 2005
Em im
Bank overdrafts 260 307
Bank toans 4706 5966
Loans ather than from banks 17 19
498.3 6292
The borrowings are repayable as follows
On dermand or within one year 276 440
In the second year 02 59
In the third to Afth years inclusive 4702 5791
After five years 03 02
498 3 6292
Less Amount due for settlement within 12 months (shown under current kiabiliziesy {27 6) {44 0)
Amount due for setttement after §2 months 4707 5852
The fair value of the Groups botrowings are not mateni2lly different frorn thenr canrying values
The carrying amounts of the Groups borrewings are denominated in the following currencies
Sterling WS dollar Eure Other Total
im im £m £m £m
31 December 2006
Bank overdrafts 126 B6 43 0s 260
Bankloans 2415 193.8 i 22 4706
Loans other than from banks 02 15 - - 17
2543 203 ¢ 374 27 498 3
31 December 2005
Bank overdrafts 216 62 17 12 07
Bank loans 180 441 9 inas 249 5966
Loans other than from banks 02 13 04 - 19
398 4494 1139 261 6292
The average interest rates on borrowings are as follows
2006 2005
Sterling 53% 54%
US Dollar 5 5% 40%
Euros 33% 26%

All borrowings are arranged at floaung rates thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate nsk This cash flow interest rate nisk 1s managed

by the use of interest rate swaps (n accordance with pre agreed policies and authority lsimits As at 31 December 2006 40% of the Group's

boirowings are fixed at a weighted average interest rate of 4 59 for a weighted average penod of 2 5 years.

Bank overdrafts are repayable on demand All bank loans are unsecured

The effecuve interest rates on borrowings are not matenally different from their nominal interest rates

The Group has one principal bank loan which 1s a mulucurrency revohang credit facility dated 24 August 2004 (as amended) for £550 0 rmullion

(2005 £950 0 million} which 1s due to expire In August 2009 This facility 15 an unsecured commutted bank faciity The facility amount was

amended with effect from 1 September 2006 a3 part of the Fiberweb demerger process

At 31 Decernber 2006 the Group had available £77 7 million {2005 £374 4 millicn) of undrawn committed borrowing faciliues in respect

of which alt conditions precedent had been met

Notes to the Consolidated Financal Statements
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18 Dervative financial tnstruments

2006 2005
Fair Values Fair Vialues
Assat  Liabilities Asget Liabwlives
im £m £m £m
Cash Flow Hedges
Forward foreign exchange consracts 23 05 17 21
Interest rate swaps 34 01 44 15
Commodity Futures - - - 34
57 06 61 70
Analysed as matunng in
Less than 1 year 20 05 14 47
V-2 years 03 - 06 05
2-5Syears 14 01 41 17
57 06 61 70
Foreign Exchange Contracts not designated as Cash Flow Hedges
Farward foreign exchange contracts 07 07 28 17
07 o7 28 17
Analysed as maturing tn
Less than 1 year 07 07 28 17
1-2 years - - - -
2 Syears - - - -
07 o7 28 17
Net Investment Hedges
Cross currency swaps 134 - 18 323
Forward foreign exchange contracts - - - 06
134 - 18 329
Analysed as maturing in
Less than 1 year - - 14 06
1-2 years 13 4 - - -
2 Syears - - 04 323
134 - i8 329

The fair values of all derivauve financial instruments shown in the table above are based on market values of equivalent instruments at the
balance sheet date and are held as assets and liabiiities within other recevables and other payables

Currency Risks

The overall policy of the Group 15 1o use currency dernivatives to manage the foreign currency risk ansing within the undertying businesses Itis
the Group's policy not to undertake any specutative currency transactions using derivatives The Group manages its transactional currency nisk
by hedging significant currency exposures In accordance with foreign exchange policies that our subsidiaries have in place which have been
pre-agreed between Group Treasury 2nd the subsidiary Each subsidhary with significant foreign exchange exposures has its own pre-agreed
foreign exchange policy with each policy indmdually tailored to the foreign exchange exposure within the relevant subsichary Transaction
currency risk s managed through the use of spot and forward foreign exchange contracts

Foreign exchange contsacts that are not designated as cash flow hedges are used ta hedge foreign currency flows through the BBA
Awiation plc Company bank accounts and to ensure that the Group ts not exposed to foreign exchange risk thrpugh the management of its
iniernational cash pooling structuie

As 2t 31 December 2006, the Group had committed 1o a notional amount of £306 2 million (2005 £448 8 millien) of forward contracts
to buy/sell foreign currency

The fan value of currency denvatives that are designated and effective as cash flow hedges amounting 10 £1 8 million (2005 £(0 4) mulon)
has been deferred in equity dunng the year

Anamaountof £20 million {2005 £2 5 million) has been transferred 1o the ncome statement in respect of centracts that matured during
the penod

Changes in the far value of foreign exchange contracts which have not been designated as cash flow hedges amounting to £1 6 million
(2005 £1 7 millon) have been credited to the Income statement in the year

The Group manages 1ts translational currency 7isk by hedging between 50% and B5% of overseas net assets through the use of foreign
currency denorminated loans forward foreign currency contracts and ¢ross currency swaps
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18 Derivative financial instruments contnued

As at 31 December 2006 the Group had comimitted to a neuonal arount of £338 0 mithhon (2005 £503 5 millon) of cross currency
swaps and a notional amount of £nit (2005 £44 4 mullion) of foreign exchange contracts to hedge part of the overseas net asset position

The fair value of currency dervatives that are designated and effecuve as net investment hedges amounung to £13 3 million
(2005 £31 1 million) has been deferred in equity
Interest Rate Risks

The Groups policy with regards to interest rate risk 15 10 use a combinanion of debt and dervative instruments 1o fix portions of the exposures
for varying pertods based upon the debt matunty profile and the expectation of future Interest rates

The majonty of the Group's debt and cash balances are based on floatng interest rates The Group uses interest sate swaps to manage
its exposure to movements on these floating nterest rates

As at 31 December 2006 the Group had commutted to a notional amount of £193 9 rmillion (2005 £337 2 million) of interest rate swaps which
are used to hedge the Group's Interest rate exposure

The fair value of interest rate swaps are designated and effective as cash flow hedges and the fair value of £3 5 milion (2005 £2 9 million) has
been deferred in equity Anamount of £1 7 milion (2005 £3 7 millien) has been credited to profit or loss in the peniod

Commodity Risks

Dervative instruments which were used to manage commodity nsk directly relate to the Fiberweb businesses which were demerged
from BBA Awiation plc in Novernber 2006 As at 31 December 2006 the Group had no outstanding dernivative iInstruments relating to the
management of commodity raw material pnice exposure

19 Provisions

Transferred  Exchange Disposals/
Beginning from rate  Charged  Utilised demerger of End
of year  payables adjustments inyear Inyear subsidiaries of year
£m im £m im £m £m im
Restructuring provisions 70 - {02} 100 {6 4) (70) 34
Discontinued operations 227 - - 08 22 (R 1] 212
Environmental prawisions 26 - {03) 01 {08) - 16
323 - {03) 109 {94) (7 1) 262

Restructuning provisions represents costs provided in relation to deaisions made at the balance sheet date for reorgamsations which are
expecied to occur within one year of the balance sheet date The charges to the restructunng provision relate principally to the Fiberweb
business including the North American Hygiene restructuning, together with some smaller Aviation restructuning projects The spend
represents costs relating te the Canad:an closure and other Fiberweb restructunng projects

Discontinued operations represents a provision for environmental habilities relaung to businesses that have been disposed of by the Group In
pnor years The Labilities have been assessed over a remaining penod of 25 years The provision of £21 2 million 15 parually offset by expected

recoveries from third parties of £13 3 mullion (2005 £13 3 million) which are included within trade and other recevables due after one year in
note 13

Environmental provisions relate to envircnmental liabilinies within Businesses that have been acquired by the Group The habilities have an
expected life of up to five yeats

2006 2005
Em fm

Analysed as
Current habilines 34 70
Non-current lrabilities 228 253
262 323
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20 Pensions and other post-retirement benefits

The Group operates a number of plans worldwide, of both the funded defined benefit type and the defined contnbution type The normal
pension cost for the Group, including early retirement costs, was £101 mullion (2005 £11 6 mulhon) of which £6 1 million (2005 £6 5 miltion)
was in respect of foreign schemes This includes £5 4 million (2005 £6 0 milkion) relaung to defined contnbution schemes The pension costs
are zssessed in accordance with the advice of independent qualified aciuaries where pracucable using a vanety of methods and assumptions
and otherwise in respect of certain foreign schemes, In 2¢cordance with local regulations

The Groups main UK pension commitments are conizined within a final salary defined benefit scheme with assets held in a separate trustee
administered fund Contnibutions to the scheme are made and the pension Cost)s assessed using the projected unit method The latest
actuana) valization of the scheme was as at 31 March 2004

The Groups foreign pension schemes mainly relate to a number of funded final salary defined benefit pension arrangements in North America
Penston costs have been calculated by independent qualified actuanes using the projected unit method and assumptions appropriate to the
arrangements 1n place

The Group also operates a number of plans in North America which principally cover healthcare and life assurance benefits for its retirees
The costs of these other post retrement benefits are assessed by ndependent qualfied actuanes

in accordance with 1AS 19 and subject to matenalty, the latest actuanal valuations of the Group's defined benefit pension schemes and
healthcare plan have been reviewed and updated a5 at 31 December 2006 The following weighted average financial assumptions have
been adopted

United Kingdom North America Rest of World
p.a (%) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Discount rate 51 48 53 57 54 60 - 42 52
Rate of Increase to pensionable salaries 44 44 44 40 39 37 - 23 20
Price inflaticn 29 29 29 28 28 27 - 21 10
Rate of Increase to pensions in payment 29 28 27 - - - - 12 10

Far the US post retirement medical plan, the immediate trend rate for medical benefits was 7%, which 1s assumed to reduce by 19 per annum
to 596 1n 2009 onwards

The fair value of the assets and habiliues of the schemes at each balance sheet date were

United Kingdom North Amenca Rest of World Total

£m 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Assets
Equities 1288 1234 1i92 120 270 251 - 05 03 1408 1509 1446
Governmeni bonds 1590 1624 2059 69 188 a5 - 01 01 1659 1813 2155
Corporate bonds 872 781 - 13 156 - - - - 885 937 -
Property 563 451 361 - - - - - - 563 451 361
Insurance policies 88 88 79 - 13 177 - - - B8 101 256
Cash 128 120 128 40 - - - - - 168 190 128
Total farr value of

scherne assets 4529 4368 3819 242 627 523 - 06 04 4771 5001 4346
Present value of defined

benefit obligatons 4642 4522 4153 330 101.5 820 - 1o 72 4982 5647 5045
Assel/(ability) recogrised

on the balance sheet (113) (159) (334} (98 (388 {297 - (104) 68 (211} (646) 699)

The funding pohicy for the United Kimgdom and majority of the North Amencan schemes s reviewed on a Systematic basis in consuliabon with
the independent scheme actuary in order to ensure that the funding contributions from sponsoring employers are appropriate to meet the
labifities of the schernes over the long term

United Kingdom North America
Restated
Long Term Expected Return on Assets (%) 2006 2008 2004 2006 2005 2004
Equities 88 :¥:} 88 88 83 85
Government bonds 45 40 50 48 44 55
Corporate bonds 50 45 - 58 5i 55
Other 70 65 56 41 40 30
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20 Pensions and other post-retirement benefits continued

The expected rates of retusn reflect the Group's best estmate of the investment returns {net of tax and expenses} that will be earned on each
asset class over the long term The long term rates of return on bonds and other investments are setin line with market yields available at the
balance sheet date The long term rate of return on equities 1s derived from considenng current nisk free”rates of return with the addition of a
future "nsk premium* The overall expected return on assets in the analysis of the income statement 15 based on weighied average returns using
the above rates for each asset class and taking into account the asset allocason in each plan

United Kingdom North Amenca Rest of World Total

£m 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Analysis of Income statement charge

Current service cost 47 47 06 08 07 09 60 64
Past service cost - 01 - - - - - o1

Interest cost 212 218 47 50 03 03 262 2711

Expected return on assets (246) (238 {35) {37 - - (281} (27 5)
Gain due 10 settlemenis/curtadments and terminauons (16) - 03 {08 - - (13) 08)
Expense recognised in iIncome statement 03) 28 21 13 10 12 28 53

Curient and past service costs have been recogrised in the income staiement within administsative expenses. Net inserest Income has been
recognised within investmentincome Settlernent losses have been recogmsed within other operating expenses and curtalment gains have
been recognised within other operating income

United Kingdom North America Rest of World Total
Em 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Changes to the present value of the
defined benefit abligation duning the year
Defined benefit obligation at beginming of year 4522 4153 1015 820 10 72 5647 5045
Current service cost 47 47 06 08 07 09 60 64
Interest cost 212 218 47 50 03 3 262 271
Contributrans by plan parucipants 09 09 01 1 - - 10 V0
Actuanal losses on scheme liabihtes® 68 254 15 86 o) 42 82 382
Met benefits paid out {20 0} (160} {7 6} 48 {08) @5 (284) {21 3)
Past service cost - 01 - - - - - 01
Gains due to seitlements and curtallments {15} - 8 4) iy - - (100 {in
Termination benefits - - 02 03 - - 02 03
Disposals/demerger of subsidiaries - - (48 8) - (109} - {5 7) -
Foreign currency exchange rate changes - - (2 8) 106 02} on (oo 95
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 4642 4522 340 1015 - 110 4982 564 7
*Inchides changes to the actuarial assumptions

United Kingdom North America Rest of World Total
£m 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Changes to the fair vatue of
scheme assets during the year
Fair value of scheme assets at beginning of year 4368 3819 627 523 06 04 5001 4346
Expected return on assets 246 218 3s 37 - - 281 275
Actuzl employer contnibutions 92 87 89 48 o8 06 189 141
Contributions by plan participants 09 09 01 01 - - 10 i0
Net benefits paid out (200r  (360) (7 6) (48) (08} 05 (284) 213
Actuanal gains/fosses} on assets 14 375 11 - 01 01 26 76
Settlernents - - (8 5) - - - 85) -
Disposals/demerger of subsidiaries - - (300 - (06) - (306} -
Foreign currency exchange rate changes (if applicable) - - 60) 66 01) - 61} 66
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 4529 4368 242 627 - 06 4771 5001
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20 Penstons and other post-retirement benefits continued

United Kengdom North America Rest of World Total
fm 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Actual return on scheme assets 260 613 46 17 01 01 307 651
United Kingdom North America Rest of World Total

£m

2006 2005 2006 2005 006 2005 2006 2005

Analysis of amounts recognised in SoRIE
Total actuanal gains/{losses} recagnised (n year

Cumulative amount of losses recognised in SoRIE

(54) i21 oa 86) 02 @1 {5 6) {06)
85) B3y f1ze) (122 (38) 40 (249 (193

A 1% increase in assumed medical cost trend rates would increase the aggregate charge in the income statement by £0 4 million and increase
the net hability by £5 3 million A 1% decrease in assumed medical cost trend rates would reduce the aggregate charge in the income

statement by £03 millicn and reduce the net habshity by £3 9 millron

United Kingdom
£m 2006 2005 2004 2003 2006

North America Rest of World Total
2005 2004 2003 2006 2005 2004 2003 2006 2005 2004 2003

History of Asset Values Defined Benefits Obligation,
Surplus/Defecits in Schemes and Experience Gatns and Losses

Fair value of assets 4529 4368 3819 3689 242 627 523 507 - 06 04 03 4771 5001 4346 4193
Defined benefits cbligation 4642 4522 4153 3830 340 1015 820 764 - 110 72 67 4982 5647 5045 4741
Defic {113) (154) (334 (191) (98) {388) (297} (203) - (104) (68) B4 {211} (646 (699 (548
Experience gains on

scheme assets 14 375 54 - 11 11 - 0t o1 m - 26 376 66 -
Expernience losses on

scheme liablues 06 (020 (HO - 1e) 24 (6 - 01 (28 - - (24 (54) (108) -

United Kingdom North America Rest of World Total

Employer contnbutions for 2007

are estmated to be as follows £195m £13m £nil £208m
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21 Deferred tax

Frxed Other  Goadwall:  Taxlosses&  Retrement  Share based
assets assets  intangibles tax credits benefits payments Total
£m fm im £m £m £m £m
Beginning of year 892 160 172 11 167 31 (595}
Charged in year 187 39 67) (53 - (22) 84
Recognised directly in equity - - - - 03 - 03
Acquisitions/disposals/demerger of subsidiaries 438 (13) 27 {15) in - 320
Exchange ad;ustments 51 22) 26 09 (15) - 3t
End of year (216 164 (186) 34 38 09 157}

Certain deferred tax assets and labilities have been offset The following 1s the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after offset) for financial

reparung purposes

2006 2005

£m £m

Deferred tax hiabilities (157) (595)
Deferred tax assets - -
{(157) (595

At the balance sheet date the Group has unrecogrised deferred tax assets relating to tax losses and other temporary differences of £10 1
milhon (2005 £35 5 mithon) available for offset against future profits These assets have not been recogrised as the precise incidence of future
profits in the refevant countnes and legal entities can not be accurately predicted at this ime Included in the unrecognised deferred tax asset
15 £1 0 rmullion (2005 £06 rillion} which relates to losses which will expsre 1n 2007 Other losses may be carned forward indefinitely under

current tax legislation

At the balance sheet date, the aggregate amount of temporary differences associated with undistnbuted earmings of subsidianes for which
deferred tax labiliues have not been recogrised was £136 milhon (2005 £16 2 million) No hability has been recognised in respect of these
differences because the Group 15 1n a position to contro! the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it 1s probable that such

differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Ternpora ry differences ansing in conneciion with interests in associates and Jointveniures are |n5|gmﬁcanl

22 Share capital and reserves

Allotted
called up and
futty pad Authonsed
2006 2005 2006 2005
Share Capital millions mithons milhons mullions
Number of shares
Ordinary 29'%/p (2005 25p) shares 4117 4856 5040 6000
5% Cumulative preference £1 shares 02 02 02 02
6 75% Cumulative redeemable converuble preference £1 shares - - 950 950
Nominal value of shares £m £m £m £m
Equuty shares
Ordinary 28'%/np (2005 25p) shares 1225 1216 1260 1500
Non-equity shares
5% Cumulative preference £1 shares 02 02 02 02
675% Cumulative redeemable convesuble preference £1 shares - - 950 950
- - 952 952
1227 1218 2212 2452

Issue of share capital

Dunng the peniod 1o 16 November a total of 3,171 815 ordinary 25p shares were issued under the BBA Group share option schemes On
7 November 2006, following the demerger of Fiberweb, a 21 for 25 share consohdation resulted in the reduction of the number of shares

155ued 10 411,399,660 Duning the remaining perod to 31 Decernber 2006 325,423 ordinary 29"%/np shares were issued under the BBA

Awiation share opuon schemes The consideration for shares issued in respect of share options was £5.8 million

Notes ta the Consahidated Financial Statements
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22 Share capital and reserves connued

2006 2005
£m £m
Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premmum account
Beginning of year 3402 2853
Premium on shares 1ssued 49 549
End of year 3451 3402
Other reserves
Beginning and end of year 39 39
Treasury reserve
Beginning of year {06) {74}
Issue of own shares 01 68
Purchase of own shares 09 -
End of year 04 06}
Capital reserve
Beginning of year 158 152
Credit to equity for eguity settled share based payments 04 4133
Transfer to retained earnings on exercise of equity settled share based payments 07 -
End of year 155 158
Hedging reserve
Beginning of year 09) -
Effects of changes 1n accounung palicy - 18
Increase/(decrease) In fair value of cash flow hedging dervauves 57 o2
Transfer to INCome 03 23)
End of year 51 09
Translation reserve
Beginning of year 06) (198)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (36 6) 192
Exchange differences recycled on disposal/demerger of subsidianes 44 -
End of year (32 8) {08)
Total other 97 176
Retamned earrungs
Beginning of year 256 4 2250
Effects of changes in accounting policy (restated see note 24) - (7%
Conversion of preference shares (restated see note 24) - 17¢
Transfer from capital reserve on exercise of equity settled share based payments 07 -
Deferred tax on stems taken directly ta reserves 03 104
Actuarial losses [5 6} o6&
Dmdends pad (577} {5300
Dmdend in spece 320 0) -
Loss on release of ESOP shares - (12)
(Lass)/profit for the year (103) 751
{136 2) 2564

Al 31 Decernber 2006 303,889 ordinary 29'%/ap shares with 2 nominal value of £9 044 and with a market value of £831,136 were held inThe

BBA Employee Benefit Trust, a trust set up (n 2006 Halifax EES Trustees International Limited the trustees of The BBA Employee 8enefit Trust,

has agreed to warve its dvidend entitlernent in certain circumstances At 31 December 2005 3,986 ordinary 25p shares with a nominal value
of £996 and with a market value of £12 277 were held in the BBA Group Emplayee Share Trust which held no shares at 31 December 2006

Rights of non-equity interests

5% Cumulative preference £1 shares

1 enutle holders, in prionty to holders of all other classes of shares, to a fixed cumutative preferenval dividend at a rate of 50% per annum per
share payable half yearly in equal amounts on 1 February and 1 August

1 on a return of capital ona winding up or otherwise, will carry the night to repayment of caputal together with a prermium of 12 5p per share
and a sum equal to any arsears or deficency of dvidend, this nght 15 In prionty 1o the nghts of the ordinary shareholders

m carry the nght fo attend and vote at a general meeung of the Company only if, at the date of the notice convening the meeting, payment of
the dradend to which they are entitled s six months or more In arrears, of if a resolution 1s to be considered at ihe meeting for winding-up the
Company or reducing its share capital or sanctioning the sale of the underizkings of the Company or varying or abrogating any of the special
rights attaching ta them
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22 Share capital and reserves conunued

Rights of aquity interests
29'%/1p Ordinary shares
1 carry no nght 1o fixed income

it on a return of capitai on a winding up or otherwise, will carry the nght to a repayment of capital, thss nght is subordinate 1o the nghts of the

preference shareholders

w carry the righs to attend and vote at a meeung of the Company

23 Share-based payments
Equity-settled share option scheme

The Group plan provides for 2 grant price equal to the average of the middle market price of a BBA Aviation ordinary share up to five dealing
days prior ta the date of grant The vesting penod i1s generally three years If the options remain unexercised after 2 penad of 10 years from the
date of grant the options expire Furthermore aptions are forfeited if the employee leaves the Group before the options vest

Details of the share optiens outstanding during the year are as follows

2006 2005

Weighted Weighted

Number average Number average

of share exercise of share exercise

options price options price

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 26,800,344 224p 25453491 239p
Granted duning the year 2,660,200 288p 9057,08% 199p
Exercised dunng the year (5,892,492} 163p (5% 283,726) 235p
Expired duing the year (7,351,656} 187p (2426510 258p
Outstanding at the end of the year 16,216,396 275p 26800344 224p
Exercisable at the end of the year 6,723,623 263p 5230022 334p

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the penod was 271p The options outstanding
at 31 December 2006 had a weighted average remaiming contraciual hfe of 80 months, and an exerose pnce range of £1 5310 £4 85 The

weighted average fair value of options granted in the year was 170p

The total amount 1o be expensed cver the vesting period 15 deterrined by reference to the fair value of the options granted and calculated
using the valuation techmique most appropriate to each type of award These indlude Black-Scholes calculations and Mante Carlo smulations

The inputs Into the models were as follows

Issued in 2006 Issued In 2005

March 2003 Others March 2003 Others

Weighted average share price {pence) 153 280 153 290
Weighted average exercise price {pence) 153 281 153 224
Expected volaulity (9%} 14 3% 20 1% 14 5% 128%
txpected life (months) 14 26 6 33
Risk free rate (%) 40% 46% 40% 42%
Expected dividends (%) 4 8% 34% 38% 38%

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over the penod of time equivalent to the
remaiming contractual lde of the option The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s best estmate,

for the effects of non-transferabihty, exercise restncuions and behavioural considerations

The Group recognised total expenses of £04 milbon (2005 £06 million) related to equity settled share based payment transactions

dunng the year
Cash-settled share-based payments

The Group 1ssues 1o certain employees share appreciation nights (SARs) that require the Group to pay the ntainsic value of the SAR to the
employee at the date of exercise The fair value of the SARs 15 deterrmined using the valuation techmique most approprate to each type of
award These include Black-Scholes calculations and Monite Carlo simulations and use the assumptions noted in the above table The Group
has recorded liabilves of £2 2 midlion (2005 £7 6 million) 2nd a ozl credit of £2 8 million (2005 charge £4 1 million) The total Intrinsic value

of vested SARs at 31 Decernber 2006 was £0 1 mulllon {2005 £0 2 millior)
Other share-based payment plan

The Company s savings - related share opuion scheme is open to all eligible UK employees Options are granted 2t a price equal to the average
three day middle market price of a BBA Aviatton ordinary share prior to the date of grant, less 20%. Options are granted under three or five
year SAYE contracts The maximum overall employee coninbution 1s £250 per month Pursuant to this plan the Group issued 703 040 ordinary

shares in 2006 (2005 24,772 shares})
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24 Reconcliation of movements in total shareholders’ equity

2006 2005
£m f14]
Total tecogrused incame and expense for the period 417 1016
Equnty dividends paid {577 (5300
Dwvidend in specie (3200} -
Conversion of preference shares (restated) - 535
Credit to equity for equity setdled share based payments 04 06
Movement in munornty Interests 04 -
Movement on treasury sharas 08) 56
Issue of shares 58 77
Net movement in total shareholders’ equity for the period {413 6) 1160
Change of accounting policy on adoption of IAS 32/39 (restated) - 512
Total shareholders’ equity at beginning of period 7361 6713
Total shareholders' equity at end of period 3225 7361

The 2005 comparative results in respect of the effect of the change in accounung policy of JAS 32 and the conversion of preference shares have been
amended 1o reflect the Groups revised presentation of movemenis on the 6 75 per cent cumulaiive redeemabile preference shares that were converted in
the year ended 31 December 2005 This revised presentation reflects the requirements of 1AS +“Presentation of Financial Statements” as adopted in practice
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25 Cash flow from operating activities

2006 2005

£m im

Operatng profit from conunuing operations 948 592
QOperaung (loss) /profit from discontinued operations (97 9) 240
Share of profit from associates {08} 28)
Profit from operauons (39} BO4
Depreaation of property, plant & equipment 624 714
Amortisatton of intangible assets 43 40
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment (14) 02
Increase in provisions 15 18
Penston scheme payments (143) 76)
Non-cash imparments 705 115
Other non-cash stemns - 83
Operating cash flows before movementis in working capital 1191 1696
Decrease n working capitat 92 141
Cash generated by operations 1283 1837
Income taxes paid {95} 97)
Net cash flow from operating activities 1188 1740

Analysed as

Net cash flow for continuing operations 1221 993
Net cash flow for discontinued operations 33 747
1188 1740

Dividends recewved from associates 03 04
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (907 (726)
Purchase of Intangible assets (rn 07
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 59 33
Interest recerved 4919 364
Interest paid (69 9) 1506)
Interest element of finance leases paid 21 2Q)
Preference dividends paid - (19)
Free cash flow 31 863

Analysed as

Free cash inflow from conunuing operations 48§ 450
Free cash {oudflow)/ inflow from discontinued operations (45 0) 413
31 863

Share of profit from associates above includes discontinued operations which are included within profit after tax from discontinued operations

on the face of the income statement

Duning the year, discontinued operations contabuted £(3 3) milion (2005 £74 7 million) to the Gioup's net opesating cash flows, pawd £438

mullion (2005 £330 million) in respect of investing activities and paid £7 2 million {2005 £200 milion) in respect of financing acovities in
additron, on demerger Fiberweb assumed £173 1million of Group net debt

Non-cash transactions

Additions to fixtures and equipment during the year amounting to £mil {2005 £3 3 million) were financed by new finance leases

Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements
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26 Disposal of a subsidiary

Fiberweb
As referred toin note 5, on 17 November 2006 the Group demerged Fiberweb

The net assets of Fiberweb at the date of demerger and at 31 December 2005 were as follows 17 November
2006 2005
£m £m
Intangible assets 973 1165
Property, plant and equipment 343 4 4052
Investments in associates 50 85
Inventories 823 883
Trade and other recevables 1054 1096
Cash and cash equivalents 365 2714
Taxrecoverable - i0
Trade and other payables {83 3) {87 7)
Tax habilinies {18) (28
Bank overdrafts and loans (202 8} {215)
Provisions (71} (59
Oblgattons under finance leases {6.8) (89
Retrement beneflt obligations (24 8) (323
Deferred tax hability (317) (340
3156 5635
Foreign exchange recycled on dermerger 44
3200
Sansfied by
Dividend in specie 3200
Net cash inflow anstng on disposal
Cash consideration recerved -
Bank overdrafts, ioans and cash and cash equivalents disposed of on demerger 1731
1731
The mpact of Fiberweb on the Groups results and cash flows in the cutrent 2nd pror perods 1s disclosed m note §
Becont
As referred to in note 5 on | December 2006 the Group disposed of ts interest in Becorit GmbH
The net assets of Becorit at the date of disposal and at 31 Decernber 2005 were as follows 1 December
2006 2005
£m £m
Property, plant and equipment 78 84
Inveniones 15 29
Trade and other receivables 25 19
Cash and cash equivalents 10 04
Deferred tax assets 22 22
Trade and other payables an (16
Reurement benefit obligations (4.3) [ER))]
100 104
Other effects (1) 13
Gain on disposal 165
Total consideration 278
Sausfied by
Cash 278
Deferred consideration -
178
Net cash inflow ansing on disposal
Cash consideratton secerved 278
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of (10}
268

Note (1} Ozher effects include costs of disposal tax and the recycling of foreign currency translation on disposal
The impact of Becort on the Group's results and cash flows in the current and prier peneds is disclosed in note 5
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27 Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings

The Group made a number of acquisinons duning the year which are detailed 1n the Directors’Report on page 36 The directors have
performed an exercise to establish the provisional fair value of the assets and habilities of these acquisiions The net assets acquered and the
goodwill 2nsing on these acquisitions are as set out below

Adjustments

toalign Prowisional

Book accounting faur value to

value Revaluatians policies BBA Aviation

fm fm £m £m

Intangible assexs 43 12 - 55

Property plant and equipment 66 on - 65

Inventones 92 a4 - 96

Recevables 51 - ©1 50

Payables (58) - ©3) {61)

Taxavon 02) - - (02}

Net borrowings 105y - - (05)

Net assets/{habiiies) 187 15 {04) 198

Gaodwill 359
Excess of fair value of net assets acquired recognised in other

aperaung income 09

Total consideration (including deferred consideration) 548

Consideratton pad priar to 2006 (06)

Deferred consideration 15

Net cash consideration paid in 2006 527

The fair values set out 2bove are provisionzl and may be subject 10 amendment on finalssation of the fau value exercises.

In the pened since acquisition to 31 December 2006 or the point of disposal/demerger where applicable, the revenue from acquisitions was
£36 1 million and profit for the year was £6 2 million

The acquisitions noted above contributed £6 1 mllion to the Group's net operaung cash flows paid £2 0 million In respect of net returns on
investment and sesviaing of finance pasd £nil 1n respect of taxation paid £0 1 million in respect of capstal expenditure and utilised £nil for
Investing actvities

i the acquisitions had been completed on 1 January 2006 total revenue for the penod from acquisitions would have been £44 5 million
and profit for the year would have been £7 9 million

The goodwill ansing on these acquisiions 15 attnibutable to the anucpated profitability anising from the expansion of the Groups FBO network
the integration of new products into our Component Repair and Overhaul portfolio, together with anticipated future operating synergies

28 Contingentassets and habilittes

The Group s party to legal proceedings and claims which anse in the normal course of business including specific product hability and
environmental claimns in BBA Nonwovens North Amenica and BBA Aviation respectively Any liabilities are likely to be mingated by legal
defences, insurance resesves and thard party Indemmnities

Additianally, the Group has previousty owned businesses that manufactured products containing asbestos No BBA company has
rmanufactured or sold any products or matenals containing asbestos for many years A small number of former BBA companies have been
named as defendants to ashestos related claims When these companies were sold, BBA retained certain obitgations to indemnify the
purchasers against such claims Natwithstanding such indernnity arrangements, the costs incurred by BBA in dealing with claims made
against these former BBA companies have been immatenal to BBA Duning the peniod 1989 to 31 December 2006, BBAs costs of defending
and disposing of all asbestos related claims net of Insurance coverage were appromately £4 7 million BBA maintains a partfolto of insurance
coverage n respect of the majonty of such claims, includ:ing legal defence costs and liability cover State operated compensation programmes
have also provided coverage On the basis of s past claims experience, BBA does not anticipate any matenal increase in the cost 1o 1t of
resolving such claims

The directors do not cusrently anucipate that the outcome of the proceedings and claims set out above either individually or in aggregate,
will have a material adverse effect upon the Group's finanoial position

Following the authonisation of the US Depariment of Transport io provide reimbursernent of up to £8 midkion to fixed based general aviation
operatars and others at five metropolitan Washington DC area airports and the issue of the proposed rules of elsgibility for reimbursement
1n October 2006 management consider that the receipt in 2007 of compensation following the closure of Washington Reagan National
Aizportin 2001 s probable Whalst we bebeve that a sigmficant proportion of the £8 mithon compensaton shoutd be due 1o BBA as our base
at Washington Reagan took the majonty of business aviation taffic in the Washington DC area, it 1s not practicable to estimate accurately a
specific amount
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29 Events after the balance sheet date

On 2 February 2007 the Group acguired the assets of Commercial Arcraft Products LLP Exercises to establish the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of these acquesiions have not yet been perfarmed The prowsional net assets acquired and the goodwill ansing on this acquisition
are as set out below

Adjustments
to align Prowvisional
Book 2ccounting fair value to
value Revaluauons policies BBA Awiation
£m £m £m £m
Property, plant and equipment 08 - (01} 07
Inventories o7 - (01) 06
Recevables o4 - - 04
Payables o1 - 02 {03)
Net assetrs/(labilities} 18 - () 14
Goodwill 1z
Total cansideration 46
Deferred consideration na
Net cash consideration pard in 2007 29

The goodwill ansing on this acquisition s attnbutable to the anticipated profitability ansing from the integration of new products into our
Landing Gear and Hydraulics portfolio together wath anticipated future operating synergies from the combination

Due to the proximity of the acqusition 1o the re porting date, it 1S not practicable to estimate accurately the impact of the acquisition on results
for the current year

30 Related party transactions

Transactions batween the Company and (ts subsidianies, which are related parues, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed (n ghus note Detarls of transactions between the Group and cther related parues are detailed below

Compensation of key management personnel
The remunerauon of directors and other rmembers of key management durning the year was as follows

2006 2005

£m im
Short-term benefits 46 32
Post empleyment benefits 05 a8
Terrmination benefits 08 03
Share based payments {0 5} i6

54 59

Post-employment benefits include contributions of £0 3 milien (2005 £0 3 mullien) in relation to defined contribution schemes

The remuneration of directors and key executives 1s determined by the Remunesation Commuittee having regard 1o the performance of
indmduals and market trends

Other related party transactions

Durning the year a subsidiary provided services to a company controlled by a person who 1s a close family member of Roberto Quarta, a director
of BBA Aviation plc tn 2006 These were provided in the ordinasy course of business and on an arms length basis and amounted to £9,434
{2005 £17,389) At 31 December 2006 £mil remained unpaid {2005 £ni)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent Auditors’' Report
to the members of BBA Aviatton plc
We have audited the parent company financial statements of B8A
Aviation plc for the year ended 31 December 2006 which comprise
the balance sheet the statement of accounung policies and the
related notes 1 ta 12 These parent company financial statements
have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein
We have reported separately on the consolidated financial
staternents of BBA Aviation pl¢ for the year ended 31 December
2006 and on the information in the directors' remuneration report
that is described as having been audited
This report 1s made sotely 1o the Company s members, as a
body, In accordance with section 235 of the Comparues Act 1985
Our auditwork has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Company s members those matters we are required to state to
them in an auditors report and for no other purpose To the fullest
extent permiited by law we do not accept or assume responsibility
to anyone other than the Company and the Company s members
as a body, far our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed

Respective responsiilities of directors and auditors

The direciors responsibilities for preparing the annual report the
directors remuneration report and the parent company finanoal
statements in accordance with apphicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice) are set out in the statement of directors’
responsibilities

Our responsibility 15 to audit the parent company financial
statements and the part of the directors'remuneration report
to be audited in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requirements and International Standards on Audiing
(UK and Ireland)

We repart to you our opinion as to whether the parent
cormpany financial statements give a true and far view and
whether the parent company financia! staiements have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985
We also report to you whether in our opinion the directors'repornt
1s consistent with the parent company financiat statements

In addition we report to you i, in our opinion the Company
has not kept proper accounting records if we have not received
all the nformation and explanations we requise for our audit, or if
information specified by law regarding directors’remuneration and
other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read the other information contained in the annual report
as described in the conients section and consider whether itis
consistent with the audited parent company financial statements
We consider the implications for our report if we becorne aware of
any apparent misstaternents or matesal (nconsistenc:es with the
parent campany financizl statements Our responsioihies do not
extend to any further information outside the annual repot

Independent Auditors Repart

Basis of audit opirion
We conducted our audst in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland} 1ssued by the Audiung
Practices Board An audst includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the parent
company financial statements [t also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and jJudgmenis made by the directors in
the preparation of the parent company financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the company's
oircumsiances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to abtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary In
order to provade us with sufficient ewidence to give reasonable
assurance that the parent compeny financial statements are free
from matenial risstatement, whether caused by fraud or other
uregulanty or errer In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentanion of information in the parent
company financial statements

Opinion

In our cpinion
the parent company financeal statements give a true and fa
wview, in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the state of the Company’s affairs
as at 31 December 2006,
the parent company financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, and
the information given in the directors report 15 consistent
with the parent company financ:al statements

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chartesed Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

26 February 2007

Decoifte x Tevche o f
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Company Balance Sheet

2006 2005
At 31 December 2006 Notes £m im
Freed assets
Intangible assets - o1
Tangible assets
Land and builldings 3 02 02
Plant and machinery 3 02 38
Investments 4 1.8186 15499
18190 15540
Current assets
Debrors due after one year 5 13 4 !
Debiors due within one year 5 8849 12356
Cash at bank and in hand 624 521
960 7 12888
Current liabilities
Creditors amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings and finance leases 6 69} 80
Others 6 (1,167 8} (14565}
Net current labiltties 214 Q) (1757
Total assets less current habilities 1,605 0 13783
Long-term liabilities
Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings and finance leases 7 (468 0) (5758)
Others 8 [+ }] (322)
Provisions for liabilities and charges - [©1)
Total net assets 13369 7702
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 10 1225 1216
Share premium account 10 3451 3402
Revaluazion reserve 10 35 35
Other 10 249 4 2501
Profit and loss account 10 4164 548
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,1369 7702

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directars on 26 February 2007 and signed on its behalf by

Michael Harper Executive Chairman ’\NV\/L

Andrew Wood Group Finance Director

In accordance with the exernptions permitted by $230 of the Compantes Act 1985, the profit and loss account of the Company has not Been

presented The profit for the financial year in the accounts of the Company after dividends from subsidiary undertakings amounted to

£693 6 mill:on (2005 £590 million)

The Company audit fee 1s included within the Group audit fee in the current and prior year and cannot be separately identfied

The accomparnying notes are an integral part of these balance sheets.

BBA Aviattan Annual Report 2006




Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared using the histonical cost
convention adjusted for the revaluation of certain fixed assets and in
aceordance with applicable United Kingdom accounting standards
The principal accounting policies are set out below They have all
been apphied consistently throughout the year and preceding year
The Company has taken advantage of the exemption contained
1n FRS 1*Cash Flow Statements“and has not produced a cash flow
statement
The Company has taken advantage of the exempuon contained
In FRS 8"Related Party Transactions”and has not reported transactions
with fellow Group undertakings.

Investments
In the Company s financial statements investments i subsidiary and
associated undertakings are stated at cost less provision for impairment.

Treasury
Transacuons in foreign currencies are translated into Stering at the
rate of exchange at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date
Any gain or lass ansing from a change mn exchange rates subsequent
to the date of transaction 1s recognised in the income statement
Derwative financial instrurments utlhsed by the Group comprise
Interest rates swaps, Cross currency or basis swaps and foreign
exchange contracts All such instruments are used for hedging
purposes to manage the nsk profile of an underlying exposure
of the Group in ine with the Groups nsk management policies
All derwvative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at
fair value Recogniion of gains or losses on dersvative istruments
depends on whether the instrument i1s designated as a hedge
and the type of exposure it s designed to hedge
The effective portion of gains or losses on cash flaw hedges
are deferred 1n equity until the iImpact from the hedged itemiis
recognised in the income statement. The ineffecuve portion of such
gans and losses 15 recogrised in the income statement immediately
Gains or losses on the qualifying part of netinvestment hedges
are recogrised in equity together with the gains and losses onthe
underlying net investment The ineffective portion of such gains
and losses (s recognised In the ncome staternent immediately
Changes in the fair value of the derwative financial Inswuments
that do not quabfy for hedge accounting are recognised in the
Income statemnent as they arise

Pensions and other Post-Retirement Benefits
The Company provides pension arrangements 1o majoriy
of full ume employees through the company s defined benefit
scheme 1t1s not possible to identify the share of underlying assets
and habiiuies in this scherne which 1s attnbutable 1o the Company
on a consistent and reasonable basis Therefore the Company
has applied the provisions 1n FRS17 10 account for the scheme
asf 1t was 2 defined contnbution scheme

The costs of pension plans and other post-retizement benefits
are charged to the profit and loss account 5o as to spread the
costs over employees'working lives within the Company The
contribution levels are deterrmined by valuations undertaken
by independent qualified actuaries

Accounting Policies

Share-Based Payments

The company operates a number of cash and equity-settled share-
based compensauon plans The farr value of the compensation 15
recognised in the iIncome statement as an expense The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting peniod 15 determined by reference
to the fair value of the opuions granted and calculated using the
valuation technique maost appropriate to each type of award These
include Black-Scholes caloulatons and Monte Carlo simulations

Far cash-setited options, the fair value of the option s revisited at
each balance sheetdate For both cash and equity-settled options,
the company rewises its estmates of the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable at each balance sheet date

Tangible Fixed Assets

Plant and machinery, with the excepuion of tooling and motor vehicles
was professionally valued at 31 December 1988 on an existing use
pasis. Additions after that date are stated in the balance sheetat cost.
Land and buildings are stated at cost or valuation {performed in 1988)
Other tangible fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost
Depreciation 1s provided on the cost or valuaton of tangible fixed
assets less estmated residual value and 15 calculated on a straight

line basis over the following esumated useful lives of the assets

Land not depreciated
Builldings 40 years maximum
Plant and machinery {including

essental commissioning costs) 3 -18years

Tooling, vehicles, computer and office equipment are categonised
within plant and machinery in note 3 of the accounts

The revaluation reserve consists of the surpluses on the revaluation
of land and buildings to their market vatue for exising use and on the
revaluation of plant and machinery te net current replacement cost
The directors are not aware of any material change to the value of
these assets since the last revaluation

Leases
Where assets are financed by lease agreements that give nghts
simular to ownership (finance leases) the assets are treated as if they
had been purchased and the leasing commitments ase shown as
obligations to the lessors The capitalisatton values of the assets are
wiitten off on a straight line basis over the shorter of the penods
of the leases or the useful lives of the assets concerned The capital
elements of future lease obligations ase recorded as habilues, while
the interest elements are charged to the profit and loss account
over the penod of the lezses to produce a constant rate of charge
on the balance of capital payments outstanding

For all other leases {operating leases) the rental payments are
charged 10 the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over
the lives of the leases

Taxation
The charge for taxation 1s based on the profit for the year and takes
into account taxation deferred due to uming differences between
the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting purposes
Deferred tax 15 provided in full on all isbilties In accordance with
FRS 19 deferred tax assets are iecognsed to the extent it1s regarded
that 1115 more likely than not that they will be recovered Deferred tax
assets and habilizes have not been discounted

Deferred tax 1s not provided on tming differences ansing from
the sate or revatuation of fixed assets unless at the balance sheet
date a binding commitment to sell the asset has been entered
into and it 1s untikely that any gain will qualfy for rotlover relief
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Notes to the Company Financial Statements

1 Dividends

On 22 May 2006, the 2005 fina! dvidend of 8 30p per share {total dvidend £40 6 million) was paid to shareholders In May 2005, the 2004 final
dividend paid was 7 95p per share (toial dvidend £36 0 million}

On 3 November 2006, the 2006 intenm dividend of 3 50p per share {toral dvidend £17 1 milhon) was paid to shareholders In Novemnber 2005
the 2005 interim dividend paid was 3 50p per share {total dwvidend £37 ¢ million}

On the demerger of Fiberweb on 17 November 2006, a dvidend was declared which was sausfied by the issue of shares in Fiberweb plc -

a dvidend in specie The dvidend in spegie of £2750 million represented the Company s investment in Fiberweb transferred to Fiberweb on
demerger and debt owed by Fiberweb fargiven on demerger The existing shareholders of BBA Group plc were given shares in Fiberweb pic
on a ratio of one share i Fiberweb plc for every four shares held in BBA Group plc. Immedsately afier the demerger BBA Group plc changed s
name to BBA Aviation plc

In respect of the current year, the directors propose that a final dividend of 5 0p per share will be paid to shareholders on 18 May 2007 This
dradend 15 subject to approval by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and 1n accordance wath FRS 21 "Events after the Balance Sheet
Date” has not been included as a hability in these financiat statements The proposed dividend 1s payable to all sharehiolders on the Register
of Members on 13 Apnl 2007 The total estimated dividend 1o be paid s £20 6 million

2 Durectors

Emofuments and interests
Details of Directors’ emoluments and interests are provaded within the Directors” Remuneration Repost on pages 47 1o 58

2006 2005
Number Number
Employees

Average monthly number including Executive Directors) 33 37
£m im

Employment costs
Wages and Salanes 64 40
Sccial secunty costs 0g 06
Pension Costs 05 04
78 50
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3 Tangible fixed assets

Land and Plant and
buldings madhinery
im £m
Cost or valuation
Beginning of year 04 57
Addiwons 02 -
Disposals (02} (4 3)
Asset write downs - (0 6)
End of year 04 08
Accumulated depreciation
Beginning of year 02 19
Provided during the year - 02
Disposals - (+3:]]
Asset write downs - (06)
End of year 02 06
Net book value end of year
Owned assets - o2
Leased assets 02 -
02 02
2006 2005
£m £m
Land and bulldings
Freehold - -
Short leasehold 02 1]
02 02

Notes 1o the Campany Financial Statements
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4 Fixed asset investments

2006 2005
£m fm
Subsidiary undertakings
Cost of shares
Beginnung of year 1,487.8 14878
Additons 4659 -
Disposals {184 2) -
End of year 1,76%.5 14878
Pravisions
Beginning of year {54 3) (543)
End of year (54 3) {54 3)
Net book value end of year 17152 14335
Loans to subsidiary undertakings
Beginming of year 1164 1164
Disposals 130 -
End of year 103 4 1164
Total
Fixed asset investments 18186 15469
S Debtors
2006 2005
£m im
Trade debtors
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings 868 0 12188
Other debtors prepayments and accrued income 169 168
Debtaors due within one year 8849 1,2356
Other debtors due after one year 134 "
Debtors due after one year 134 11
8983 12367
6 Creditors Amounts Falling Due Within One Year
2006 2005
£m fm
Borrowings (note 7)
Bank loans and overdrafis 69 80
69 80
Others
Amounis owed to subsidiary undertakings 1,1391 14347
Corporate Tax - United Kingdom 49 49
Other taxation and social security 08 02
Other crediors 142 53
Accruals and deferred income 88 X}
1.167.8 14565

Credutor days for the Company for the year end were an average of 15 days (2005 22 days)
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7 Borrowings

2006 2005
£m £m
Borrowings surmmary
Medium-term loans
Repayable between one and two years - -
Repayable between two and five years 468 0 5758
468 0 5758
Short-term
Overdrafts borrowings and finance leases repayable within one year 69 80
Total borrowings and finance leases 4749 5838
Cash at bank and in hand (62 4) (521}
Other hquid assets within other debtors (13 4) (18
Other iquid assets within other creditors o1 323
Net borrowings and finance leases 3992 5622
Borrowings analysis
Unsecured
Bank loans and overdrafts
Sterling 2411 190
US dollar 196 9 4317
Euro 369 1048
Canadian dollar - 246
Other currencies - 12
Total borrowmngs and finance leases 4749 5836
Cash at bank and in hand (62 4) (521)
Orther hquid assets withun other debtors (13 4) (18)
Orther hiqutd assets within other credizors 01 323
Net borrowings and finance leasas 3992 5620
The interest rates on unsecured loans range from 3 9% to 5 9% per annum and fepayments are due at varying dates up to 2009
Operating Lease Commitiments
Land and buildings
Within one year 02 02
One 1o five years 11 12
After five years - [}]
13 15
Contngent habilities
Guarantees of subsidiary undertakings overdrafts
or loans and other guaraniees 24 546

Additional detail of contingent habiliies are prowided within note 28 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fareign currency contracts

At 31 December 2006, the Group had £306 2 million {2005 £448 8 rullion) of forward contracts to buy/sell foreign currency

Notes to the Comparniy Financial Statements
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8 Creditors amounts faling due after more than one year

2006 2005
£m im

Borrowings {note 7)
Bank loans 4680 5758
Others
Other creditors 01 322

4681 6080
9 Reconcihation of movements tn shareholders'funds

2006 2005
fm fm

Profit for the year 6936 590
Equsty dmdends (57 7) 1530)
Duadend in specie {275.4) -

3609 50
Fair value movements in :nterest rate cash flow hedges 21 93
Credit to equity for equnty settled shared based payments 04 06
Movement on treasury shares (08) 56
Transfer to profit or loss from equity on Interest rate hedges n#n -
Issue of shares 58 77
Conversion of preference shares - 179
Net movement in shareholders'funds for the year 3667 471
Change of accounting policy on adoption of FR525/26 - (238)
Change of accounung policy on adoption of FRS 21 - 359
Change of accounting policy on adoption of FRS 20 - (35
Shareholders funds at beginning of year 7702 7345
Shareholders’ funds at end of year 11369 7702
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10 Capital and reserves

Details of Company Share Capital are provided within note 22 to the Consalidated Finanaal Statements

2006 2005
im im

Reserves attributable to equity interests
Share premium account
Beginning of year 340.2 2853
Premium on shares 1ssued 49 549
End of year 3451 3402
Revaluation reserve
Beginming and end of year 35 35
Other
Merger reserve
Beginning and end of year 993 993
Capital reserve
Beginning of year 1485 1479
Credit to equity for equity setiled share based payments ¢4 06
Transfer to retained earnings on exercise of equity settled share based payments on -
End of year 148 2 1485
Treasury reserve
Begmning of year 06) (74)
Issue of own shares 61 68
Purchase of gwn shares {09) -
End of year (14) Qe)
Hedging reserves
Beginring of year 29 -
Increase i fa value of interest rate cash flow hedges 21 93
Transfer to income (17 -
Fair value of interest rate swaps on adoption of FRS 25/26 - (64)
End of year 33 29
Total other 249 4 2501
Profit and loss account
Beginning of year 548 493
Change in accounting policy - 07
Transfer from capital reserve on exerase of equity settled share based payments a7 -
Loss on release of ESOP shares - (+2)
Profit for the penod 6936 590
Equity dwidends (577} 530}
Dnndend in specie (2750) -
End of year 4164 548

At 31 December 2006 303,889 ordinary 29'%/aip shares with a normunal value of £8,044 and with a market value of £831,136 were held in The

BBA Employee Benefit Trust, a trust set up in 2006 Halifax EES Trustees tnternanional Limited the trustees of The BBA Employee Benefit Trust,
has agreed to warve its dividend enttlement in certain circumnstances At 31 December 2005 3,986 ordinary 25p shares with a nominal value
of £996 and with 2 market value of £12,277 were held in the BBA Group Employee Share Trust which held no shares at 31 December 2006

11 Share-based payments

Details of share based payments are provided within note 23 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Pension and other post-retirement benefits

The company operates a defined benefit pension scheme in the United Kingdom, assets are held in a separate trustee-administered fung)
Contrnbuttons to the scheme are made and pension cost 1s assessed using the projecied unit method

Detatls of the UK Scheme are provided within note 20 1o the Consolidated Financial Staternents
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Principal Subsidiary Undertakings

The follawang 15 a list of the principal subsidiary undertakings of the Group at 31 December 2006, each of which 1s whelly owned uniess
otherwise stated A complete list of subsidiary and associated undertakings is filed wath the Company’s Annual Return

Country of Incorporation
and pnncipal operaton

Signature Flight Support Pans SA

APPH Limized

APPH Awviation Services Lemited

ASIG Limited

H+5 Aviation Limited*®

Oxford Aviation Services Limited

Signature Fhght Support Londen Luton Lirmited
Signature Flight Support Heathrow Limited
Signature Fhght Support UK Regions Lirnited
Aurcraft Service International Group Incorporated
Ainght Incorporated

Arnoni Aviation Services incorporated

Barrett Turbine Engine Company

Dallas Armotive Incorporated

International Governor Services LLC

Ontic Engineernng and Manufactunng incorporated
Signature Flight Support Corporation

France

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Umited Kingdom
Uruted Kingdom
USA

UsSA

USA

USA

USA

USA

USA

USA

*shares held by BBA Awation plc
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Five Year Summary

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
IFRS IFRS IFRS  UKGAAP  UKGAAP
im im fm fm im
Income Staternent
Revenue 9501 8751 13738 13306 i3814
Underlying operating profit {continuing operations)*® 1028 830 1271 1447 1550
Restructunng costs, amorasation of acguired intangibles
and non-recurning riems (80} (238 (28 6) (27 {154
Goodwill amortisation - - - [CERY] 227
Interest {net) {24 6} (209 19 (67 {31 6)
Profit before tax 702 383 866 672 953
Tax {20 7} 7N (223) 264) (215
Profit for the penod from continuing operations 455 312 643 408 738
{Loss)/profit after tax from disconunued cperations (76 2) 226 64 - -
Profit/(loss) on disposal of businesses 165 215 (2.8) (i20) 339)
(Loss)/profit for the penod (102) 753 679 288 399
Minonty interests (o1 02} o1 - -
Preference dvidends - - - (38) 38
{Loss)/profit attnbutable to ordinary shareholders (103) 751 678 250 361
Earnings per share
Basic
Adjusted 149p 184p 197p 197p 204p
Unadjusted [22p 159 143p 55p 79p
Difuted
Adjusted 149p 182p 190p 196p 04p
Unadjusted {21p 158p 140p 55p 7%p
Dradends
Drndends per ordinary share B5p 118p 113p 108p 105p
Balance sheet
Employment of capstal
Non current assets 6890 12333 11615 11202 11923
Met current 2555 1992 3186 3336 2934 1772
Total assets less current habilities 8882 15519 14951 14136 13765
MNon-current hiabilities (527 2) (5929) (697 0) 67 (5295)
Provisions fos iabihves and chaiges (38 5) {1229 (126 8) (1159 (1008)
3225 7361 6713 6806 7458
Capital employed
Calted up share capital 1225 1216 1630 1691 1719
Reserves 1992 6142 5022 5115 5739
Shareholders funds A7 7358 6712 6806 7458
Minornity intecests o8 03 0i - -
3225 7361 6713 6806 7458
Capital expenditure 918 733 569 750 859
Number of employees, end of year 10,757 14070 13674 12314 12837

* For UK GAAP years this stem represents tatal operatng profis from conuinwng and disconunued operations

2004 and pnar have not been restated to reflect the reclassification of the resules of Becorit and Fperweb as discontinued

Frve Year Summary
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Shareholder Information

Analysis of shareholdings

Key dates Date payable

% of
Number of % of Number of share
shareholders total shares  capual
Size of holding
Cidinary shareholdings
at 3t December 2006
1-1000 2351 4258 965 652 023
1001-5000 2173 3936 475501 118
5,001-i0 000 3i9 578 2186 89 053
10 001-50 000 279 505 6,362,793 155
50 001100000 26 174 6,8591335 167
100,001 -upwards 303 549 390 595 401 9487
5521 100 00 411,725,083 1000
Holders
Indwiduals i819 6917 25913830 629
Pension funds 18 033 1773014 043
Nominee and
other companies 1,618 293 376,588,780 9147
Cthers 66 120 7449459 181

5,521 10000 411,725,083 10000

Divdend Reinvestment Plan

The Company offers a Dividend Reinvestmeni Plan grving ordinary
shareholders the option 1o buy shares inheu of a cash dsdend
Please contact the Company’s registrars for further details

Share dealing service

A share dealing service 1s available for UK shareholders from
Capita Share Dealing Services 1o either sell or buy BBA Aviation
ple shares For further information an this service, please contact
www capitadeal com (on line dealing)

08704584577 {telephone dealing)

Individual 5avings Accounts
The Company offers a Maxi Individual Savings Account (ISA)
through Barclays Stockbrokers Lirmited for BBA shares and othes
qualfying shares and cash In the tax yea: ending 5 Apnl 2007
the annua! subscniption allowance 1s £7,000 of which a maximum
of £3,000 can be held as cash In the tax year beginming 6 Aprnil
2007 the annuat subscription allowance will be £7 000 of which
a maximum of £3 000 can be held incash To register and receve
an information pack, please cali (845 6013000 Calls aze charged
at local rates, you can only use this number if you are calling
from the UK For clients’securnty calls rmay be recorded and
randomly monitored

Barclays Siockbrokers 1s the group naene for the business
of Barclays Stockbrokers Limited, a member of the London Stock
Exchange and OFEX Registered No 1986161, Barclays Sharedealing
Registered No 2092410, Barclays Bank Teust Company Limited,
Regstered No 920880 Al companies are authonised and regulated
by the Financial Services Authority
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Financial calendar
Dwidend and interest payments
Ordinary shares
final 2006 18 May
interim 2007 2 November |
5% cumulatwve preference shares 1 Febsuary and 1 August

Date announced

Announcement of Group results

Half year result Septernber
Annual results February
Report and accounts Posted March

Share price information
The price of the Company’s shares 15 available from the Financial
Times Cityline Service BBA Aviation ordinary shares - telephone
090 6843 1778 Calls within the UK are charged at 50p per minute
For the purpose of Capiial Gains Tax calculauons the base
cost of the old BBA Group plc shares held immediately before the
demerger on 17 November 2006 has 1o be apportuoned between
BBA Aviation pic shares and Fiberweb pic shares The ratio 1s BBA
Aviation plc shares 84 73% Fiberweb plc shares 15 27% This s
based on the respective market values on 17 Novernber 2006,
determined according to CGT rules at that ume, of 281 153p for
BBA Aviauon plc shares and 170 5p for Fiberweb plc shares This
information 1s provided as indicative guidance Any person wishing
10 calcutate ther Capital Gains Tax shou'd take their own financial
advice from their accountant or other authonized financial adwiser
and If they are in any doubt about therr taxaticn position they
should obtain professional advice

Reqistered office

20 Balderton Street London WIK 6TL
Telephone 020 7514 3999 Fax 020 7408 2318
hup/fwww bbaaviation com

web enquines to info@bbaaviation com
Registered in England

Company number 53688

Company registrar
Capnta Registrars, Northern House, Woodsome Park,
Fenay Bndge Huddersfield HDS OLA
Telephone 0870162 3131
e-mall shareholder services@capitaregistrars com
http./fwww capitaregistrars com

Please contact the registrars directly if you wish to adwise a
change of name, address, dnvidend mandate or wish 1o participate
in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan

You can access general shareholder information and personal
shareholding details from our registrars website Our registrars
prowvide a share portal through which you can view up to date
information and manage your shareholding You can regisier for
this service via www capitashareportal com You will require your
unique holder code, which can be found on your share certficate
or dvidend tax voucher to register for the share portal sesvice or
1o access other informaton from the registrar's website
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This Annual Report 15 2ddressed ro the members of

BBA Aviation pic as a body Nesther the Company aonits
directars accept of assume responsibility 1o any person

for this Annual Report beyond the responsbifives ansing
fram the producuon of this Annual Report under the
requrements of apphcable Enghsh company law Sections
of this Annual Repor, incheding the Executive Chaumans
Staternent Directars Repart and Directors Remuneration
Report contain forward looking statements including
without lmraton statements refaung o future demand
and markets of the Group ¢ products and services, research
and developrnent relating to new products and senaces,
hquidity and capizal, and implernentation of restruciunng
plans and efficiencies These forward-ooking statements
involve nsks and uncertainties because they relate w events
and depend on circumsiances that wall or may occur i the
feiture Accordingly actual results may d fler materally from

As evening sets in, Sandy passes re-fuelling
detalls to the pilot of an outgoing jet, finishing
her day as she started with skill, authonty and
a commitment to exceptional service

those setoutn the forward -looking statements as a
result of a vanety of factors including, without hmitation
changes in interest and exchange rates, commodity prces
and athet economic condiuons, negotiations with
customers relaung w renewal of contracts and future
vokumes and prices, events affecting international security
including global health issues and terrorism changes in
regulatory emnzanment, and the outceme of liigation
The Campany undeftakes no obbganon 1o pubcly update
of revise any forward looking statement whether as a
result of new informauion future events of ctherwise

Pages 7 1o 58 inclusrve consist of a directors repan
and dvectors remunerabion report that have been drawn
up and presen.ed in accordance with and in refiance upon
apphcable Engfish company law and the labilties of the
duectors in connechion with that repost shall be sutyect
0 the imuations and restricuions pravided by such law
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BBA Aviation plc
Registered Office

20 Balderton Street, London
WIK6TL

Tel +44(0)207514 3999
FAX +44(0)20 7408 2318

Registered inEngland
Company number 53688
www bbaaviation com
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